From: James C MeCrea <

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 4:52 PM (GMT)
To: 'Heimert, Kimberly' < hq.doe.gov>

Subject: FW: 28 Day Clock

FYI

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: James C McCrea |
Sent: Tuesday, June 15,2010 11:19 PM
To: 'Silver, Jonathan'

Subject: RE: 28 Day Clock

Jonathan —

I do not have a good sense of why the DOE and OMB agreed to the 28 day clock following Solyndra. Perhaps Matt might have a
better answer. I do know that it was designed to fit inside the Final Rule requirement (§609.9(f)) that an updated credit rating must be
provided to the Secretary not later than 30 days prior to closing. The meaning of this requirement was debated during the Solyndra
closing and the legal conclusion was that it meant no closer to closing than 30 days prior.

The credit rating cannot be obtained until the transaction documents are “near final” which I have been telling deal teams means the
last turn before execution version when everything that could affect the credit rating is agreed upon and only minor elements of the
main documents are being worked on. I have been explaining this to give them some leeway from having to have fully negotiated
documents. Other less fundamental transaction documents may be in the process of being drafted but their content would not have
credit implications.

Once the credit rating comes in, it takes Credit 2-3 days to review it and prepare the required cross walks to the earlier credit
assessment that came in with the application and as well as the explanation of any differences between the DOE rating and that of the
external credit rating. Both of those analyses are required by the agreement between DOE and OMB.

The more I think about it, [ am not sure that the counsel and deal teams will generally be ready to close much before the 28 days have
run. They have to do the final turn of the major transaction docs. They also have to complete the other transaction documents,
negotiate opinions, confirm that all CPs have been met, and do all the other mechanical aspects of closing, get final cash flow
schedules with final interest rate and spreads. They have to submit the final cash flows on which the transaction will close to OMB no
later than 3 days prior to closing so that the numbers can receive final approval and the various steps to obligate can be taken which
involved OMB, the CFO's office along with Loan Programs. My guess (although Kimberly Heimert or Ruth Ku could perhaps give a
more precise perspective based on First Wind and Beacon) is that there is close to 3 weeks of work best case to get the transaction
fully ready to close. Thought about that way, I am not sure that the 28 day process really is as much of a constraint as it might appear
at first glance. Could it be speeded up a bit? Likely although not likely by more than a week in my view best case. In an ideal world,
we would all strive to beat 28 days by as much as we can and get the Secretary to waive the 30 day requirement on the credit rating so
we can close when everyone agrees that they are ready.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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November 6, 2010
MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTIES
FROM: JOE ALDY
SUBJECT: Estimating the Implicit Subsidy of State Renewable Portfolio Standards

The principals agreed on total subsidy benchmarks for conventional commercial and innovative
technology projects in the 1705 program. The principals concurred with the agreement by deputies that
the total subsidy calculation would include the following: the 1603 grant (for renewable projects), 48C
tax credit (for manufacturing projects), state tax credits, 5-year depreciation for renewables, value of
the loan guarantee, and the benefits from selling at above-market rates into states with renewable
portfolio standards (RPS). For the calculation of the RPS benefit, deputies had suggested that it would
be based on a plug-in value estimated from the average of relevant conditional commitments to date.
This memo presents RPS benefit estimates for three 1705 generation projects that have received
conditional commitments.

RPS Benefits in 1705 Wind, Geothermal, and Solar Generation Projects
Based on independent credit reports solicited by the DOE loan guarantee program and from public
documents submitted to state public utility commissions, Treasury staff generated estimates of the RPS

benefit for the Shepherds Flat, USGeothermal, and Abengoa projects.

Estimated RPS Benefits as a Share of Total Project Costs for Three 1705 Projects

Shepherds Flat USGeothermal Abengoa Average
12% 20% 16% 16%

These RPS benefits are estimated for the life of the power purchasing agreements (PPA) each facility has
that enables compliance with a state RPS. In all three cases, the present value of the benefits are
generated with a 10% discount rate and discounted to the first year of the PPA. The 10% rate exceeds
the rates on the guaranteed and non-guaranteed debt in these transactions, but serves as a
conservative, round value. A few comments on the calculations in the attached spreadsheets:

e In the Shepherds Flat analysis, the benefit estimate reflects the cost borne by Southern
California Edison, as reported to and approved by the California PUC, for the PPA and the
complementing natural gas power contract necessary to back-up the intermittent wind resource
relative to California’s reference market price. The reference market price is adjusted to reflect
the value of the greenhouse gas adder.

e The USGeothermal analysis includes several calculations: (1) PPA versus market prices; (2) PPA
versus estimated long-run prices (based on the constant change in market prices in the later
years of the PPA); and (3) PPA versus the reference market price, also adjusted to reflect the
value of the greenhouse gas adder. The estimated benefit of 20% is from the third of these
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analyses, and is similar to the long-run cost analysis (21% subsidy) but much lower than the
market price analysis (33% subsidy).

e The Abengoa analysis is based on comparing the PPA pricing to the levelized (long-run) cost of
new natural gas generating capacity. This is a conservative estimate considering the assumed
levelized cost of new natural gas generating capacity in the Abengoa credit report is 11¢/kWh,
which is about 50% higher than what EIA assumed in its most recent Annual Energy Outlook.

Options
In light of this analysis, we would like to tee up three options for consideration by deputies:

1. Use the average value of 16% as the plug-in value for all 1705 renewable generation projects
that market power to a state with a renewable portfolio standard.

2. Employ technology-specific plug-in values based on the technology-specific estimates for wind,
geothermal, and solar from the table above.

3. Calculate project-specific RPS benefits estimates for 1705 applications in the pipeline. This
would reflect data presented in credit reports and in public documents submitted to state public
utility commissions. It would suggest that DOE should ensure that independent consultants
continue to generate a “no RPS” scenario or a pricing based on the long-run cost of natural gas
generating capacity scenario in their credit reports.

Please let me know of your agency’s preference and we will attempt to secure interagency consensus

via email. If we cannot reach consensus through email exchange, we will convene another meeting of
the deputies.
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 12:21 AM
To: Joshua Bar-Lev; 'Kline, Steven L.'
Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantee

Should work well — will be in car around 3:30pm EST. JW

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:17 PM
To: Kline, Steven L.

Cc: John Woolard

Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantee

Perhaps best to try for late tomorrow, after we see results of the meeting and while John is en route to airport and can
brief us. John, how does that work for you?

From: Kline, Steven L.

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 4:12 PM
To: Joshua Bar-Lev

Cc: John Woolard

Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantee

Joshua:

I'm really sorry (on multiple dimensions) to hear that the saga continues...
I'm in SF this week, and definitely will make time for a conversation.
Let me know what works for you.

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Kline, Steven L.

Cc: John Woolard

Subject: DOE Loan Guarantee

Steve, would you have a few minutes to discuss both 1) status of our efforts with DOE, and then 2) our strategy of trying
to meet with 3-4 members (Reid, Boxer, Bingaman, maybe Feinstein) in early February to either say “huge problem,
need your help” or “thank you for your assistance, but it could have been better” or something like that. John (and Jack
et al) is arriving this afternoon in DC to have what we hope will be concluding and positive negotiations. Perhaps the
two of you can meet briefly for coffee to catch up. Otherwise lets find a time to talk in next two days? For the Feb
meetings, we are thinking that perhaps Peter would fly to DC to join a delegation of Vantage Point’s chair Alan Salzman,
Bechtel’s representative, PG&F’s chair Peter Darbee, and John Woolard. Joshua

Email secured by Check Point
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Jonathan Silver

From: Peter O'Rourke

Sent:  Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:19 PM

To: Jonathan [N

Ce: Matt Winters

Subject: Re: update

between yow/matt/s2 and SolarCity's major push itwasa very effective

On Thy, Aug 4, 2011 at 10:49 PM, Jonathan Silver _ wrote:

Perhaps our additional efforts paid off.
| They can't hate us rouch more than they do. Its so much fun to end run them.
|

E Jo_nathan Silver
From: "Peter O'Rourke" -
Date: Thu, 4 Aug 2011 22:34,08 -0400

To: Jonathan Silver< ; Matt
Winters< :

Subject: upaaie

I've been told that the WH will call tomorrow and tell DOE that Strong is a 'go' and should
move as quickly as possible Will believe when see it.

11 /M1 49011



From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 9:53 PM
To: 'stevenn.klineh; Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: Fw: DOE update

Would add the ivanpah is only 300 mw of a 1300 mw committment from BSE to PGE. Without the
doe loan guarantee pge is at risk for losing entire committment and CA 1s at risk for RPS
requirements.

————— Original Message -----
From: John Woolard

To: Darbee, Peter

Sent: Tue Jan 12 20:02:43 2010
Subject: DOE update

Peter - I understand that you might be having breakfast with Secretary Chu tomorrow morning.
We have now finalized every issue with DOE and undergone extensive technical and credit
policy review. I believe it is safe to say that there are no outstanding issues with the
loan guarantee, and we are simply stuck in the bureaucracy. We have a 400 mw project that
is the most advanced of any project in the US from a permitting perspective, Bechtel is the
EPC contractor assuming major risks on performance and cost, and DOE needs to get this deal
done so that we can move forward. The risk is absolutely deminimus relative to the
$14billion nuclear project in the southeast with unproven nuclear technology that DOE has
approved; we are boiling water to generate steam in a project that is 1/5 of the size.

It seems that there is no resistance at DOE but a fear of moving forward and a paralysis of
analysis. If you want to drive the point home, you could let him know that if it is not
approved we would likely move to build projects in China as it will be the final signal that
the US is dysfunctional (only use this for emphasis if needed, of course we would work with
PG&E on alternatives, but I think DOE needs to understand that their (in)actions have

consequences). Thanks in advance if there is any way you can help move this forward.
Bechtel and Brightsource are in a detailed project review and are ready to move this project
forward. Regards, John

John Woolard / BrightSource Energy / , Oakland, CA 94612 / _ /
I <
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Gmail - Re;

I
Gmail worgan wrgh: [

yGoogle:

Re:

4 messages

Morgan Wright NG : 20 January 2010 01:12

To: jonathanill

Looks like we have two options tomorrow, both getling In late. Thers are no direct fiights. Either way we'l
. be back for the full day on Thursday. [ can work on the plane if you can send me anything In the morning.

------ Orlginal Message-----«
From: Jonathan Silver

To: Morgan Wright
ReplyTo: jonathan

Subject: Re:

Sent: Jan 19, 2010 09:49

I'm going to need you both back before then.
Mtgs tomorrow with omb and treasury. Thursday with larry summers and carol browner. Friday wlth Rahm.

Jonathan Sliver

From: "Morgan Wright" <
Date: Tue, 19 Jan 2010 13:54:12
To: <jonathar
Subjech Re:

Thursday night around 8pm. About to get on plane now, | can call you from dallas. Between email and efax
we should be ok but I'll check flight schedules for tomorrow as well

------ Orlginal Message------

From: Jonathan Sliver

To: Morgan Wright

ReplyTo: Jonathan

Subjact:

Sent; Jan 19, 2010 08:44

I

When are you and dan back?
You may need to come back earlier. We have major white house brlefings tomorrow and at the end of this

week, .
Jonathan Silvar

1of2
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Jonathan Silver <jonathat, 20 January 2010 06:03

Reply-To: jonathan

To: Morgan Wright

Don't bother now, | think, The key mig is Thursday at 11 and | need the work done today.
We'll manage, but, good reminder that three days for a conf is probably too much,

Hope its useful.
J

Jonathan Slver

..... Orlginal Message
From; "Morgan Wright” <
[Guoted loxd hidden]

Morgan Wright < 20 January 2010 10:28
To: jonathan

The better iesson is probably don't go to conferences In locatlons without multiple direct fiights available.
The Instant we got on the plane yesterday morning the earliest we could get back is 5:30 this evening. Either

way our flights are changed and we get In fonight,

My fax Is_ Send me stuff If you can.

{Quioled text hiddan]

Jonathan Silver <jonathan 20 January 2010 10:32

To: Morgan Wright I

Great, but not necessary now. The document Is in production and the mtg Is tomorrow at 11,
Don't worry. If its useful, stay. If its not useful, coms hack,

Jonathan Silver

From: Morgan Wright <
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2010 10:28:38 -0500
To: <jonathan

Subjact: Re:
{Quoted text hidden}
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Jonathan Silver

From: Peter O'Rourke
Sent:  Tuesday, August 02, 2011 4:41 PM

- To: Jonathan Silver ‘
Subject: strong

Matt has said that Strong will not be eligible for 1703, per the WH and Poneman... this is going
to be a disaster. They will delay so that we can't close by Sept 30, and it's not going to get 1703.

I'm really uncoimfortable with how this is being handled, from a reputation and other standpoints.

“ 4 tmoa A



From: Jennifer Zerwer

Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Senior Management Team; Arthur Haubenstock; John Mulligan
Cc: Keely Wachs

Subject: Media: Delays Plague Solar Energy on Fed Lands/AP

Team,

An article in the Associated Press examines the delay in developing solar power plants on federal land, noting that in the
last five years, BLM has approved more than 73,000 oil and gas leases but has yet to give final approval to one solar
lease. BLM’s solar leasing system was a free-for-all, allowing developers to lay claim to prime sites, which has made it
difficult for the BLM to separate the serious projects from the speculative ones. For example, an AP review of BLM’s
applications database found Goldman-owned Cogentrix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experience, has staked more development claims in the Southwestern deserts than any other company. Its active lease
applications cover about 120,000 acres — the equivalent of more than eight Manhattans. Under the Obama
administration, more BLM staff have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so developers better suited for
the job can be found. Officials say the administration is trying to avoid future land rushes by identifying the best solar
locations with the fewest environmental impacts. The article notes that in September, at least two of the “fast-track”
projects — by BrightSource Energy and First Solar-owned Nextlight — are expected to get the first solar permits issued by
BLM. Photos of BrightSource’s Ivanpah project are also featured in the online article.

Iz

AP IMPACT: Delays plague solar energy on fed lands
By Jason Dearen

Associated Press

September 1, 2010

Caption: Electric towers and power lines cross the proposed site of a BrightSource Energy solar plant near Primm, Nev. on July 14,
2010. The presence of existing towers make the area a prime site for solar development.
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ROACH DRY LAKE, Nev. — Not a light bulb's worth of solar electricity has been produced on the millions of acres of
public desert set aside for it. Not one project to build glimmering solar farms has even broken ground.

Instead, five years after federal land managers opened up stretches of the Southwest to developers, vast tracts still sit
idle.

An Associated Press examination of U.S. Bureau of Land Management records and interviews with agency officials shows
that the BLM operated a first-come, first-served leasing system that quickly overwhelmed its small staff and enabled
companies, regardless of solar industry experience, to squat on land without any real plans to develop it.

At a time when the nation drills ever deeper for oil off its shores even as it tries to diversify its energy supply, the federal
government has, so far, failed to use the land it already has — some of the world's best for solar — to produce
renewable electricity.

Nowhere is this more evident than in Nevada, where a Goldman Sachs & Co. subsidiary with no solar background has
claims with the BLM on nearly half the land for which applications have been filed, but no firm plan for any of the sites.

The Obama administration says it is expediting the most promising projects, with some approvals expected as soon as
September. And yet, it will be years before the companies begin sending electricity to the Southwest's sprawling,
energy-hungry cities.

"Clearly we spent a lot of time and effort on oil and gas, but those priorities have changed," Ray Brady, BLM's head of
energy policy in Washington, told the AP.

Congress in 2005 gave the Interior Department a deadline: approve 10,000 megawatts, or about five million homes'
worth during peak hours, of renewable energy on public lands by 2015. Reaching that goal was left to the BLM, which
oversees federal land and knows oil, gas and mining leases but is new to solar.

The Bush administration, however, kept BLM's focus on oil. BLM's database of solar applications shows many languished
for years while the agency approved more than 73,000 oil and gas leases in the last five years. BLM has yet to give final
approval to one solar lease.

BLM's solar leasing system ended up allowing developers to lay claim to prime sites — many located in the deserts that
span California, Nevada and Arizona. All developers had to do was fill out an application, pay a fee and file development
plans.

But many were so vague that it was difficult for BLM to separate the serious projects from the speculative ones.

"People were making (solar) applications on federal lands not knowing what kind of technology to propose and ... how
to develop the land," Brady said.

In the Southern California desert near Palm Springs, for example, San Diego-based LightSource Renewables filed an
application in August 2008 for 2,500 acres, BLM records show. The small, two-person development firm knew enough to
recognize the land's worth — it was close to transmission lines — but had no previous experience with such projects.

Co-founder Paul Whitworth said it is now focusing on getting private land, and is not pursuing plans for its BLM site. The
agency, however, still considers the application active, meaning other interested firms cannot access it.

"We don't know what technology will win or lose, and certain sites cater to certain technologies, but a good site is a

good site," Whitworth said when asked why they filed their application. The firm has never filed a development plan,
records show.
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While dozens of smaller firms like Lightsource joined in the rush, BLM records show two Goldman subsidiaries filed 52 of
the 354 applications throughout the region, more than any other company.

"Those 52 applications are an example of the problem of clogging up the system," said V. John White, executive director
the Sacramento, Calif.-based Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technologies, a clean-energy advocacy group,
in an e-mail. The system has limited access by experienced solar developers to the best sites.

"Some of these lease applications tied up more land than would be needed for a real project,” he said.

For example, records show Goldman-owned Cogentrix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experience, has a pending application for 13,440 acres in Nevada for a 1,400-megawatt solar plant. Another claim on
land nearby asks for 22,400 acres for the exact, same-sized plant.

BLM records show other companies proposing the same type of solar plants were asking for 6,000-7,000 acres.
Over the years, BLM rejected applications or companies withdrew them, bringing the total active applications to 123.

Some of Goldman's California applications were withdrawn after U.S. Sen. Dianne Feinstein proposed last year that part
of the Mojave Desert where some of the projects were proposed be declared a national monument. Now Goldman
holds 10 of the 123, including eight that cover nearly half the land proposed for solar in Nevada.

An AP review of BLM's applications database found Cogentrix has staked more development claims in the Southwestern
deserts than any other company. In Nevada alone, Cogentrix has applied for exclusive development rights on nearly as
much federal land as all other companies combined. Its active lease applications cover about 120,000 acres — the
equivalent of more than eight Manhattans.

"Goldman Sachs was one of the first applicants to dot the map with potential projects, and since then they haven't
moved on any of them," said Gregory Helseth, the BLM's new renewable energy project manager in southern Nevada.
"You can't hold the land forever. You can't be a prospector and hope somebody down the road wants to buy."”

A Goldman representative defended the firm's solar investments, saying the Wall Street titan has since gained
experience through its 2009 purchase of an aged solar facility in San Bernardino, Calif., that it was moving forward in
good faith and was not blocking anyone. The company also announced this month it had reached a deal to build a small,
250-acre project in Colorado on private land.

"While we continue to pursue development of projects utilizing public lands in the Southwest, we have not held land
reservations if they are determined not to be viable for future solar development," company spokesman Ed Canaday
said in an e-mail.

The Obama Administration has identified 14 promising "fast-track" projects targeted for approval by year's end so they
can qualify for stimulus funding. None of Goldman's claims are among them.

When completed, these facilities could generate 6,000 megawatts, enough electricity for several million homes during
peak hours. There is a ready market for big plants, with California's strict climate change laws creating a huge demand

among utilities for solar power.

Companies that hold BLM solar development applications are prohibited from selling them, but the companies
themselves can be sold along with the potentially lucrative applications.

Tempe, Ariz.-based First Solar, an industry leader and a maker of solar panels, bought two smaller companies, including
the companies' land rights and power agreements with utility companies. First Solar paid about 5400 million for
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OptiSolar and $285 million for NextLight. Analysts say the sale value of both companies likely was increased because
they held BLM solar development applications.

First Solar spokesman Alan Bernheimer said the acquisitions were valued on the companies' sighed agreements with
utilities not on their BLM land positions.

In September, at least two of the "fast-track" projects — by Oakland, Calif.-based BrightSource Energy and by First Solar-
owned Nextlight — are expected to get the first solar permits issued by BLM. Bringing plants online however will likely
take years.

These fast-tracked sites are located on either side of the dormant Goldman lease near Roach Dry Lake, located about 35
miles south of Las Vegas, and will utilize the same Southern California Edison transmission lines that pass over
Goldman's site.

Goldman spokesman Canaday said the company is still trying to work out a deal with a utility.

And BLM's Helseth said he still is seeking final plans from Goldman and Cogentrix. He said the agency's main problem
was that there were too few employees available to work on the applications.

Under Obama administration, more BLM staff like Helseth have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so
developers better suited for the job can be found. Officials say the administration is trying to avoid future land rushes by
identifying the best solar locations with the fewest environmental impacts, rather having a free-for-all.

Critics say BLM should have done this in the first place and help avoid years of delay.

"BLM let people file applications willy nilly wherever they wanted," said Johanna Wald, a land-use attorney with the
Natural Resources Defense Council.
Hi

Jennifer Z. Rigney
Corporate Communications
BrightSource Energy
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 10:51 PM

To: Keely Wachs; Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock; John Mulligan
Cc: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Stark

Subject: Re: Event - Secretary of Energy

Let's use Jonathan - speaking in front of 500 people about our project will put him in a great negotiating position for last
minute issues -

From: Keely Wachs

To: John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock; John Mulligan
Cc: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Stark

Sent: Wed Oct 13 15:04:03 2010

Subject: FW: Event - Secretary of Energy

Fyi — my feeling on the matter is we should try to leverage this to get an absolute with the Gov. He’s a tentative yes and
his people are pushing hard for his participation.

I'd love to have the Secretary there, but all of the invites are out with 160 participants already confirmed. If this were
Obama or Biden, we'd have to do it, but | am not sure that this is the case in this instance. Thoughts?

Pls don’t share externally.

Thanks,
Keely

From: Taylor, Sonia

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:54 PM
To: Keely Wachs

Subject: Event - Secretary of Energy
Importance: High

The Secretary of Energy says he can come out there if the event is on 10/25 or 10/22. | know you already sent out invites.. and |
know this is not ideal.. but unfortunately, this is what | can offer. If you don’t move the date of the event, Jonathan will come.

Thanks!

Sonia Taylor

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Room: |
(o) I

o] ]
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From: Carlos Aguilar

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 9:12 PM

To: ‘andrew|| I ; D2na DuFrane; John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lev; Charles Ricker;
Keely Wachs

Subject: Re: President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Correct we saw it in the news here. Oil spill angst.

Carlos F Aguilar

BrightSource Energy/Tel. || EGzNzco NG

From: Andrew Dyer [

To: Dana DuFrane; John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lev; Charles Ricker; Carlos Aguilar; Keely Wachs
Sent: Mon Jun 07 14:06:51 2010
Subject: Fw: President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

fyi - reply from the US Ambassador. The President cancelled his trip here over the weekend due to the ongoing issues in
the Gulf.

But, looks like Jeff is out there pitching for us. NBLF = National Business Leaders Forum here in Australia -
www.nblf.com.au

AD

----- Forwarded Message ----

To: Andrew Dyer

Sent: Mon, June 7, 2010 9:21:54 PM

Subject: RE: President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Dear Andrew,

Thank you for the nice note and materials, and congratulations on the DOE loan approval. | just gave a talk at
the NBLF on U.S. investment in this technology and | agree that there is a good deal of information to share
between our governments. I'm sorry that I'll miss you July 5-7; Diane is correct that I'll be on the road then.
But | do hope we’ll catch up soon.

All the best,

Jeff

From: Andrew Dyer [

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:22 AM
To: Bleich, Jeffrey L
Subject: President Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Dear Jeff

| trust this email finds you and Becky both well and that everyone is now settled in and enjoying our country.
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Just following up from our recent discussion in Ballarat - | think there is a terrific opportunity with the President's proposed
visit to Australia for him to promote to our Prime Minister and others the very direct action the US Government is taking to
facilitate investment and action on large scale renewable power generation.

The US Federal DOE loan guarantee programs, coupled with the investment tax credit grant programs, are enabling
companies like BrightSource Energy to confidently proceed with projects beyond a scale ever contemplated before to
deliver reliable solar power to the US power grid.

Not only are these actions building critical assets to underpin the future sustainability of the US, they are also creating
new industries, employment and bringing in significant foreign investment into the US.

Australia is still struggling to get such projects off the ground, amid times of uncertainty with ETS/CPRS, the RET and
changes to resources rent taxes. Yet, much could be learned and achieved by adopting similar programs to what the
Obama administration has put in place, such as the DOE loan guarantee program, creating the ability to progress a wider
portfolio of projects in parallel.

Here is the link to the recent announcement by the US DOE regarding the conditional approval of a $US1.4bn loan
guarantee to help finance the BrightSource Energy Ivanpah project, a 400MW large scale solar thermal plant located in
the Mojave desert:

http://www.energy.gov/news/8675.htm

Also, | have attached the recent press release announcing a further $US150m of capital raised by BrightSource to help
develop additional projects and assist with its overseas expansion into markets including Australia. A major component of
these additional investment funds came from Alstom, a global provider of power systems and services, based in Europe,
and further direct evidence of confidence in both the environment created in the US for renewable projects, along with
confidence in the BrightSource management team and execution ability.

Other key investors in BrightSource include Chevron, Google and Vantage Point Venture Partners. Bechtel is the
selected construction firm for Ivanpah and is an equity investor in that project. Further information on BrightSource can be
found at www.brightsourceenergy.com

Let me know if this topic and the offer to share US best practices with Australia could be worthy of discussion during the
President's visit here and if we can provide more details to support the brief. The Australian Government has certainly
indicated its strong desire to see projects of the scale of lvanpah be developed here and BrightSource would be delighted
to develop/support such projects in Australia if the right mechanisms are in place.

Look forward to catching up again at some stage soon. | will be in Canberra next on July 5-7th, but understand from
Diane you will be in the US. Hopefully we will be able to find another time either in Canberra or Melbourne.

Best wishes to you both.

Andrew Dier
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 8:37 PM
To: 'smchee| R : Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: Re: BrightSource

Sure - 3pm pacific works for me but could do earlier if it helps. JIw

————— Original Message -----
From: Steve McBee
To: Joshua Bar-Lev; John Woolard
Sent: Sun Dec 20 11:39:49 2009
Subject: Re: BrightSource

Do u guys have time this aft for a quick call?

From: Joshua Bar-Lev [N

To: Steve McBee; John Woolard

Cc: Angela Becker-Dippmann; Matt Brown; Gabe Horwitz; Jeff Markey
Sent: Sun Dec 20 14:36:33 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Do all of you think we should have vantage point insist on a mtg with chu or silver or
rodgers? Should john or I try to fly out for something similar? Looking for some game changer
but perhaps we've done all we could. Is dc shut down by the snow or is there some impact we
could make? Joshua

Sent using BlackBerry

————— Original Message -----

Fron: steve icseo [N
To: John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Lev
Cc: Angela Becker-Dippmann ; Matt Brown

; Gabe Horwitz _; Jeff Markey
|

Sent: Sun Dec 20 ©9:07:45 2009
Subject: FW: BrightSource

From: Steve McBee

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Ward, Stephen (Bingaman); 'Simon, Bob (Energy)'; Carr, Michael (Energy)
Subject: BrightSource

Guys, hope you’re successfully digging out of the snow!

1
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Wanted to let you know that the BrightSource application appears to be moving apace at OMB
and has a fighting chance of getting over to DOE in time for consideration in front of the
CRB (responsible for final approval) in time for their last meeting of the year on the 22nd.

DOE is another story. We are hearing that despite a strong push by Silver, Spinner, Rogers
and others internally, the process is getting sideways by any number of bureaucratic hold ups
and that there is now real potential for consideration of the project to slip until next
year.

At this point, the end game gets entirely to the integrity of the LPG program. If the
project slips, not only will the groundbreaking slip to 2011 but the strong likelihood is
that the project (at this point the largest solar project in the world) will be redeployed to
China as any further delay at this point will strand capital and long lead assets that have
already been acquired based on an initial deadline by DOE for approval/non-approval by Labor
Day. Not only will this be a huge blow to the US competitive position in this market
vertical, but project collapse means the loss of the thousand-plus construction jobs
associated with the project and compromises PGE and So Cal Edison from meeting their state-
based RPS requirements.

ANYTHING you guys would be willing to do with DOE in terms of moving the process would be
deeply appreciated. We believe the project stands on its own and are prepared to accept
whatever decision the DOE makes. Key for us is getting a decision made so the company can
move forward or move on.

I know you guys are super busy and that you don’t have a stake in the outcome - but I know
you have a huge stake in the integrity and reliability of the program processes. I think in
that respect this project represents a threshold moment for the program given its visibility
in Silicon Valley and the broader clean-tech industry.

Any inputs you’d be willing to provide tomorrow along these lines to the DOE would be hugely
appreciated. Tuesday (the day of the CRB mtg) represents the end-game so tomorrow is the
last chance for input. Will give you a holler tomorrow to discuss directly.

THANK YOU very much. You guys have been awesome over the past several weeks on this matter
during what I know is a super busy time. Best, Steve

steve mcbee president

T I -
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Washington, DC 20004

WWW.MCBEESTRATEGIC.COM <http://www.mcbeestrategic.com/>

Email secured by Check Point

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 060171



From: Roger McDanie! <

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:43 PM (GMT)
To jim McCre:' |
Subject: RE: RPS

As Jonathan requested, I'll draft something explaining the RPS issue.

Roger McDaniel
Contractor
United States Department of Ener;

From: jim McCrea ||

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 5:38 PM

To: 'Silver, Jonathan'; 'Winters, Matthew'; 'Barwell, Owen'
Cc: 'Otness, Chris'; Roger McDaniel

Subject: RE: RPS

Out of Credit Committee pre brief on Agua. Went well. RPS meeting tomorrow is fine. The pre-brief I was referring to is of S2 on
Agua on Monday afternoon in advance of the currently scheduled Tues next week CRB.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan | ||| 2o dos.cov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 5:22 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: RPS

If pre brief is for agua, rps trumps, since without, its not fast track. Let me know and I'll have it rescheduled.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----
From:
To: Silver, Jonathan; Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris
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Sent: Tue Nov 16 16:34:30 2010
Subject: Re: RPS

There was a pre-brief of S2 scheduled for next Mon afternoon. Will work to pull something together on RPS and to review the Aldy
work.

Jim
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Silver, Jonathan" < @hq.doe.gov>

Date: Tue, 16 Nov 2010 16:20:10

To: [, - i(crs. Matthew <IN < Hq.Doc. Gov>: Barwell,
Owen{IEEE < q doc.gov>

Cc: Otness, Chris<|}lll ©Hq.Doc.Gov>

Subject: Re: RPS

I doubt the crb will take place next tuesday.

Do not set a briefing.

Let's do a text piece that explains the rps issue in more detail. To the extent we can cite one of the projects aldy used, so much the
better.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: jim McCrea <

To: Silver, Jonathan; Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent: Tue Nov 16 15:51:24 2010

Subject: RE: RPS

It is pretty simple. Agua Caliente is a good example. The total subsidy is 56% using 5% for RPS. If we deduct 5% and add 16% we
are at 67% and do not meet the 65% fast track requirement. As to the merits of 16%, we have no clue of the value of the RPS and
believe that it varies from state to state, project to project, etc. It is a huge time sink to try to develop such values. To date, the fast
track process is consuming significant man hours and expense and is not yielding any benefit.

16% is a very large number that plays havoc against a standard like Treasury is imposing. Further, it presumes that the project and
therefore, the developer is getting the benefit. In fact, the benefit of the RPS gets spread around and the developer, at best, keeps only
a piece of it. The rest of the RPS benefit goes to the utility, the rate payers and other parties. I used to see the same question in
leveraged leases where everyone seems to think that the leveraged lease equity get a ton of tax benefits. In fact, leveraged lease equity
is competitively bid and the bulk of the tax benefits are transferred to the seller in the form of a lower implicit rate for the financing.
Same thing happens with RPS.

On a related topic, I have heard nothing from Jud today and do not know whether we are on a fast track process or not for Agua
Caliente. Kelly is asking that we set up a briefing but it is my understanding from the part of the WH meeting that I was in that fast
track would not include any briefings. I do not want to set a briefing and in doing so inadvertently concede that this is not fast track.
Hence. I am holding off on responding to OMB.

If we do not get confirmation that we are on a fast track process shortly, there will be no reason to expect a CRB to take place next
Tuesday.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Silver, Jonathan ||| GGG . doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 3:26 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen
Cc: Otness, Chris
Subject:

We are going to need to analyze the 16% credit subsidy work that aldy did.

Can you all pull some preliminary thoughts together and let's sit down tomorrow and pull together a plan of attack.
Jonathan Silver

Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:09 AM

To: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev; Natalie Schaefer; John Mulligan
Cc: Arthur Haubenstock; Dan Judge

Subject: Re: DOE UPDATE

Fully agree - ceremony too soon has more downside than upside. Seems like we have good momentum. JW

From: Jack Jenkins-Stark

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; Natalie Schaefer; John Mulligan
Cc: Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge
Sent: Tue Mar 08 19:52:02 2011

Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

While | agree that a ceremony can help drive things forward, | think such a ceremony next week is premature. |think we
can get the same impact by starting the planning now and working with the DOE next week to drive a ceremony either
the last week of March or the first week of April. This insures things are done and doesn’t expose us for not being able
to deliver equity on time (much less the debt) and also keeps the distraction factor down for all participants. | also think
that a ceremony next week is patently political and that a ceremony after the CR is extended will play better for all
constituents. | know that these arguments can be flipped in the other direction, but all in all, would strongly suggest we
not do it next week and instead target the last week of March., but with planning to start next week.

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer; 'Gabe Horwitz'; John Mulligan

Cc: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; 'Umanoff, Adam'; 'Bernie Toon'
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

The third week of March is a recess week; politically its better to do it next week and take a victory lap even BEFORE the
cps are satisfied. If its so pro forma to get the cps done the following week, and if deal team seems to be willing to close
before all cps (which is what | thought you had said earlier), then why not let a signing ceremony of some kind “drive”
this home so it becomes inevitable.

From: Natalie Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:30 PM

To: Gabe Horwitz; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan

Cc: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Umanoff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Personally | don’t think you want to have a sighing ceremony until everything is said and done...we don’t even know if
we will sign next week at this point yet or not- all depends on what is happening with the government issues, sign, close
AND initiate funding when ALL CP’s are met by the end of March... (3" week ©)!

Note — | have another concern | just discussed with Orrick (our equity counsel):

NRG met with Silver last week and was told by him: DOE will be ready by the 17"/18™, but its “OK” if equity is not, we
don’t need to fund until you are ready,..... with a separate message to Tom Doyle from john (or jack??) that said — we
MUST CLOSE by the 18™...this is this mis-messaging that people get confused about and I find myself having to explain
away the differences and sensitivities here to timing and what issues impact the various dates (running out of money vs.
govt shut down and loss of appropriations)
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From: Gabe Horwitz

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:19 PM

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan; Natalie Schaefer

Cc: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Umanoff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Yes — it can be organized and having JW suggest it is a perfect avenue. Key is whether DOE wants a big splash to tamp
down the downward pressure as a result of the IG report and solyndra or if they want to just churn these out with much
less fanfare. However, we should definitely lean into the option.

John can further reference the Hill meetings/conversations we have been having and note to Silver that there is interest
from senior leaders on the Hill to take a victory lap along with the WH on this and have a collective talking point for both
Obama and the entire Administration to use in the midst of unrest in Libya and need for further demonstration of
domestic power.

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 6:15 PM

To: John Mulligan; Natalie Schaefer

Cc: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Gabe Horwitz; Umanoff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

What about the “signing ceremony” that we’ve been discussing. May help drive this to close. Is it feasible to have some
form of sighing ceremony even if cp satisfied in the weeks after? Could that be organized? Would it be appropriate for
JW to call Silver to suggest it? Joshua

From: John Mulligan

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer

Cc: Joshua Bar-Lev; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Gabe Horwitz; Umanoff, Adam;
Bernie Toon

Subject: Re: DOE UPDATE

The quick response to your second Q is that there 1s some momentum around another short term cr getting done
late next week. If that happens, it would likely be another ~2wks and a bridge to longer deal. Things still Quite
fluid and well have a better sense as this week progresses. Will obviously monitor closely and keep this group
updated.

Jpm
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2011, at 5:46 PM, "Natalie Schaefer” ||| G - <

In my mind — Deal team does not need to be there... we are on track to wrap up DOE Financing
next week as I describe below= with 3" party cps and deliverables outside of our control to
come. Whether or not you have meetings next week is independent of the work to close — 1
think the only reason for a meeting is if we are finding them stalled in OMB or signing off on
litigation —that is my 2 cents
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My last point is one that has to do with getting guidance from you on the status of the CR and
budget discussions to make certain decisions on signing the loan guarantee and paying facility
fees in advance of a full closing (and subsequent funding)

May be best to convene on a call at some point - I don’t think today

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; John Mulligan; Dan Judge;
'Gabe Horwitz'

Cc: 'Umanoff, Adam'; Bernie Toon

Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Nat, nice news, but I’'m not sure I understand your last sentence below in caps. Can you pls
explain.

We just had a political meeting and concluded that it is prudent for JW and possibly others to be
in DC next Tuesday. We are working on mtgs with our key senators, and with the VP and WH
offices, and of course with Jonathan Silver, and possibly others. The goal of these meetings is to
either say 1) not done yet, what is holding us up and we need your help to bring this home 2) it
looks good; cannot thank you enough or 3) a variation. T don’t think we can afford NOT to have
this meeting scheduled. Questions — should deal team plan to be there and park there until
finished? Should JJS also plan to be there? Who else should be there? Should JW call Silver and
say “I will be there next Tuesday and we’re going to get this closed”. Other ideas?

Is this like the Stanley Cup finals, seventh game, overtime, or what? Joshua

From: Natalie Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:46 PM

To: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Woolard; John Mulligan; Dan Judge;
'Gabe Horwitz'

Cc: Umanoff, Adam

Subject: DOE UPDATE

Just got off a series of calls with DOE: Key Takeaways are POSITIVE:

Meeting in DC:
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They are working to get a meeting set up tomorrow afternoon with Key people at DOE (Silver,
Cestari, Schultz, Ken’s boss, others) to listen to our messages on litigation with PC. They think
this will be helpful (DUH!)

Litigation Memo and Update:

The PC memo update we prepared and sent was helpful. THE MESSAGES THEY ARE NOW
SENDING ARE POSITIVE. THEY ARE GIVING US EVERY INDICATION THAT WITH
THIS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WE HAVE PROVIDED, THE MEETING, THEIR
OWN ANALYSES, THEY ARE GETTING MORE AND MORE COMFORTABLE. MY
SENSE IS WE ARE HEADED TO THEM GETTING THERE BY ENXT WEEK TO DEEM
WE HAVE SATISIFED OUR CP TO CLOSING ON LITIGATION. NOT CONFIRMED, BUT
IT IS THE SENSE I AM GETTING OF WHERE WE ARE HEADED.

Presentation: Got their attention. They are moving, acting.

TIMING: We are continuing to work towards a 3/15 DOE Financing docs closure date, with
moving to closing loan funding or having as many cp’s met as possible by 3/18, fully
recognizing that many 3™ party agreements, consents may still be trickling in the following week
or so, as well as final agreements, certificates etc. We may find ourselves in a dilemma next
week with wanting to close because of the CR issues and budget issues with the government, pay
the facility fee, but not fund (until we are ready on all fronts), IF WE ARE 1) CERTAIN WE
HAVE NO MORE RISKS/ISSUES ON LITIGATION HOLDING UP FUNDING AND 2) WE
ARE WORRIED ABOUT WHAT IS HAPPENDING WITH THE GOVT AND LOSS OF
FUNDS. I need to rely on all of your gov’t wizzes on this one to make a fair assessment later
this week. DOE also needs to assess if this is even possible from an inter-agency perspective

In any event — that is the quick update... much to do and I need to run, but happy to discuss later.
Adam— Anything to add?

thanks
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From: Natalie Schaefer

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 3:56 AM

To: John Woolard; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Dan Judge; Israel Kroizer;
'smebe<|| | GG oshu- Bar-Lev

Subject: RE: Key points for Silver meeting

See below from Jack and I IN CAPS (WE ARE IN A CAR TOGETHER)

————— Original Message-----
From: John Woolard
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Dan Judge; Israel Kroizer; 'smcbee_'; Joshua Bar-
Lev; Natalie Schaefer

Subject: Key points for Silver meeting
Please add your comments:

GENERAL NOTE: YOU WILL SEE COMING SHORTLY IN AN EMAIL FROM JACK A LONG LIST OF
DELIVERABLES AND ACTION ITEMS (INCLUDING A PARSONS REVIEW OF THE NEW PROJECT
STRUCTURE) THAT WE CONFIRMED WE MUST PROVIDE WITH DOE TODAY. THIS WILL AFFECT
TIMING OBVIOUSLY FOR A CRB MEETING. NOTE THAT WE MUST GO BACK THROUGH CREDIT
COMMITTEE. STILL NEEDS TO RUN THROUGH OMB AS WELL. YOU MAY ALSO WANT TO REMIND
JONATHAN SILVER THAT HE MISSED THE WHOLE DISCUSSION ON PHASING AND "COME TO JESUS™
MOMENTS THAT KELLY AND JIM EXPRESSED (POLICY FOLKS)

NOTE ALSO THAT WE CONFIRMED WITH KEN AND DOUG AND RICK JENNEY THAT NO ONE SEES THE
NEED FOR ANY MATERIAL CHANGES TO TS (MAYBE JUST A FEW CLEAN UP ITEMS - BUT NO DEAL
POINTS) GIVEN WHAT WE HAVE DISCUSSED OVER LAST 2 DAYS.

Clarity of process - what are the next steps? We propose:

Meet next week to resolve all outstanding issues. DOUG CONFIRMED MEETING FOR WEDS AND
THURSDAY OF NEXT WEEK. AUDIENCE AND AGENDA TO BE CONFIRMED BASED ON NEXT FEW DAYS
OF GETTING THEM INFORMATION THEY REQUESTED. MIGHT WANT TO TELL JONATHAN (I AM
GOING TO DO THE SAME TO DOUG) THAT THIS IS A PERFECT OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY ONE ELSE
WITH CONCERNS TO COME AND JOIN THE MEETING

When do you go to CRB?

What else is needed for complete package? SEE NOTE ABOVE. ASK— SCHEDULE CRB MEETING NO
LATER THAN JANUARY 28. CREDIT COMMITTEE SCHEDULED BY JANUARY X....COMMIT TO DEDICATE
ALL RESOURCES NECESSARY TO GET THIS DONE IN JANUARY. THEY CANT KEEP SPINNING
WHEELS. SOMEONE NEEDS TO DRIVE THE PROCESS WITH ENOUGH POLITICAL POWER WITHIN
DOE.

Who is on the CRB? What are their key issues? Can we schedule a meeting to talk to them
(OR THEIR SECONDS) directly if they have issues?

What are the big risks? Have we resolved major issues? Who else should we brief face to
face?

REMIND JONATHAN WHAT WE TOLD DOUG TODAY: CANNOT CLOSE SERIES D UNTIL CONDITIONAL
COMMITMENT IS RECEIVED AND OUR FUNDS SITTING IN ESCROW WILL EXPIRE JANUARY 29.

Why get this done:
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BSE has many large equity investors who have followed this process since July, signed a
binding termsheet to invest in december,and the only CP is the DOE lgp termsheet. If not
resolved, US projects that were negotiated in good faith based on DOE representations are
unfinanceable, company will immediately move all efforts overseas and US solar thermal
market is effectively dead. OTHER MESSAGES: JACK BELIEVES THE RISK CONCERN RESIDES AT
THE MOST SENIOR LEVELS (CRB MEMBERS). DONG, DEAL TEAM, JIM MCCREA ARE NOT RAISING
ISSUES, THEY ARE TRYING TO BUILD A CASE TO SUPPORT AND COUNTER THE CRB MEMBERS

CONCERNS.

JOHN — WE SHOULD PLAN TO GET ON A CALL AFTER YOUR MEETING TO DISCUSS NEXT STEPS AND
PERHAPS TAKING ADVANTAGE OF YOUR BEING IN DC TO MEET WITH SOMEONE ON HILL?
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:51 AM
To: Kris Courtney
Subject: RE: Please schedule the following calls:

————— Original Message-----

From: Kris Courtney

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:00 AM

To: John Woolard

Subject: RE: Please schedule the following calls:

Strategic partnerships? 1Is there any subject matter I can offer up?

————— Original Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Saturday, August 21, 2010 11:30 AM

To: Kris Courtney

Subject: Please schedule the following calls:

Jim Rogers - Duke - Duke - Brightsource relationship - Ivanpah Investment Jonathan Silver -
Ivanpah Update and DOE issues Mike Brune - Sierra Club - I left message Bill Ritter - less
urgent, can be further out....- Brightsource visit to Israel - follow up on conversation from
sundance/VPVP
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Sunday, May 1 : M

To: 'jonathan.silver

Subject: Re: Mountain biking

Great ride - glad to do again tomorrow..... see you at your panel. JIw

————— Original Message -----

From: Silver, Jonathan <Jonathan.Silver‘_

To: John Woolard
Sent: Sun May 16 ©5:51:13 2010
Subject: Re: Mountain biking

Sorry, just saw this. Would have loved to and have my stuff, but didn't know what the plan
was and am on a panel this am.
Tomorrow am?

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

Jonathan.Silver_

fron: John woolard [

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Sun May 16 ©8:11:52 2010
Subject: Mountain biking

Are you biking this am? Bike is ready and tires are pumped.....
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From: Arthur Haubenstock

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 9:45 PM

To: Black, Steve; Scott, Janea

Subject: Update and new issue

Attachments: 031511-FWLAcknowledge_Request.PDF

Steve and Janea- first, many thanks for your assistance in supporting the DOE Loan Guarantee process. |
understand that the DOE has come to a positive resolution on the issues that had been outstanding, and your
help, along with Jack’s, no doubt contributed to that result. Unfortunately, another issue has arisen due to
FWS’s issuance of the attached letter, which injects a new uncertainty- more minor than those we had been
dealing with, but still something that must be addressed. Jim Abbott is seeking to coordinate with FWS in
California, but I would like to talk with you when you have a moment about the apparent disconnect between
BLM and FWS. Thanks, as always-

Arthur
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 6:56 PM
To: Kris Courtney
Subject: FW: Jonathan silver

Please update J silver contact info below -

————— Original Message-----
From: Joshua Bar-Lev
Sent: Tuesday, December 98, 2009 7:18 AM

To: John Woolard; *sncoeel N ; *abeckerdippnann I

Subject: Re: Jonathan silver

I said we needed an appt today while you are in town. I think you should call asap and demand
a mtg. Unless others disagree. I was very explicit about needung to get this out this week.
His # is (N r-x is . croil is jonathan. silverii NI

Sent using BlackBerry

————— Original Message -----
From: John Woolard

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; 'smcbee <_;
'abeckerdippmann K2

Sent: Tue Dec 08 ©7:11:52 2009
Subject: RE: Jonathan silver

I can come to where you are if he is there all day and we can grab 15-20 min in the hallway -
that’s really all we need. Otherwise, if he has left, I can place a call with his office
again and try to schedule a meeting this afternoon. JW

————— Original Message-----
From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 6:16 AM
To: 'smcbee‘_; 'abecker‘dippmann_'; John Woolard

Subject: Jonathan silver

Grabbed him here at seia and told him situation and need for extreme expedition.

He was unaware, to put it bluntly. He will "look into it right away" and get back to me. I
asked for mtg today with all of us.

Shocking to say the least, that this not (apparently) on his radar screen. Joshua

Sent using BlackBerry
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From: Wilkins, Frank

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:34 PM
To: John Woolard

Cc: Udi Helman

Subject: Re: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE
John

I would like to thank you for your support of CSP at DOE. Your meeting with Secretary Chu convinced him to include CSP
in his SunShot initiative. CSP would be in much worse position relative to budget negotiations had we not been included
in SunShot.

We just had a meeting at SMUD to discuss an analysis being done by Paul Denholm, NREL, the goal of which is to
determine the value of thermal storage. Included in the discussion were CAISO, CPUC, CEC, utilities (PGE, SCE, SMUD,
SDGE, APS), and CEERT. Udi Hellman represented the CSP industry and | want to thank you for enabling him to take on
that role.

Udi can fill you in on the details of the meeting, but the main outcome was that the CPUC and utilities are anxious for
the results of the analysis. They are aware that storage offers benefits, but at present they have no way of quantifying it.
They agree that LCOE is an insufficient metric when evaluating solar projects. | agree. We need to give them the better
metric.

| view this as a very important study and hope that it will be supported by the CSP industry. | hope Udi will be able to
keep the industry informed of the study's progress.

Thanks and good luck in getting lvanpah built.

Tex

Sent from Blackberry

From: John Woolard
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 03:26 PM
To: Wilkins, Frank

cc: tex.wilkins [ -

Subject: RE: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE

Sorry to hear you are leaving, but it must be a relief to let go of that Blackberry — it was a pleasure to work with you at
DOE — hope you can find some time to visit Ivanpah on your travels. Best, John

From: Wilkins, Frank
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:39 PM
Cc: 'tex.wilking
Subject: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE

| am leaving DOE after 32 years, nearly all of which was working on solar energy.

| became interested in solar energy while in high school, so getting the job at DOE was a great opportunity.
Being able to spend 32 years at it is a dream that came true.

1
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There is part of the job, however, that was not in the dream. | will not miss the grind of budget
development/defense, the three hour daily commute, or being plugged into a Blackberry 16 hrs a day. On the
other hand I’'ve enjoyed working on the technology and helping guide it through the ups and downs of public
policy. I've enjoyed, and will miss most of all, working with people here at DOE, at other agencies, our National
Labs, and industry. Many of those, as do |, look at renewable energy as important to the Nation’s future and
view the work more as a mission than a job. It’s been challenging, rewarding, and fun (even with the ups and
downs).

| am grateful for having had the opportunity to work with each of you. | hope to find a way of staying
connected to concentrating solar power, so our paths may cross again. After July 29 you will be able to reach

me at Tex.WiIkins_

Tex
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From: James C McCrea |

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 4:07 PM (GMT)
To: 'Don Bennett' |
Subject: Barons Article

Well, that was a lousy article. The Solyndra going concern opinion is not viewed as a big deal nor was it
unanticipated. | don’t know much about Solyndra but | do know Abound and their discussion about a nephew
was a cheap shot. It was also news to me! As far as | am concerned, that transaction passed on its merits as
the best structured solar transaction (far better than Solyndra) and if we were going to do anything in solar

manufacturing, it had to be that transaction. Don’t pass that one and the proper response would have been to
reject all solar manufacturing transactions.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton,
Phone:
Fax:

jimmecre2
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From: James C McCrea |

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 3:42 PM (GMT)
To: Brian Oakley
Subject: Solyndra article

From Barons. Ugly!

D.C. CURRENT

§ SATURDAY, JULY 10, 2010
Our Tough-Luck President

- MORE ARTICLES BY AUTHOR(S)

¥

Solyndra, a key to White House's green-energy policy, pulls publie offering due to an
auditor's fear that it might not remuain a going concern.

WHAT ROTTEN LUCK! IF THE Oval Office were a ship, the crew would be forgiven for suspecting that a Jonah was on
board. Look at a partial list of calamities thus far in the USS Obama’s voyage: The Chicago "not" Olympics; gate-
crashers Michaele and Tareq Salahi; the $787 billion economic "where's the stimulus” package; the $30 billion-and-
counting BP oil spill; four-star General "Loose Lips" Stanley McChrystal; Solyndra...

You've never heard of Solyndra? That's strange, because it was supposed to be the cornerstone of Obama's vaunted
green-energy future, but now is a king-size political embarrassment. Solyndra, recipient of a $535 million Department
of Energy loan guarantee, last month cancelled a $300 million initial public offering because auditor
PricewaterhouseCoooper said its operating losses and negative cash flow raise doubts about its ability to continue as a
going concern. Quch!

It gets worse for Obama. When he toured Solyndra's Fremont, Calif., factory in May, he gushed that the company was
"leading the way toward a brighter and more prosperous future.”

MORE EMBARRASSING, SOLYNDRA was the first recipient of a loan guarantee under the dual auspices of the Recovery
Act and Title XVII of the Energy Policy Act of 2005, The Department of Energy noted the loan guarantee was the first
it had issued since the 1980s. On Sept. 4, 2009, the day of the award, Vice President Joe Biden crowed that it was
"part of the unprecedented investment this Administration is making in renewable energy, and exactly what the
Recovery Act is all about.” DOE Secretary Steven Chu called it "part of a broad, aggressive effort to spark a new
industrial revolution that will put Americans to work, end our dependence on foreign oil and cut carbon poliution.”

To borrow the words that Biden used on another auspicious occasion, it was a big &#*%! deal.

Taxpayers are on the hook for $390.5 million—73% of the loans. Some observers questioned the wisdom of the
government's deal from the start, saying the company was an inefficient, high-cost producer.

Chu announced the Solyndra guarantee within 60 days of taking over the DOE, which in hindsight seems rather rash.
DOE spokesman Stephanie Mueller said a credit-review board run by DOE Deputy Secretary Daniel Poneman
recommended it. The panel includes the department's deputy secretary of energy; undersecretary of energy;
undersecretary for science; chief financial officer; general counsel; senior advisor to the secretary for the Recovery
Act, plus Chu's chief of staff. They now must decide whether Solyndra will get an additional government-guaranteed
foan of $469 million to partially fund the second phase of its factory expansion.

Solyndra raised $175 million in new debt from existing investors after withdrawing its IPO. But if Solyndra fails to get
the new loan guarantee, it will have a difficult time finishing the second phase, in which case "..we may not be able to
grow our business, realize the benefits of economies of scale or satisfy our customer requirements,” it says in an
Securities and Exchange Commission filing. Solyndra spokesman David Miller was considerably more optimistic in an
e-mail Thursday, claiming, "Solyndra’s viability is not in question" and that "the $175 million provides ample liquidity
to cover near-tern cash needs; and over the long run we expect to seek additional capital through other financings,
which may include an IPO."
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One of Solyndra's biggest stakeholders is Argonaut Ventures 1. Its majority owner is Oklahoma oil billionaire George
Kaiser, who was a "bundler’of campaign funds for the Obama-Biden campaign. This means he collected contributions
and sent them en masse to the candidates. Kaiser e-mailed us an emphatic "NO" when we asked if he played any role
in the pursuit of the loan guarantees.

In November, Chu appointed venture capitalist Jonathan Silver to oversee the DOE's loan guarantee program and its
Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program. Silver had been a managing partner at Core Capital
Partners in Washington. Coincidentally, one of his colleagues there was Tom Wheeler, another Obama-Biden fund
bundler. Silver is supposed to help Chu accelerate loan reviews. According to a November press release, "Silver will be
responsible for staffing the programs, and leading origination, analysis, and negotiation, as well as managing the full
range of the Department's alternative energy investments.” The DOE said Silver was unavailable for comment,

WILL THE EXTRA LAYER OF bureaucracy help Chu protect taxpayers? Well, this month, the DOE awarded loan
guarantees to Abengoa Solar, part of Abenqgoa, a Spanish outfit whose U.S. shares (ticker: ABGOY) trade in the pink
sheets, and Abound, a Colorado-based photovoltaic-film maker.

Abengoa Solar got $1.45 billion in guarantees to build plants in California and Arizona. Its profits depend heavily on
subsidies from the government of economically troubled Spain.

Abound Solar received a $400 million grant to ramp up production of cadmium telluride photovoltaic panels. Here's a
coincidence: Russ Kanjorski, nephew of Pennsylvania Democratic Rep. Paul Kanjorski, is a marketing executive at
Abound, which got a $3 million federal grant in 2008. He previously had been a principal of Cornerstone Technologies,
which got $9.2 million in earmarks from Kanjorski and then went bankrupt. A spokesman for Abound says Russ
Kankorski had no role in the loan-guarantee negotiations.

Let's hope for the sake of American taxpayers that Obama’s rotten luck changes soon.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
I

Wilton, CT 06897

Phone:
Fax:
jimmccrea
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From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) <Jim.McCreaI-

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2012 12:58 PM (GMT)

To: jimmccrea

Subject: FW: Cash Flow Chronology

Attach: Abound Solar - Cash Flow Chronology 030612c¢.pptx

From: Frantz, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 7:58:15 AM
To: McCrea, Jim (CONTR)

Subject: FW: Cash Flow Chronology

Auto forwarded by a Rule

David G. Frantz
US Department of Energy

Director, Loan Programs Office
e e
David.Frantz ||| | |

From: Nwachuku, Frances

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:17 PM

To: Kauffman, Richard; Richardson, Susan; Kim, Dong; Wright, Morgan; Frantz, David; Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: FW: Cash Flow Chronology

FYL

Frances

Frances 1. Nwachuku

Director,

Portfolio Management Division
Loan Programs Office

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

Direct:
Mobile:
Fax:

From: Janik, Katherine (Katie)

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Barwell, Owen

Cc: Nwachuku, Frances; Flamenbaum, Michael (CONTR); 'rsass|| EGcGEINGEE
Subject: Cash Flow Chronology

Hi Owen -
Per the discussions at Risk Committee yesterday, please find attached a slide presentation with the information requested (or as we
interpreted the request).

Please let us know if you would like to discuss.

Kind Regards,
Katie
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Katie Janik

Senior Portfolio Manager
Portfolio Management Division
Loan Guarantee Program
U.S. Department of Energv
katherine.janik

office:

mobile:
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From: jim McCrea <

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 1:24 AM (GMT)
To: 'Winters, Matthew' < I ) Hq Doe Gov>
Subject: RE: Quantity vs. Quality

Gather there is some sort of fire drill about how we are all about quantity and not quality and that POTUS has had to be
saved from us by the other agencies. Coming up in a meeting between S1 and POTUS tomorrow.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Winters, Matthew || Hg.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:11 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Quantity vs. Quality

I'm actually not sure what you're referring to.

From: jim McCrea <

To: Winters, Matthew
Sent: Wed Feb 02 20:05:17 2011
Subject: Quantity vs. Quality

Presume that you are in the midst of that exercise. | am working chained to my desk this evening. If you need anything
don’t hesitate to call.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 9:19 PM
To: John Woolard; Arthur Haubenstock
Cc: Kris Courtney

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbee?

Ok; I'll start draft letter that you would send to him as “model” after you talk to him.

From: John Woolard

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:44 PM

To: Joshua Bar-Lev; Arthur Haubenstock

Cc: Kris Courtney

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbee?

We have asked them for a ton, and | think we should hold him in reserve — but what | might want to do is use this as an
excuse to approach Ron Litzinger, the new CEO at SCE, to ask him to write a letter. It actually helps us elevate the
relationship and educate him on Ivanpah —which is good for us. [If you agree, lets start drafting and while | am on plane
please have Kris schedule a brief 10-15 min call with him tomorrow. JW

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:36 AM
To: John Woolard; Arthur Haubenstock
Subject: what about a letter from Darbee?

Would be easy to adapt what we already have. But you would need to call him first. Joshua

CONFIDENTIAL BSE 068402



From:  James C McCre: <

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 12:18 AM (GMT)

T Coyan ket . o

Subject: RE: BrightSource

OK. Understood. Just needed to be clear. Hear rumblings on the other side that everything is back to where
it was three months ago before Credit Policy held everything up. That gives you a sense of the potential for
mixed messages!!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT 06897
Phone:
Fax:
jimmccrea

From: Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 7:12 PM

To: jimmecre N, bo-<< [

Subject: Re: BrightSource

He can't set the script here...our job to deliver the objective message.

----- Original Message -----

From: James C McCrea -

To: Colyar, Kelly; boakley <boakley_
Sent: Sun Dec 13 19:09:07 2009

Subject: RE: BrightSource

Agreed and I want to be sure that I understand exactly the message that both you and Jonathan want delivered. This one is pretty
delicate given how we got to where we are. Perhaps, you might suggest to Jonathan that he be clear on the message so that everyone
is working off the same script.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT 06897
Phone:

Fax:
jimmccrea

From: Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 7:04 PM

To: jimmeere NN boak <

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Yes--I'm pretty sure he means an all out rush to brief every possible stakeholder before the big day. We'll need to make sure someone
accompanie Doug or the message won't be accurate.

----- Original Message -----
From: James C McCrea I N
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To: Colyar, Kelly: boaklc | NN -

Sent: Sun Dec 13 18:51:34 2009
Subject: RE: BrightSource

At some point, before that occurs, you, Brian and I should chat to make sure that Brian and I have clear direction from you as to how

you want to approach this transaction in light of its twists and turns.
Any sense about what he means by using the same sort of approach as Vogtle?

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

]
Wilton, CT 06897
Phong:

Fax:

jimmecre: |

From: Colyar, Kelly

Sent: Sundayv. December 13. 2009 6:49 PM
To: boakley S -

Subject: Fw: BrightSource

----- Original Message -----

From: Silver, Jonathan

To: Schultz, Douglas; Frantz, David; Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Sun Dec 13 18:42:56 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Great. Let's all hook up tomorrow to plan the same sort of approach we used with vogtle.

J

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

Jonathan. Silver_

----- Original Message -----

From: Schultz, Douglas

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David; Colyar, Kelly
Sent: Sun Dec 13 18:05:59 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Kelly, schedule sounds good and in terms of getting things out we should be good.
CC books are printed and was planning to distribute on monday morning.
Term sheet and paper went to preston at treasury last friday morning.

Thanks

Doug

----- Original Message -----
From: Silver, Jonathan

To: Frantz, David; Colyar, Kelly
Cc: Schultz, Douglas

Sent: Sun Dec 13 12:28:01 2009
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Subject: Re: BrightSource

This simply needs to get done.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

Jonathan. Silvet_

----- Original Message -----
From: Frantz, David

To: Colyar, Kelly; Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Schultz, Douglas

Sent: Sun Dec 13 10:00:50 2009

Subject: Re: BrightSource

Doubt monday will work as we are pressed to get the MEAG BOOKS out. This is the prioriy!

----- Original Message -----
From: Colyar, Kelly
To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Frantz, David; Schultz, Douglas
Sent: Sun Dec 13 09:47:20 2009

Subject: BrightSource

Given where we are on Vogtle and the competing demands for time with various stakeholders, I suggest the following schedule on

BrightSource:

1. CC books distributed NLT COB Monday.

2. Term sheet and credit paper emailed to Preston Atkins (Treasury) NLT COB Monday

3. Credit Committee Friday.

4. Trusted Seconds Friday.

5. OMB Friday/Monday. I've teed it up, but don't want to lose their focus on Vogtle until that's finished.

6. CRB Dec. 22

JM_00122654



From:
Sent:

Silver, Jonathan <J onathan.Silver-

Thursday, February 4, 2010 11:23 PM (GMT)

<]

Cc: Frantz, David < ; Seward, Lachlan

: James C McCrea <

Richardson, Susan <
< ; Kim, Dong <

Subject: RE: Quarterly Compliance Certificates

>; Corrigan, Richard

I, -

This is a good beginning and I look forward to our kick-off discussion
next week, but, as a frame of reference, these deals can blow up and
melt down with a single quarter (particularly the "smaller", innovative
ones) and when they do, we could have huge losses on our hands. We need
to discuss how and what we are going to track, at what critical

intervals and how.

I want to set up some kind of early warning system as well that will
signal us when certain things are swinging out of covenant (even if they
aren't there yet) and we also need to figure out how to involve a
technical team who can go out into the field and independently review
the technical progress being made (or not).

I know everybody on the Hill and in the Admin is focused on getting
deals out the door and we are now starting to do that, but, believe me,
the noise will be much, much larger, if one of these blows up.

J

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, DC 20585
phone: NS

email: jonathan.silver || RN

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:52 AM
To: DL-CF-1.3; DL-CF-1.4 ATVMLP
Subject: Quarterly Compliance Certificates

All,

As we move forward with transactions into documentation and closing
(Nordic, etc.), please be sure to include a form of the attached
Quarterly Reporting Certificate as part of the documentation and
borrower obligations. The concept is we get one quarterly delivery from
each of our borrowers addressing all reporting requirements, cross
referencing the covenant/reporting sections of the definitive
documentation, including relevant financial covenants (rather than
piecemeal deliveries without context). The form also provides for the
inclusion of key performance metrics. We developed the attached form
with Morrison Foerster for the Solyndra transaction, but we should be
able to adopt it for all deals.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Ove
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Ove Westerheim
Director, Project and Portfolio Management Loan Guarantee Program U.S.

Department of Energy

tel: NG -
ove.westerheim_
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From: McCrea, Jim |

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 12:19 AM (GMT)
To: jimmccrea ||| | G
Subject: FW: US Geothermal

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 7:19:10 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan; Hodges, Sven;
O'Brien, Meghan

Subject: Re: US Geothermal

Auto forwarded by a Rule
Brandon, | was just on the phone with Kevin and co. They are going to send over revised #s so we can re-run cashflows.

| would still like to confirm that we need to close on friday morning though.

Cheers, Owen

Owen F Barwell

Chief Operating Officer
Loan Programs Office

US Department of Energy

(W)
©) |

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Barwell, Owen; Winters, Matthew
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:59:57 2011
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

| hear we are changing parameters at last minute and will have to do a notch?

From: Barwell, Owen

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Winters, Matthew
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:53:33 2011
Subject: RE: US Geothermal

Brandon, what “stuff” from OMB? Are approved cashflows at risk? If we do not receive approved cashflows from OMB

tonight, then we do not have sufficient time to close by Friday and therefore closing will roll into next week. Cheers,
Owen
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From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 6:47 PM
To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Barwell, Owen; McCrea, Jim
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

At wh let's discuss first thing tomorrow - heard some stuff from omb we need to sort out.

From: Winters, Matthew

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Barwell, Owen; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:42:31 2011

Subject: US Geothermal

Now that we know POTUS is not going to make the Solopower/USGeo announcement in Portland on Friday —

and we are instead going to announce Solopower w/Chu and Wyden at 4:30pm tomorrow — the question is
what do we do with USGeothermal.

With appropriate pressure applied on OMB, this deal could still close on Friday. However, if we do not apply
pressure, it could slip to next week. If we continue to tell them that we need to close the deal on Friday, then
this could force them to address the outstanding issue — which is a programmatic issue — other than on the
back of this transaction.

Question is: Should Owen continue to tell OMB that this transaction needs to close by Friday?

Thanks.

Matt

Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

JM_00300912



From:  McCrea, i

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 3:14 AM (GMT)
To: jimmeccres
Subject: FW: POTUS/LPO

From: Hodges, Sven

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 10:14:12 PM

To: Barwell, Owen; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim;

Winters, Matthew; O'Brien, Meghan; Marcus, Christine; Fox, Lucian;

Giampietro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan;

Loyd, Rick; Klein, Kim

Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: RE: POTUS/LPO

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Owen. As per our discussion a few moments ago, the USG deal team will target a close on Wednesday (2/23).

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:26 PM

To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan; Marcus,
Christine; Fox, Lucian; Giampietro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthia; Tyler, Susan; Loyd, Rick; Klein, Kim
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: Re: POTUS/LPO

All

| just talked w/Brandon. No announcement is required on Friday for USG, so please stand down folks to a pace that
targets next week for closing. OMB is doing the same.

Thanks everyone for stepping up to the challenge - our "can do" attitude is awesome.

Cheers, Owen

Owen F Barwell

Chief Operating Officer
Loan Programs Office

US Department of Energy
(W,

(©

From: Barwell, Owen

To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan
Sent: Wed Feb 16 17:15:51 2011

Subject: RE: POTUS/LPO

FYI1, | have left v/mails with all CFO staff, and also Christine is calling folks at home/cell phones too so we have a POC for
the transaction on the budget and a/c side.

JM_00300819



From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Isakowitz, Steve; Johns, Christopher; Loyd, Rick

Cc: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Marcus, Christine
Subject: POTUS/LPO

Steve/Chris/Rick — no action, just FYI, we shall be working closely with Bonnie, Cindy, Kim and Susan to get US
Geothermal to close on Friday for POTUS visit. Let me get with our team and then | shall give them a call to get
organized. Cheers, Owen

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim
Cc: Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen

Subject:

See below. POTUS will be in Portland on Friday (that is a close hold) and would like to announce both deals.
So, you will not be surprised to learn that OMB has cleared both.

We need to get our work done on US Geothermal. | realize it is unfair. Life in the big city.

Thanks! This will be a great week for the program!

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:32 PM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW:

From: Ericsson, Sally C. [mailto:Sally_C._Ericsson@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:28 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject:

We're 99% there. So go ahead on both and tell them we’re good to go.

Check with your folks. We're hearing that USGeothermal will not close until Monday; we’re done with it.

JM_00300820



From: Frantz, David |

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:14 AM (GMT)
To: Silver, Jonathan [ i
Subject: RE: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

Yes, but | think we should include the dates that the activity has been underway. We have been at it for sometime now-
over a couple of weeks which is indicative of the complete re-underwriting which is taking place.

David G. Frantz
US Department of Energy

Director, L.oan Guarantee Office,
Office:

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 9:36 PM

To: 'jimmccrea Frantz, David
Subject: Re: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

This is good. Thanks.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea <jimmccreajj R

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David
Sent: Sat Jun 26 19:53:05 2010
Subject: Draft UniStar Status Language for Rod

Here is a shot at it with the intent of explaining why the process is sufficiently complex that it is not yet
completed, and in fact, may take some time to complete.

Draft UniStar Status Language

DOE has completed its analysis of the UniStar transaction for a conditional commitment. However, this is the
first step toward a conditional commitment. The DOE analysis is sent to OMB for review and approval of the
credit subsidy cost range and to Treasury for required consultation. While that process is underway with both
agencies, DOE receives and responds to numerous detailed questions as the other agencies complete their
reviews. The process can surface policy issues that require high level discussion among the agencies and
perhaps with the White House depending on the nature of the issues raised. Once OMB develops a view of
the transaction and all of its elements so that it can take a position on the credit subsidy cost recommended by
DOE, DOE and OMB must address any issues before OMB will approve risk and recovery ratings for the
transaction at which point, the cash flows can be prepared for the calculation of the actual credit subsidy cost
range. Only upon receipt of the approved credit subsidy cost range from OMB and completion of the
consultation with Treasury can DOE take the transaction to its Credit Review Board for a recommendation to
the Secretary that he issue a conditional commitment.

| trust that this explanation gives you a better sense of the approval process and why it takes some time to
complete the process.

Jim
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James C. McCrea
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From: McCrea, Jim |
Sent: Tuesday,
To: jimmeccrea(
Subject: FW: Quick question

8:47 PM (GMT)

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:47:24 PM
To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Quick question

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Jim-

In Jonathan’s absence, | have about one hour to write the first draft of a memo to the President describing our program, the
interagency problems, and our proposed solutions (no problem, right?). | may need you to be on standby for the next couple hours

as questions come up, if you're available.

First favor to ask: Could you write for me a 1-2 sentence description of Credit Subsidy so a layperson (the President) could

understand it? Thank you.
Matt
Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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Sent: Sunday, October 10, 2010 10:51 PM (GMT)
To: 'jimmccrea_
Subject: Fw:

Before I rip his head off just for being a putz, can your team take a crack at a technical answer to this. Thanks.
J

Guy creates an international incident and is completely oblivious. You can't make this stuff up.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----
From: Mas, Ale

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Aldy, Joseph E.

Sent: Sun Oct 10 18:27:06 2010
Subject: Re:

Jonathan,

Why does the current arrangement create problems for EDF? A better understanding of why this is a problem for EDF would be
helpful.

Alex

----- Original Message -----

From: Silver, Jonathar_
To: Mas, Alex

Sent: Sun Oct 10 08:42:37 2010

Subject:

Alex, Joe,

Here is a brief outline of how we would propose to resolve what appears to be the one remaining issue. My sense is that this will work
for them.

Background:
» Term sheet provided to UniStar on Friday is largely acceptable to EDF
» EDF interested in larger, controlling stake in UniStar, so in a position to decide on/accept term sheet
» EDF takes exception to condition precedent language tying required PPA prices to NERA Market Report dated February 2010

Overview of approach:

* Model used to generate cash flows for credit subsidy costs utilized NERA prices

* Debt Service Coverage Ratios (‘DSCR”) better define credit quality of transaction and rely on many factors in addition power
prices

» Tying impact of required PPAs and other factors in model to DSCRs is more robust than requiring specific power prices

+ Entire debate is about an estimate of credit subsidy cost (“CSC”) which will be recalculated for final score at closing based on
transaction parameters nearly two years in the future

Opportunity:
+ Eliminating the pricing language which creates problems for EDF enables project to proceed AND protects USG more effectively;

Proposal:

JM_00172415



+ Use DSCRs from DOE Base Case model to set credit metrics for transaction such that they match whatever pricing is in required
PPAs

« If, for example, PPAs contain lower pricing, other aspects of transaction would require improvement to maintain same level of
risk as measured by DSCRs

Proposed Language:
10/10/10 Term Sheet, Section 20 (ee)(i) (legal review required)

(1) a power purchase agreement or agreements for fifty percent of the Project's electrical output, (STRIKE LANGUAGE INSIDE
PARENS: at a price no lower than the base case prices specified in the Independent Consultant Market Report by NERA dated
February 5, 2010)), and having a term at least as long as the term of the Guaranteed Loan, from an offtaker or offtakers having an
investment grade credit rating ADD THE FOLLOWING:(the “Required PPAs”. After giving effect to the Required PPAs (a) the
DSCR at the end of each 6 month period during the repayment period of the Loan Facilities is projected to be equal to or greater than
1.37 to 1, (b) the average semi-annual projected DSCR following the projected Project Completion Date through the Maturity Date of
the ECA loan is equal to or greater than 2.09 to 1, and (c) the average semi-annual projected DSCR following the projected Project
Completion Date through the Maturity Date of the DOE loan is equal to or greater than 2.21 to 1, in each case, calculated using the
Base Case Projections at Financial Closing and as agreed to by the DOE with input from the IE.)

We believe this works. It addresses the edf concern and keeps the project tied to the pricing which locks in the repayments capability.
Let me know what you think.
J
Jonathan Silver
Executive Director

Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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Sent: Monday, January 4, 2010 2:43 PM (GMT)
To: ‘Miller, Bill'

Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

Bill --

That makes sense to me. I am down in DC this week and will stop by or see you at the Staff Meeting. I have some info to pass on to
you.

Jim

James C. McCrea

----- Original Message-----
From: Miller, Bill [mailto:Bill.Miller_
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Corrigan, Richard; Bice, William; James C McCrea; Hulihan. Terrence; Arigbede, Kimberley; Sprow, John; Orme, James;
Fitzpatrick, Timothy; barbian| drsiever

Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

All -- 1 did talk with David J from CPS before the holiday. The basic
anser is that applications for our program are applicant-specific, and
not "transferable" or up for sale.

William G. Miller
Loan Guarantee Program

From: Corrigan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 11:50 AM

To: '‘Bice, William'; James C McCrea; Miller, Bill; Hulihan, Terrence;
Arigbe i > w, John: Orme.James: Fitzpatrick, Timothy;
barbian rsiever

Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

Did Bill ever broach the request from CPS below in the week before
Christmas?

"Bill,

I am just curious if you have made any inquiries into this? I realize
that it is the holiday season and people may be off. I hope your holiday
time is relaxing and enjoyable. Thanks in advance.

David

From: Jungman, David C.
Sent: Tuesday, December 22. 2009 3:34 PM

To: 'Bill.milleJ_

Subject: CPS Energy

Bill,
Pursuant to our discussion this morning this morning, I would like for
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you to explore with your legal and your management at DOE to determine
if we were to sell either a part or all of our interests in STP 3 & 4 to

a 3rd party, whether the 3rd party would be eligible for DOE loan
guarantees. Or what the process would be for this 3rd party to become
eligible for DOE loan guarantees. Thanks in advance.

David Jungman"

As background I had gotten a similar call from David Jungman while I was
out of the office and deferred to Bill.

My initial response was that a partial sale might be possible but an
outright sale would be diffciult for a couple of reasons.

1. We would have to reopen our analysis of the transaction, in effect
reopening the solcitation.

2. It would put DOE in an awkward position with the other non-selected
applicants (remember we have never formally eliminated anyone - everyone
has self selected out) whom we have kept involved given the possibility
that one or more of the original selcted parties might drop out of the
application or NRC licensing process.

Jim and I have talked about this briefly but it appears to be another
avenue for CPS to try to extract some value from its expenduitures in

STP 3&$ which we understand may become even more valuable given the
fforts to push the Tres Amigas project in eastern New Mexico that is
being led by Governor Richardson.

Happy New Year!

Richard Corrigan

Senior Advisor
Department of Energy
Loan Guarantee Program

From: Bice, William
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2009 2:40 PM
To: James C McCrea; Miller, Bill; Hulihan, Terrence; Arigbede,
Kimberley; Corrigan. Richard: Sprow, John; - Eit7patrick,
Timothy; barbian“drsieverm

Subject: RE: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

Litigation is rarely pretty.

Are folks still intending to provide comments to the term sheet issues
list today?

From: James C McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea_
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:15 AVi

To: Bill.Miller(

tery hutiv
Kimberley.arigbede¢ 'Corrigan, Richard"; 'J. Anthony Sprow ':
Bice, William; Orme, James: Fitzpatrick, Timothy: barbianﬁ
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drsievel
Subject: More on NINA/CPS. Gets Real Ugly

Paul had spotted this story and mentioned it. The CPS/NINA litigation
is getting really ugly as the story below shows. The concern I have is
that the numbers are so enormous that it begin to make it hard for there
to be a settlement at substantially smaller numbers. The words from the
new CPS Acting GM are rather harsh. While they are intended for public
consumption, they do have consequences.

Web Posted: 12/24/2009 12:00 CST

CPS secks $32 billion in STP damages

Top of Form

Bottom of Form

Recommend
<http://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local_news/CPS_secks 32 billion in STP
_damages . html>
<http://www.mysanantonio.com/news/local_news/CPS_seeks 32 billion in STP
_damages.html> 1

By Anton Caputo

<http://www.mysanantonio.com/email_us?contentID=80039727> - Express-News

CPS Energy and its partner traded high-dollar blows Wednesday in the
growing legal battle over the nuclear project.

Nuclear Innovation North America, CPS Energy's partner, claimed San
Antonio's utility was in breach of contract and should lose the hundreds
of millions it invested if it didn't agree soon to keep funding the

deal.

NINA, which is a nuclear development joint venture between NRG Energy
and Toshiba Inc., made the accusations in a response late Wednesday
afternoon to a lawsuit CPS filed earlier this month.

Hours later, CPS shot back with new allegations against NINA, NRG and
Toshiba, the project contractor.

In court documents, CPS claimed the companies engaged in "fraudulent,
defamatory and illegal conduct” to "manipulate project costs for their
collective benefit."

CPS asked the court to award it at least $32 billion in damages.

"The message I want to send NRG and NINA is that we are not suckers,"
CPS Acting General Manager Jelynne LeBlanc-Burley said Wednesday night.
" A business solution will benefit both, the sooner we get out of the
courts the better. But make no mistake, I am not afraid of having this
issue resolved in the courts."

NRG spokesman David Knox said the company hadn't had enough time
Wednesday night to comment on CPS' allegations.

NINA President Steve Winn said earlier in the day that his company also
preferred to settle the lawsuit quickly out of court so it could

continue with the development of two proposed reactors at the South
Texas Project.

"I think there are probably 20 different ways where there might be a
solution that allows the project to go forward and the appropriate
long-term decisions to be made by CPS." Winn said. "Our goal right now
is to get to a negotiated outcome as quickly as we can."

CPS' new allegations included the charge that NRG and Toshiba formed
their partnership without disclosing their full financial relationship.

The city-owned utility also accused NINA, NRG and Toshiba of a
"conspiracy" by luring CPS into the project to help finance it and then
"engaging in a coordinated public effort to disseminate false

information about CPS Energy for the purpose of ousting CPS Energy."
"His (Winn's) history has been spent on Wall Street, and I don't want
him to get the impression he can come to San Antonio, Texas, come to
Commerce Street, and sell this community a bill of goods,"
LeBlanc-Burley said.

In its lawsuit, CPS asked the court to clarify its rights if it pulls
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out of the project.

Winn said the agreements between the companies are clear and "that they
(CPS) lose everything." NINA claims CPS has "blocked the approval of
several pending purchase orders" that are critical of the project and

taken other steps to stall the project.

NINA also contended San Antonio's indecision on whether it will stay in
the project put it in jeopardy. It asked the court to declare CPS

actually has withdrawn from the project, which CPS denied, and no longer
had any ownership or the ability to recover the approximately $300
million it spent.

NINA also charged that CPS' "ongoing vacillation" put the project's
federal loan guarantees at risk. Such loan guarantees are thought to be
crucial for nuclear projects because of the billions of dollars needed

and the fact that the federal government hasn't issued a permit to build

a nuclear plant since the 1970s.

The federal government approved $18.5 billion in loan guarantees, and,
according to recent statements from Vice President Joe Biden's office,
planned to issue those guarantees to two projects.

The South Texas Project is on a short list of four that could receive

the guarantees. But Winn said it had fallen from first to second because
of the delays, and soon could fall to third.

That move, he said, could prove fatal.

"If we don't resolve this soon, we may not need to resolve it at all,"

Winn said.

LeBlanc-Burley said that CPS was in contact with the Energy Department's
loan guarantee office multiple times since Dec. 15 and informed it of
CPS' timetable, which called for making a decision by mid-January.
"Understanding that schedule, they have not indicated that we have
placed any consideration at risk," she said.

CPS spent or approved spending about $375 million on the project so far.
If it stays in, that number would jump to $1.2 billion before the
scheduled 2012 construction begins. The ultimate cost of the project was
still unknown and won't be set until then.

Toshiba was expected to deliver an official cost estimate next week.
LeBlanc-Burley said her staff would vet the estimate and present it to

the public in mid-January when it makes a recommendation about San
Antonio's role in the nuclear expansion.

CPS' board and the City Council would have the final say.

A preliminary cost update recently obtained by the San Antonio
Express-News put the total cost of the project at $18.2 billion. That

was about $5 billion more than the utility said the project would cost

at community meetings this summer.

LeBlanc-Burley said that the number was an informal estimate provided to
the board for planning purposes and not the official number.

She also said she believed the nuclear project is a valuable asset, but

it might not be right for San Antonio.

"This particular deal remains to be seen," she said. "This particular
project will be evaluated on its merits, and it may not be the best
opportunity for this community."

Jim

James C. McCrea
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IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: U.S. federal tax advice in the foregoing
message from Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLP is not intended or
written to be, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of
avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed regarding the transactions or
matters addressed. Some of that advice may have been written to support
the promotion or marketing of the transactions or matters addressed
within the meaning of IRS Circular 230, in which case you should seek
advice based on your particular circumstances from an independent tax
advisor.

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee
or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.
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10/11/12 Gmail - Any thing new

To: Morgan Wright <

With all that fun stuff?? How's winters.
You see the spinner stories on crin.com?

Peter ORowke

To: Morgan Wright </
Why is Dawe freaked?

That sounds like a plan at least

Peter O'Rourke

on Oct 8, 2011, at 8:07 AM, Morgan Wright </ GcINININzNzE- ot

Still a bit in flux. Everyone is acutely aware of the issue. Susan says Dawe is freaked out and last
night Brandon asked if | would be COO and Matt mowe up to Poneman's office and oversee Dawe to
minimize his responsibilities. Sound familiar?

They're confident they can get a real new director shortly. | actually think this could work for a while
since everyone's eyes are wide open.

iucted texi hiddent

Peter O'Rourke <[INIGEGEEE - Sat, Oct 8, 2011 at 10:03 AM

To: Morgan Wright </ -
Yikes.

Peter O'Rourke

On Oct 8, 2011, at 9:33 AM, Morgan Wright <[ EEEEENEEEEEE> v rotc:

[ think it has become apparent to him that he doesn't have the confidence of the team.

iGusted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=e30368395f &v iew=pt&cat=LPO2&search=cat&th=132e31b59... 11
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From: Tames C McCrea ||

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2:22 AM (GMT)
To: 'Silver, Jonathan' <[ N N ©hq.doe gov>
Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| don’t have to say anything. There is another response going out late this evening on Abengoa that will take it
from 93% complete to 96 or so percent. | will simply send that to everyone.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan | hqg.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:06 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

If 1 did, | changed my mind.
| have to believe they asked to cut the list because they must have an inkling that's this is over the top.

Don't say | asked you to send it if you've already sent, just refine or add a question and send it over saying its updated.
Then send to everyone.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea <_

To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Mon May 24 22:02:03 2010

Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| had asked you about that last week and you had said to leave the White House off the Abengoa response. |
would be glad to add them.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Silver, Jonathan _@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:51 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

I noticed that they have shrunk the email list. Let's be sure our abengoa responses and these go to the full list.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea -G

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:48:47 2010
Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

| don’t know that forum well enough to have a fair view. | keep going back to ask the question of why all these
questions are necessary to approve the credit subsidy cost range that we submit? Perhaps we send the

questions and responses on these three deals to the 7" floor and tell them that in light of this support from
OMB/Treasury, our maximum monthly production will be capped at 3 deals. We simply do not control our
destiny. | particularly loved the question about lessons learned from the DOE’s geothermal lending program of
the 1970’s and 1980’s. We are using lessons learned not from that program but from commercial geothermal
lending in the 1990’s and 2000’s plus the state of the knowledge about geothermal has advances significantly
since that time. Would you want to make decisions based on 1970’s down well data technology or from
current down well technology? | think that we are going to have some fun answering that question.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan |
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:35 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

hg.doe.gov]

| wonder whether we should put together a package of these and the abengoa questions to share with orszag at the
thursday meeting.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea <_>

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:07:33 2010

JM_00076957



Subject: FW: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

These just arrived from OMB & Treasury. Thought that you might want to see the level of questioning that we
are facing. Some of these questions are not bad questions but they are way in excess of what is needed to
establish the credit subsidy cost. The questions are getting more and more rigorous and going further and
further into re-underwriting the transactions. Most are not bad questions but OMB/Treasury seems to think that
it is serving as Credit Committee and CRB all rolled into one. If this level of questioning keeps up, we will
definitely have to cut production.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim [_@Hq.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33 PM
|

Sub}ect: FW: Foliow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

From: Saad, Fouad P.[_@OMB.EOP.GOV]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33:05 PM
To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David

Cc: Colyar, Kelly T.; Carroll, Kevin; Mertens, Richard A _;
m.trea&gw;-@do.treas.gov;
do.treas.gov; NN 0 do treas.gov;
I ) (o treas cov; I ) do treas.gov

Subject: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thank you for the materials and briefings you provided to us last week on the two geothermal transactions. Please find
attached follow-up questions from OMB and Treasury regarding the Blue Mountain and US Geothermal (Neal Hot
Springs) projects.

If you have any questions on these, please let us know.

Regards,
Fouad
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From: McCrea, Jim <-@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:17 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecrea || NGcGcGcGc_
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 9:16:33 AM

To: Corrigan, Richard; Frantz, David

Cc: McCrea, Jim; Hulihan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: RE: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees
Auto forwarded by a Rule

No emails on this please.

Let's get together to discuss.

Chris is out today. | can do something after 2pm.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20585

From: Corrigan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David

Cc: McCrea, Jim; Hulihan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees

NEI called last night and indicated they plan to release the attached whitepaper and cover letter to the White House and
to selected members of Congress. They wanted to know if we had any objections to or comments on the study itself
that they might incorporate into the white paper. They are looking for a response from us in the next day or so.

I had already circulated a copy of the letter to Jim, Terry and Nick. | reviewed it again last night and except for a few nits
| do not find it objectionable and, in fact, it incorporates many of the arguments that we had originally advanced in the
early rounds of discussion on subsidy models. The approach they are recommending, which when distilled to its essence,
argues that different types of credit classes have different drivers that should influence the risk profile and the pricing
for that risk. This approach is consistent with the methodology other USG guarantee programs use for their credit
subsidy calculations (OPIC, for example, has at least 4 subsidy models for different project types and sizes).

Let me know how you would like to handle this, but | will not go back to Richard Myers until | have heard from you.

Richard Corrigan

Senior Advisor

Department of Energy

Loan Guarantee Program
1000 Independence Ave, SW
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Washington, DC 20585

National Interest Advanced Solutions, an IBM company

From: MYERS, Richard [mailto:.@nei.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Frantz, David; Corrigan, Richard; 'Joe Hezir'; KASS, Leslie
Subject: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVII Loan Guarantees

Jonathan -

As you know from our previous discussions, the nuclear energy industry is concerned about a number of issues
associated with the credit subsidy cost of Title XVII loan guarantees. Specifically, we are frustrated over the lack of
transparency associated with the process of developing the credit subsidy cost; and we are concerned about some of
the key assumptions and inputs — particularly regarding probability of default and recovery rate — used in the Credit
Subsidy Calculator to estimate credit subsidy costs.

In the letter attached, we propose a number of steps to improve the transparency and accuracy of the process by
which credit subsidy costs are calculated. Also attached 1s an advance copy of a White Paper prepared by NEI that
examines the relevant historical data on default probabilities and recovery rates for projects like the nuclear power
projects eligible for Title XVII loan guarantees. We believe the tindings in the White Paper raise questions about
the assumptions employed by the DOLE and the OMB to calculate credit subsidy costs. We suspect the
assumptions on default probability and recovery rate are either unrealistic or lack a factual basis, which inflates the
calculation of credit subsidy cost well beyond the level required to compensate the federal government for the risk
taken in providing the loan guarantee.

We appreciate your consideration of these recommendations, and welcome your review of the White Paper. We
obviously intend to use the White Paper with a broader audience, and would welcome any comments on it before
we distribute it more broadly.

I'will be in touch with your office next week to discuss next steps.
Regards - Richard

RICHARD J. MYERS

Viice President, Policy Develgpment
NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE
1776 1 Street N.W.

Washington. D.C. 20006

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic
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mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

Sent through outbound.mailwise.com
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10/11/12 Gmail - Beacon

To: Morgen Wright < -

At least corzine's mess kept it a pretty small story. You speak with David K?

Poler O'Rourke

morgan Wright <[ G Tue, Nov 1, 2011 at 8:23 AM
To: Peter O'Rourke <

First smart thing they did was file at 2pm on Sunday during football on a holiday weekend.

| did talk to David. Wasn't quite as pointed as you thought. He has a bug about SunPower and talks to Stearns
staff occasionally. CVSR came up in one of those talks. No intention of participating in a hearing or anything.
How you doing? Bored yet?

[Guoted text hidden)

Peter O'Rourke < Tue, Nov 1, 2011 at 9:15 AM
To:
Not too bored. Having some interesting talks.

Peter O'Rowke
[Quotes text hidden]
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10/11/12

Gmail - Follow-on to bright source

To: Jonathan Silver <

Subject: RE: Brightsource cancels IPO

It’s not public knowledge yet but First Solar will be closing its plants in Germany and Vietnam and shuttering its
Ohio facility for at least the next 3 years. | think they’re going to hawe to give back some of their German grant
money.

Peter O'Rourke < ||| EGTNN Thu, Apr 12, 2012 at 8:58 PM
To: Jonathan Silver <[

It's worth discussing, but | think it remains very attractive. The difference is that tax equity is for projects not
corporate finance. The first solar projects still will perform, and so the te will still hit their returns.

The bigger issue is that with brightsource and now this, there may be some interesting larger acquisition
opportunities. A broker dealer could facilitate. It would be nice to hawe the mezz fund in place...

| hawve a partner in china who called today about brightsource.

Peter O'Rourke

On Apr 12, 2012, at 8:44 PM, Jonathan Silver <_ wrote:

Wow. Te industry is falling apart. You think we should rethink the timing on the tef?
What makes folks want to do tax equity, given what Ed said, in this kind of environment?

Jonathan Silver
On Apr 12, 2012, at 3:55 PM, Peter O'Rourke <_ wrote:

Subject: RE: Brightsource cancels PO

’s not public knowledge yet but First Solar will be closing ifs plants in Germany and Vietnam and
shultering its Ohio facility for at lsast the next 3 ysars. {think they'rs going to haw {0 give back
some of their German grant money.

Jonathan silver <| | NG Fri, Apr 13, 2012 at 10:50 AM
To: Peter ORourke </ N

12
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10/11/12 Gmail - Follow-on to bright source

Of course, but only if people conclude that they should do the projects in the first
place. Who does projects with 2 dollar gas?

Jonathan Silver

From: Peter O'Rourke <

Date: Thu, 12 Apr 2012 20:58:06 -0400
To: Jonathan Silver <

Subject: Re: Follow-on to bright source

foted text hidden]

Peter 0'Rourke <[ GG Fri, Apr 13, 2012 at 11:07 AM
To: Jonathan Silver <G

Gas prices are a bit of a double edged sword. Makes doing renewable projects more affordable on aggregate, as
owerall utility costs are lower b/c of gas prices. There's obviously the counter that why would utilities pay for

renewables. But, that's largely driven by things like RPS's -- even with gas where it is now, there are still plenty
of solid PPAs out there.

All of that said, without the ability to do projects, | don't believe there is any GB. Not sure if you view the same,
but that's the major part of the market for the next 5 years. At least in my opinion. The TE industry isn't falling
apart, it's the corp market that's crashing. Projects are still happening -- Brightsource, First Solar, etc.... But we
could have a huge pullback on TE and still there's a big gap needing to be filled.

I'm around to discuss if you want to.
Also, hawe an update from Plowe -- he's trying to come up with a compromise solution, given eventualities on how

he leaves the Bank.
[Guoted text hidden]
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From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) <-@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 12:24 PM (GMT)
To: jimmccrea/a)
Subject: FW:

From: Frantz, David

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 8:24:.00 AM
To: McCrea, Jim (CONTR)

Subject: FW:

Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI

David G. Frantz
US Department of Energy

From: Kauffman, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 10:03 PM
To: Whitcombe, Nicholas; Frantz, David
Subject: Re:

Nick,

I'm only a part-timer loan person with a short tenure so far, but I have been involved enough to feel some of your pain about the abuse directed
against LPO and the unfairness of attacks on the professionalism and integrity of its people.

I didn't watch the hearing because I was at the tax equity seminar so I don't know the context of Allison's remarks. I did hear from others that
he generally did an excellent job in defending a number of points, including subordination. From his report, Allison is sympathetic to the need
to provide sufficient funding to support management of the portfolio over its tenor (it was his first recommendation). Hence, I would be careful
not to infer too much into his comments about the current quality of staff. I don't think you or I would object to a statement that suggested that
it will be difficult to attract or retain talent if the program has no new lending authority nor sufficient funds to support management of the
portfolio.

However, let me read the transcript and if I feel that his comments are out of line, I will tell him when the Secretary and I speak with him on
Thursday.

It is cold comfort, I know, but I feel terrible for the attacks on LPO and I will always respect the team for its sacrifices in a mission that is as
important to our country as anything our military does.

Richard

----- Original Message -----

From: Whitcombe, Nicholas

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 09:04 PM
To: Frantz, David; Kauffman, Richard
Subject:

As you may know, working at LPO is quite possibly toxic to a career. It is an issue I struggle with every day. Herb Allison's comments to
the Senate today that quality staff are not attracted to work at LPO because of the possible tenor of the program should be completely insulting
to staff. It implies that current staff is of low quality. Nothingless than a complete apology or clarification is in order - quickly.

Nick Whitcombe
US Department of Energy
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@,

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 4:27 AM (GMT)

To: 'Colyar, Kelly' <Kelly.Colyar@ > '‘Brian Oakley'
<boakley@Hcom>

Subject: RE:

I am sure it will get rough. Just reviewed the revised version of the CP deck. I think it looks great. I think the Summary works under
the circumstances. Conclusion is that it is highly speculative. That is a fair assessment.

I am headed to bed. The alarm is early or I won't make the flight.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Colyar, Kelly [mailto:-ﬁm&gg]
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 11:20 PM

To: James C McCrea; Brian Oakley

Subject: RE:

We may have one dissenting vote (hold that tight). Fasten your seatbelt,
this will get rough.

From: James C McCrea [mailto;jimmccrea@)
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:46 PM
To: 'Brian Oakley'; Colyar, Kelly

Subject: RE:

I agree with Brian, both regarding the paper bag and the equity
investors.

This is a difficult and thin transaction, it may be difficult to raise
equity and plenty of potential for things to go wrong especially given
the tight sequencing. I think we make the issues clear and let them do
what they want to do. Just factual and unemotional as you said earlier.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Brian Oakley [mailto:boakley@:_m]
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:34 PM

To: Colyar, Kelly; James C McCrea
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Subject: RE:

I'm breathing into a paper bag right now, but I do think we can take
comfort in the fact that most equity investors will struggle with this.

Brian Oakley
Scully Capital

From: Colyar, Kelly [mailto:-@ﬁlM]
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:35 PM

To: James C McCrea; Brian Oakley

Subject: RE:

Jim--I can't string you out on this. The politics are too strong. If
anyone goes down, it's me--what do I have to lose. I will take the lead
in delivering message on this.

From: James C McCrea [mailto:jimmeccrea@ net|
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:31 PM

To: Colyar, Kelly; 'Brian Oakley'

Subject: RE:

Oh my!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Colyar, Kelly [mailto:'_@h_qdﬁgg]
Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:27 PM

To: James C McCrea; Brian Oakley

Subject: FW:

fyi--hold this tight.

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 10:26 PM
To: Schultz, Douglas

Cc: Colyar, Kelly

Subject:

Doug,

Can you come see me first thing tomorrow morning. I would like to review
the bright source schedule and see if there is any chance at all of
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getting it into this week's crb. If we did, and it got approves, potus
could discuss both it and vogtle together. Big play for the lgp.
Let's try to touch base around 8. Kelly, join us if you can.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2011 1:23 AM (GMT)
To: 'Silver, Jonathan' <|
Subject: RE:

SWIP is a very useful example of how we have been "saved"
DOE Gate 2 submittal BB 65% pre completion 75% post completion credit subsidy range 4.48%-8.90%
OMB approved Gate 2 BB- 55% 75% CSC range 7.05% - 11.19%

DOE submittal at closing BB 65% 75% This submittal was approved by OMB without change and resulted in a credit subsidy cost
of 1.55%

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:05 PM

To: 'jimmccrea@)
J

Subject: Re:
Any stats that might be useful?

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----
From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@-

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Wed Feb 02 20:03:04 2011

Subject: RE:

Well, that is icing on the cake! Let me know if there is anything I can do to help. However, I have to say that I have not been saved
yet!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:.

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:01 PM
To: 'jimmccrea@ﬁ
Subject:

Fire drill on how to show the quality (not volume) of our work for chu's mtg with potus tomorrow. Potus hears from his folks that we
don't know what we are doing and they are saving him from us.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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From:  James C McCreo [

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2009 12:22 PM (GMT)
To: 'Roger McDaniel' _ 'Don Bennett'
; I 5-nard P. Roesch
(I

Subject: AREVA Update

| got an e-mail from David Schmitzer late yesterday which contained the following:

You may have heard that the DOE is now looking to take this project to the credit committee at the end of
October, not September, and Areva has been so notified (happened while | was out of the office). Areva still
wants to pursue an aggressive schedule so we should proceed with speed to be ready for a September
Board in case we get called.)

In discussion with him, | let him know that this was the first that we had heard of the delay. It appears that this is
largely a political decision which relates to the continued effort by the DOE to grapple with the USEC matter. At any
rate, these kinds of issues take place above us and should not influence how we do our work other than impacting
the schedule that we are on and for that, we take guidance from David as he has given. [ think that David is right to
take the possibility of a September CRB meeting seriously. Although David did not mention it, AREVA’s Board
meeting has not changed and | suspect that there is a real possibility of high level pressure (perhaps even above
Sam Shakir) being put on the DOE to meet the September timetable. | think that David’s intention is to be ready if
that occurs and to not be put in a position where he and Team North is then the problem or the excuse for not being
on the September CRB.

By now, you have all seen David’s e-mail exchange from yesterday with AREVA re the Weds. meeting next week.
Here is what | believe is on tap for next week and how we should approach it:
e Tues: David want to really scrub the CRB presentation and to get it into largely final form to the extent that
is possible. We also have to address the |IE draft and our views of the AREVA markup of the terms sheet.
We should get both the IE draft and the mark up this week. Roger, Don and | will be at DOE next week. At
this point, my view remains that it would be better for both Bernard and John to work from their offices and to
be patched in as appropriate. The concern | have is that there will be scenarios that need to be run of credit
analysis and research that will be much more effectively completed with Bernard and John in their offices
rather than at the DOE.
e Weds: Term sheet negotiations with AREVA and their counsel
e Thurs: AREVA effort will be catch up on things that are still outstanding. | suspect that there will be
additional work on the credit paper. Roger and | will still be in DC however, | am tied up most of the day in
meetings with NINA, CPS, JBIC and NEXI as that project kicks into high gear.
e Fri: There may well be another term sheet session with AREVA.

Several other points:

¢ \We are going to need to incorporate the Parsons view of the world into the model assumptions. We may be
able to get that information entirely out of the Parson’s report but | suspect not. We should on the Fri call
with Parsons, alert Parsons of that effort on our part and find out who should be the Parsons point of contact
as questions arise. Bernard may be chasing this stuff down by himself on next week and in doing so, it will
be important to keep detailed notes on the model changes for discussion with Roger and the rest of the
team.

¢ | am thinking that David Schmitzer is likely to have a good number of questions about the various credits,
especially AREVA that may result in additional research or modification to written sections to address these
questions. We should be ready for this effort.

John -- Could you let us know where you stand on the AREVA credit analysis and when we might see a draft of it.
David inquired as to your status on that piece which puts some pressure on us as a team to work through a draft. |
told him that we had tasked you with the offtake contracts first and that you were deep in the midst of the AREVA
work currently.

John — Could you prepare an overview paper on the offtake credits summarizing the results of the work that you and
Don have done? | think that would be helpful.
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All -- We should review as soon as possible (which may mean over the weekend as it will in my case) the offtake
credit analyses that John and Don have prepared and circulate our comments. My thought is that responsibility for
addressing the comments is likely to fall on John and task will be on his plate for next week as well.

All — As transactions go to the credit committee, OMB and CRB, they undergo review from Kelly Colyar (Acting
Director, Credit Policy) and her staff. Kelly is also the one who takes the transactions through the OMB process.
John and | are working for her as reviewers on some transactions currently. As part of that process, there will likely
be a bunch of questions and interaction with the team that Kelly has assigned to the AREVA transaction. That team
includes Brian Oakley of Scully Financial and a woman named Renee. | am not sure of her last name which from
her e-mail might be Sass. | also am not sure of her affiliation but think it might be Scully as well. At any point, |
wanted to alert you in case you get calls or e-mail from Kelly, Brian or Renee as responding should be a priority in
order to keep things on track. Please copy both David Schmitzer and me on any e-mails.

Don -- | have reviewed the ETC writeup that you prepared and have no issues with it. Would you be comfortable
with it being shared with David? | think it would be important for him to see the extent of the ETC issue at this time.

All — comments or thoughts? Anything | missed?

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 3:07 AM (GMT)
To: 'Silver, Jonathan' <._@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: new manufacturing solicitation

Agreed re staff driven. Unfortunately, his staff is protectionist at all costs rather than helping the EOP achieve any objectives at all.
Further, their view is that a non decision is safe as you can't be wrong forgetting that non decisions have their own perils.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto: @hg.doe.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 11:00 PM
To: 'jimmccrea@y

Subject: Re: new manufacturing solicitation

He has become staff driven as well, the result of being stretched too thin and, he has a vested interest in "his team", forgetting that we
are all on the same team.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Tue Jun 22 22:41:47 2010
Subject: RE: new manufacturing solicitation

That is ugly. Unfortunately, I am coming to believe that Jeff is as much of a problem as the rest of them over there. They really have
no concerns as to whether we are able to meet our statutory requirements nor whether we help advance the strategy increasingly being
enunciated by the President as part of his response to the Gulf.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto: -@MM]

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:59 PM
To: 'jimmccrea@
Subject: Fw: new manufacturing solicitation
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Fyi
Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: Liebman, Jeffrey B. <._@0mb.e0p.g0v>
To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tue Jun 22 21:36:51 2010

Subject: RE: new manufacturing solicitation

Based on a quick read, I don't think this works. I'll have my folks
look at it carefully though and then get back to you with a considered

reply.

----- Original Message-----

From: Silver, Jonathan [mai]to:._@h_q&gﬂ]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 7:58 PM

To: Liebman, Jeffrey B.

Subject: new manufacturing solicitation

Jeff,

When we spoke about the new manufacturing solicitation in the principals
meeting two weeks ago, Peter indicated that he was comfortable with it
going out the door as long as we did not permit the applicants to

"double dip" by using 48c money as part of their equity contribution. At
the meeting, we generally said that, a project that received a 48C tax
credit under Section 1302 of the Recovery Act, should not be permitted
to apply for a loan guarantee under the new solicitation.

We've now looked at this issue in detail and, not surprisingly, there
are some challenges with that blanket approach. We can definitely still
achieve what Peter wants (no double dipping by applicants in the new
solicitation), but I'd like to suggest a modification to the "blanket
approach" for a number of reasons.

First, we should be clear that 48C is a tax credit that accrues to the
benefit of the Sponsor (and, if applicable, other equity investors) only
if and when they have taxable income to be offset by the credit. It
does not result in any cash to the Borrower, and does not in any way
offset or reduce the obligation of the Sponsor/equity investors to make
a substantial equity investment in the project. Nor does DOE take the
potential receipt of the credit into account in any way in its credit
analysis, or rely on its receipt for any future performance.

We have, in fact, already issued conditional commitments for projects
which have qualified for 48c credits. In no case, does the DOE analysis
rely on the 48c in determining the prospect of repayment or the
capability of the various parties to fulfill their obligations.

Similarly, a number of innovative technology applicants that are already
well along in our process have also qualified for 48C tax credits. We
would like to avoid inconsistent treatment of potential candidates for
loan guarantees based on technology or timing of the solicitation.

We all agree that we should not permit double dipping from both the 48C
tax credit and the loan guarantee program. However, there is a less
blanket approach that achieves these ends without frustrating program
goals with an outright ban on applicants who have qualified for the tax
credit.
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Consistent with Title XVII, DOE policy and the Final Rule applicable to

Section 1703, the draft Commercial Technology Manufacturing Solicitation

requires that the face value of the debt guaranteed by DOE be limited to
no more than eighty percent of total eligible project costs. We would
propose applying the 80% cap to the sum of the amount of the loan
guarantee PLUS the value of the expected 48C tax credit. For this
purpose, applicants would be required to provide DOE with an acceptable
computation of the value of the expected 48C tax credit. In this way, we
eliminate the VALUE of the double dip, while not prohibiting projects
that qualify from receiving the tax credit.

We considered numerous other options on how to address this issue,
including: (1) reducing the amount of the loan guarantee that DOE would
otherwise be prepared to offer at financial close by the net present

value of the amount of the tax credit benefits; and (2) requiring the
borrower (or the project sponsor(s) - either directly or by injecting
equity into the borrower) to make a mandatory prepayment equal to the
amount of 48C tax benefits received in any year during the term of the
loan guarantee. Neither is as simple, efficient or cost effective as the
approach we are suggesting. Importantly, what we are proposing has the
added advantage of being easy to calculate with little room for
confusion.

If you and Peter are comfortable with this, we are ready (and eager!) to
launch.

Thanks,

Jonathan

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
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From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@_>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 5:18 AM (GMT)
To: 'Silver, Jonathan' < N 21 q.doe. gov>
Subject: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

Yes, that is the one I was thinking of.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:_@MM]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:16 AM

To: immecrea c IR

Subject: Re: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates
With the french ambassador.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@-

To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Fri Dec 10 00:14:17 2010

Subject: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates
Great. I canfill you in at your convenience.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto: ahq.doe.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 10. 2010 12:12 AM
To: 'jimmccrea@

Subject: Re: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

3:30
Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
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Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: jim McCrea <j immccreao-

To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Fri Dec 10 00:05:18 2010
Subject: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

We should talk about the interagency review promised in advance of a meeting that I believe you have scheduled for tomorrow. It is
possible that you will be asked about it and I have some thoughts for you on the meeting in general. Don't know what time the
meeting is but I do need to talk with you briefly in advance of it.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:mw]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:38 PM
To: Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: Fw: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

One more thing.

It also doesn't mean anything. These guys don't decide real policy. If we decide we care -and at this point, its not my focus- I assume
we can always engage at the lew, chu, rouse level.

We should also see what happens with the cbo analysis. But, do they think this hurts us in some way? Its a kind of childishness I just
haven't seen in my professional life in many years.

One other thing. Since aldy personally promised the edf management group that he would lead an inter-agency review of this topic,
we should tell him that he should be the one to call and deliver the news. They will undoubtedly ask for omb's analysis...and we know
there isn't one.

Who would have thought there would be such slavish devotion to an arbitrary number? It would be funny if it weren't tragic.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: Barwell. Owen

To: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Dec 09 22:11:41 2010

Subject: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

Jonathan
I did not have the chance to de-brief a short call I received from Rick Mertens, around Spm today.

He. and Aldy, Mas, and Nabors had met (not sure when) and made a policy decision on recovery rates (the term "policy decision"
seemed to have some formal significance, though I am not sure what). We had conveyed an alternative approach to recovery rates
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beyond the 55% with notching. They believed there were issues with our proposal (though as I did not have our proposal, I could not
argue one way or another) such that is was not any better than status quo. The current method would therefore prevail for 2012 budget
purposes.

However, Rick did accept that the 55% with notching method was not perfect, and he would like to see this method improved. His
suggestion was to understand the characteristics and attributes of what kind of project would lead to a recovery rate of 55%. Le. try to
improve the underpinning behind what has started out and remains an arbitrary number. He thought this would avoid having to re-
litigate on the recovery rate and notching as projects were presented to OMB. I offered that this would only work (amongst other
things) if there was an openness to our justification for any notching. He thought OMB's approach would help in this regard.

I asked that I run this past you, as I was not familiar with what we had proposed and its history (though I guess the driver was
Constellation).

How would you like to play it? OMB's approach seems logical, but without a little more of the background, I do not know how we
come out of this proposal. At the very least, there seems to be a willingness to improve the method, as well as some wriggle room for
puts and takes.

Happy to lead.

Cheers, Owen

Owen F. Barwell

Chief Operating Officer, Loan Programs Office U.S. Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585
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From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie@

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 3:31 PM (GMT)
To: jim McCrea <jimmecrea@ || N
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Wow.. discouraging for the SIOs/IOs and staff.[] And I'm trying not to get discouraged, by remembering the
mantra "am just a consultant".......

Guess that is one way to get what you want.... the only transactions that will get done will be the grants which
was advocated as the best program, even though it does not meet the goals of bringing innovative energy
products to the market.[] Someone will be able to make them selves look like the hero, that they are brilliant
etc.[]

SIGH!!!

Julie Stewart | Contractor - Loan Guarantee Program Office
United States Department of Energy

\ stewartjulie@_

On 11/19/2010 9:16 AM, jim McCrea wrote:

Basically, they are going to fight us on transactions if they don't meet these criteria.[1 That
means that not much is likely to come through the process.J We will now declare victory
at Credit Committee approval, support the interagency process as best we can, hope for
an outcome but not count on it and then, when someone needs a photo op or the
applicant screams loud enough, an occasional transaction will be spit out into a
conditional commitment.J | know this is a harsh comment but it is also realistic
unfortunately.

0

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart [mailto:stewartjulie@

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:02 AM

To: jim McCrea

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Il

So are you saying that Treasury and the WH is now saying if the SNI or the IRR is within their fast
track limits, the deal is dead?(] I'm shaking my head in disbelief.

<!--[if 'supportLineBreakNewLine]-->

<!--[endif]-->
Julie Stewart | Contractor - Loan Guarantee Program Office
United States Department of Energy

| stewart] ulie@_

JM_00152013



On 11/19/2010 7:33 AM, jim McCrea wrote:

Well, Treasury and the WH has set the screen so tight for fast track that almost none of
the transactions we have looked at to date would get through so it is useless.[] Then, on
top of that, they insist that the same criteria will be the criteria by which they judge
transactions.] Don't expect to see many conditional commitments coming soon!

O

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

U

From: Heimert, Kimberly [mailto:
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:30 AM

hg.doe.gov]
To: 'jimmccrea@_ ; 'StewartJulie@
Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

0

Actually... | did bring up the concept of fast track... Forgetting that it was only intended to help get to
conditional commitment, not closing. | guess | was hoping that their second bite at the apple would be as
efficient in that instance as their first is supposed to be.

From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@ ||| G-

To: Heimert, Kimberly; Julie Stewart <StewarUuIie@-z; Renee Sass <rsass@ || Gz
Sent: Thu Nov 18 23:32:11 2010

Subject: RE: SWIP- Fast Track

Kimberly --
U
Exactly and | know full well that you have been.[J | did not think that the idea that you

]
Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

O

From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:_@mM]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:32 PM

To: jimmccrea@
Subject: FW: SWIP- Fast Track

0
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From: Heimert, Kimberly
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:31:37 PM

To: 'stewartjulie@ ; Stamos, John

Cc: 'sashulman@ [ R mel<2@ R Hammel-Smith, Carol;
Montgomery, Joseph; McCrea, Jim; 'rsass(@ NN
‘oraziano)(@ I ; Mele, Raymond

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Auto forwarded by a Rule
| have been through the closing process twice, so know the process in detail....

From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie@ || -

To: Stamos, John

Cc: Heimert, Kimberly; Stephen Shulman <sashulman @ R ; Ray Mele' <rmele2 0 - :
Hammel-Smith, Carol; Montgomery, Joseph; McCrea, Jim; Renee Sass <rsass@ ||| [ EGTGTGEGIR;

'Graziano, Joseph A.' <gra2|an01@_z Mele, Raymond
Sent: Thu Nov 18 18:27:15 2010

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

All -

I checked with Jim and the fast track process is only for those transaction entering into the approval
process to get to conditional commitment.[] It can not be used for closing transactions.[] As those
that have gone through a closing already can tell us, it is quite detailed with OMB and FFB (down
to the penny type of detail).[] Any questions, please let Renee or me know.

Thanks-

Julie

<!-[if IsupportLineBreakNewLine]-->

<l--[endif]-->

Julie Stewart | Contractor - Loan Guarantee Program Office

United States Department of Ener
I | .ol c

On 11/18/2010 9:47 AM, Stamos, John wrote:
When: Thursday, November 18, 2010 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 4B-127 (301-903-9177)

O

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
a

E VT FVE TVE TVE TVE PV TV VR 2V 3

O

| have booked the room/phone number for 10:00 [J 11:00 each Thursday, in case we have to go beyond 10:30.
a

a

We will use the attached calendar for a discussion on the timing for getting to closure on SWIP-S.

a
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From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulie @) ENGcIzIzTzTNc

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 7:24 PM (GMT)

To: Fridell, Monique <IN ©)hq.doe.gov>; Renee Sass
<reneesass(@) ; Jim McCrea <jimmccrea@ ||  NENENEGEGNEG-

Cec: Leong, Alvin < ||}  lll©hq.doe.gov>

Subject: Re: Merchant "primer" presentation question

Monique

There currently is nothing scheduled but if and when there is it is anticipated to be with the Seconds. Jim can elaborate further on any
expected timing.

Renee and [ have been working on a PPT for this which we hope to have out to the larger group shortly.
Hopefully this time that vacation of yours does happen.
Julie

From: Fridell, Monique

To: Renee Sass

To: 'Julie Stewart'

To: Jim McCrea

Cc: Leong, Alvin

Subject: Merchant "primer" presentation question

Sent: Jun 23, 2010 3:03 PM

Credit Team,

Do you have a sense of when/to whom we are supposed to make this presentation on merchant plants/PJM, per R Edwards' request?

I only ask because I'll be out between 6/30 and 7/8, so I'm not sure if we would have to do the presentation before I'm out or not until
deal is given political green light to be presented to CRB (date unknown at this writing).

Jim, basically, do I need to worry about this now or not?

Monique

Julie Stewart
Credit Consultant

|
E-mail: stewartju]ie@w_
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From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) <_@Hq.Doe.Gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 5:10 PM (GMT)

o fimmecrea NN

Subject: FW: Sage

From: Fridell, Monique
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,2011 1:09:49 PM

To: Shikany, Ann; Winters, Matthew; McCrea, Jim (CONTR); Crowell, Brad

Subject: RE: Sage
Auto forwarded by a Rule

This is shocking news to me. The project team has been killing itself for weeks to get this deal into the credit approval process. The

client was informed at 10 am today that we were launching into the credit approval process.

It should be noted that it is due to Sage's lobbying efforts that LGP has $170 million available for 1703.

Please advise what I am supposed to tell the client and what J. Silver should advise Senator Franken at 1:30 pm when they speak.

From: Shikany, Ann

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:50 PM

To: Crowell, Brad; Winters, Matthew; McCrea, Jim (CONTR)
Cc: Fridell, Monique

Subject: RE: Sage

I'm looping in the SIO for the project, Monique.

From: Crowell, Brad

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:45 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; McCrea, Jim (CONTR)
Cc: Shikany, Ann

Subject: RE: Sage

If we've told Sage otherwise, then we need to correct that asap.

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:38 PM
To: McCrea, Jim (CONTR)

Cc: Shikany, Ann; Crowell, Brad

Subject: Sage

Please do NOT send Sage into the interagency review process.

We are NOT sending 1703 projects over for review - as we have not yet identified the criteria that will be used to select them.
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From: James C McCrea <jimmecrea@ ||| GNG-

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2009 12:33 PM (GMT)

To: 'Don Bennett' <benncons@) R ; Roger McDaniel'
<rogermcdaniel @ | EGcGczN-

Subject: RE: etc warranty

That is not good but | have wondered about ETC. | think that we will need {o address it in the term sheet. We
may need to add something that is a place holder that flags that further due diligence is being done. One
solution is that if they are too small for the size of the warranty, and | suspect that is what we will conclude, that
we may need {o require AREVA backstopping if ETC does not put up an LOC to support its warranty. | await
your further analysis.

Re the rushed process, | agree. What makes it far worse is that we are doing our analysis, preparing the term
sheet etc. (not ETC!!) before the project has really gelled. In the commercial finance world, this transaction
would not be ready for real financing discussion/term sheet preparation for at least a year.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSQCIATES LLC

From: Don Bennett [mailto:benncons@
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:11 AM
To: James C. McCrea; Roger McDaniel
Subject: etc warranty

After spending most of yesterday analyzing and thinking about ETC, | think I'm more concerned, rather than less so.

We need to find out exactly the name of the ETC entity that intends to provide the warranty. In the original application
form, the term ETC and Enrichment Technology Company LLC both are used, but | saw nothing of a US-based
subsidiary.

You'll see why I'm concerned a little later with my ETC credit write-up (based solely on a review of the past three annual
reports, which is the only info that I've been able to uncover so far). ETC is not a large entity in itself, and seems to
operate through 6 geographically separated LLC’s, one of which is US. By not large — | mean 95 MM euros of equity, 16
MM euros net income, 210 MM euros of property and equipment, all at consolidated level. Subsidiary info is not divulged.
I think we’ll want to think about the size of the warranty compared to the financial capability of the ETC holding company,
as well as the US subsidiary.

I’'m writing up the credit report this morning, will have questions directly related to that, as well as some thoughts on issues
related to the warranty and our term sheet. (This strikes me as something that is worthy of discussion in a term sheet — |
hope it's not too late to consider points like this. If it's a problem, | would say it's another symptom of a process that’s
overly and artificially rushed.)

So treat this as an early alert, and let me know if you have any further insights, or anything additional that | should be
thinking about in this regard.

Don
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From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) <—@hq.doe. gov>

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2012 8:32 PM (GMT)
To: 'Jim McCrea' <jimmccrea@‘_>
Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Got it. Thanks Jim! I'm just swimming in these right now. Appreciate the feedback.

From: Jim McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@-]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:30 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)

Cc: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Annika —

Not sure | have the answers to these. | don’'t know what S1 had in mind with respect to a self paid program
that would also stimulate the most innovative projects. Personally, | am a huge fan of self pay and not a fan of
fully appropriated credit subsidy cost as making the Sponsor responsible for some level of credit subsidy cost
keeps them focused on the risk that they are trying to have the DOE bear as it feeds back to a credit subsidy
cost. Absent that feedback loop, some applicants may be somewhat indifferent to the risks that they are
seeking to have the USG take such as from higher leverage, lower debt service coverage, longer tenors, etc.
However, | don't speak for the DOE on this topic and the views expressed are solely mine as an interested
observer.

| would note that the reference to $6B of appropriated credit subsidy may have been correct at the outset of
1705 (not sure) but a chunk got pulled to fund Cash For Clunkers and when all was said and done, as | recall
we were working with about 2.25 or 2.5B of appropriated credit subsidy for 1705. | don’t think that the $6B
reference was aimed at ATVM but | could be wrong. In respoOnding, we might want to nicely but the facts on
the table. Morgan would have the details.

Re the Bilbray questions, | don’t know much if anything about the criteria that we will be using to select among
the applicants for the $170MM appropriate credit subsidy. Morgan, who has been involved in the discussions
is likely to have a better sense of how to respond to those questions.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:07 PM

To: 'Jim McCrea'

Cc: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Jim,

Any input you can give on these would also be greatly appreciated. I’'m not sure if they are within your
purview. | understand that I’'m throwing a lot your way so if you respond by end of day Wednesday, I'd
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appreciate it. Let me know if you can’t provide input on any of these.

Senator Murkowski

Q4. Ataclean-energy forum hosted by the Washington Post last year, you stated that “we can design a
program that is actually self-paid and still stimulate the most innovative industries.” | was particularly
interested in your reference to a self-paid program, which is not what the stimulus bill’s Section 1705
loan guarantees relied upon. As you know, those loan guarantee applicants were granted access to $6
billion appropriated to cover their credit subsidy costs.

Q4a. In hindsight, do you believe that credit subsidy costs should be self-paid?

Ada. DOE does not believe that these projects would have moved forward as quickly, and many would not have
moved forward at all, without loan guarantees and credit subsidies. Several factors, including the long term nature of
the financing required, the size of projects, the limited capacity of the credit markets, and the economic terms on which
financing, if available at all, would have been provided limited these projects’ ability to secure private capital. That result
would have been inconsistent with the Congressional intent of ARRA.

Q4b. Do you think it was wise to appropriate $6 billion in the stimulus to pay for applicants’ credit subsidy
costs?

Adb.
Q4c. How would you design a self-paid loan guarantee program?

Ad4c.

The Honorable Brian Bilbray

Q2. With limited funds available, does DOE anticipate prioritizing applicants who are willing to forego credit
subsidies in order to maximize the total amount of loan subsidies?

A2

Q3. Intheindependent consultant’s report, he identified a category of loans which were inherently low risk.
Will the Department use category risk (e.g. projects backed with a PPA) level as a criteria to help
expedite applications? What other criteria will be considered?

A3.

From: Jim McCrea rmailto:iimmccrea@_l

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)

Cc: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
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| was planning to do total 1603/total 1705 project cost (not DOE loan).

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [mailto:w]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:49 AM
To: 'Jim McCrea'

Cc: Wright, Morgan
Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Thanks, Jim,

| copied Morgan here. |think the approach we should take is to answer what we can from a DOE level. For example, we
can’t answer for the states and should just say that. For the last question, traditionally we do not say what the project
cost is for specific projects so you can just provide the average across all 1705 projects.

Thanks,
Annika

From: Jim McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@ | L

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:33 AM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

No problem. | can pull that together, likely tomorrow. See some comments embedded below. You might want
to check with Morgan on these points.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [mailto:.w]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:26 AM

To: 'jim McCrea'

Subject: FW: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

HiJim,

Hope you're doing well. We’re working on a slew of QFRs right now and Morgan thought you could answer the
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following coming from Murkowski. Let me know otherwise. These are technically due Friday and we need to get them
moving through concurrence. It would be great if you could answer them by end of day tomorrow.

Thanks,
Annika

8) ADDITIONAL SUBSIDY

According to a memo written by administration officials Carol Browner, Ron Klain, and Larry
Summers in October 2010, “Project sponsors for all power generation projects under the 1705
program have indicated that they intend to claim a 1603 grant once they enter into service.”

How many projects ultimately selected by DOE for Section 1705 loan guarantees have also
claimed a 1603 grant (or will be eligible to do so before the ‘Placed in Service” and ‘Begun
Construction” deadlines of October 1, 2012)?

No issue. Call look at the project materials and pull this together.

What is the total government subsidy (federal and state) for Section 1705 loan recipients,
including 1603 grants, in dollars? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provided expected 1603 per DOE records. Don’t have good records on state level subsidies and don’t
know how to get that.

What is the total government subsidy for Section 1705 loan recipients, including 1603 grants, as
a percentage of project cost? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provide for 1705. Don’t know what they mean for “total government subsidy” as this can sometimes
include depreciation, etc.

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:18 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR); Wright, Morgan

Cc: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James

Subject: FW: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

The due date is noon, Friday, April 6.

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:03 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR); Wright, Morgan

Cc: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James

Subject: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

Attached are questions for your office's response from the above hearing.
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Your office is responsible for drafting a response, obtaining the proper principal officer
signoff (within your office), and for coordinating appropriate concurrences with DOE staff
and program offices. Concurrences must be obtained from CI, GC, PI and CF, and any other
office that is mentioned or that oversees a program activity that is referenced in a QFR
response. All concurrences must be listed on the concurrence trailer and obtained prior to
submission to CI-see the attached sample. Note: If the concurrence requirements are not
met, the QFRs will be returned to LPO for concurrence completion.

If an assigned question does not fall within the purview of your office, please inform me
immediately via email and suggest the appropriate office for reassignment.

Please provide your responses to me w/cc to Lil and Angela by noon, Wednesday, March 28,
2012.

Thanks in advance, Tanisha (6-1562)
Attachments:

1. QFRs in MS Word for copying
2. Sample Format for QFRS
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From: boakley@ NN

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 1:57 PM (GMT)
To: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@ | GcNz-
Ce: rsass(@ [ NG

Subject: RE: Draft Powerpoint Presentation

Thanks. We'll incorporate / address the comments. Given the number of solar PV firms in the system, it would be good to have some
more selective criteria. Stion is far worse and yet it's still moving along.

----- Original Message-----

From: jim McCrea [mailto:jimmccrear’a)_
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 11:36 PM

To: boakley @ I

Cce: rsass@ INNEGEGE

Subject: RE: Draft Powerpoint Presentation

I ran through this, made some changes in red and added a bunch of comments.

This is a completely uninspiring transaction. There is just not a compelling story on it and nothing in the presentation gives you a
sense that this is real as opposed to completely wishful thinking. If T were on Credit Committee, no way would I vote for this one. 1
don't know what to do about that but the more I see of this space, the less I like it and I hated it to begin with!!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: boakley@scullycapital.com [majlto:boakley@_]
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 9:10 PM

To: jim McCrea (jimmecrea@ | D
Cc: rsass@

Subject: FW: Draft Powerpoint Presentation

Jim,

Here is the latest powerpoint. Generally, we're in good shape and will have a draft final paper to you tomorrow. Unless you see
something that alarms you, we should be okay for Wednesday.

Regards,

Brian

----- Original Message-----

From: Ghersi, Emilio [mailto:_@@dﬁg(ﬂ]

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 7:31 PM

To: N | cong. Alvin: Stephens, Scott; 'Mike Ratliff': ||| | |  : Rerce Sass: Chou. Matthew
Subject: RE: Draft Powerpoint Presentation

Renee, Brian,

Find attached my first set of comments. I will comb the PPT again and provide you with additional comments if any. thanks
Regards,

Emilio J.Ghersi

Senior Investment Officer

Loan Guarantee Program
US Department of Energy
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]mghq.doe. gov

----- Original Message-----

From: boakley — [mailto :boakley(?i)_l

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Leong, Alvin; Ghersi, Emilio; Stephens, Scott; 'Mike Ratliff";
Renee Sass

Subject: Draft Powerpoint Presentation
All,

Please find attached the draft consolidated presentation for Solopower.
There are a few bracketed items that remain to be addressed.

For editing purposes, I suggest highlighting changes in a different color
ink. I can consolidate comments on my end.

Thanks,
Brian
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From: McCrea, Jim <.-@Hq.Doe.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2010 8:47 PM (GMT)
To: jimmccrea@_
Subject: FW: can u help answer?

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:47:22 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberley;
Richardson, Susan

Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Auto forwarded by a Rule
Yes, on Monday.
-Ove

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent: Thu Jul 01 16:35:15 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Have we heard from Treasury?

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:24 PM

To: McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Jim beat me to the punch, but that is the case. The estimate reflected the finite nature of the orders for the receivers to
complete the Solana project only.

-Ove

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Westerheim, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

The jobs are permanent if the market for the product is there but Abengoa Solana itself is not an on-going market,
Presumably, follow on projects from Abengoa and others will make use of the production capacity allowing the jobs to
be retained. Further, the existence of the production capacity and the in-place, trained workforce makes it easier and
cheaper to sell future capacity assisting in the process of making the jobs long term and permanent. Al the same time,
the Solana project helps demonstrate the technology which also increases demand having the same impact on the
manufacturing jobs.

Jim
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James C. MicCres
Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Deiartmem of ﬁnerry

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:07 PM

To: Westerheim, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

This raises more questions than it answers. What happens after that year? The question was about permanent jobs.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Westerheim, Ove

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris; Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Jul 01 14:33:40 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Further to the follow on question from this morning, for the Schott receiver plant, the Solana project will employ
approximately 200 people for about one year to manufacture the receiver tubes necessary for the Abengoa project.

Hope this helps.

Regards,
Ove

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberley
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Great — thanks!

From: Westerheim, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:49 AM
To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Both figures are per annum. It is 70,000 homes per year and 475,000 tons of greenhouse gases avoided per year.
Let us know if you need anything else.

Regards,
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Ove

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberley
Cc: Otness, Chris

Sent: Thu Jul 01 08:42:00 2010

Subject: FW: can u help answer?

Can vou help me answer the 2 questions below for the President’s speech?

From: Oxhorn, Elizabeth A. [mailto:_@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 7:19 PM
To: Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: can u help answer?

From: Keenan, Cody

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 7:18 PM
To: Oxhorn, Elizabeth A.

Subject: RE: summary

Hey, one thing on this — and an answer tomorrow is totally fine — do you know the timeframe for these numbers? 70,000

homes per year? 400,000 tons over a decade? Etc.

Once completed, Solana will have a capacity of 280 megawatts and is expected to provide clean, green electricity to

power 70,000 homes, while avoiding over 400,000 tons of greenhouse gases.
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From: jim McCrea <jimmccrea@1_>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2010 1:37 AM (GMT)
To: 'Julie Stewart' <stewartju1ie@_>

Cc: 'Renee Sass' <rsass@_
Subject: RE: STP update

| heard at dinner that Terry had informed Paul this evening that Crane is also trying to see the VP.

We also chatted about contingent equity and | agree with your position. As Paul and | discussed, it is
not really a liquidity issue. Rather it is a credit issue given the weak credit. | told him that we had
tried real hard to get an LOC for Darling (1/2 of the Sponsor group in Diamond Green Diesel) and
could only get a segregated account for 27% of the equity contribution. In the absence of a LOC, |
have told everyone that | will simply adjust (the work | use if "whack") the credit subsidy cost. In
DGD, that has no impact on the Sponsor but | told Paul that | have no issue making a similar
adjustment to NRG!!!

Very helpful summary except t=for the part that seems to have somehow been translated into Greek
or Russian in a couple of paragraphs!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart [mailto:stewartjulie@_l
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:11 PM

To: 'James C McCrea'
Cc: Renee Sass
Subject: STP update

Jim -

Renee and I wanted to give you an update on STP and would like to set up a call for tomorrow to discuss.
First, we understand that David Crane of NRG is coming in to meet with Jonathan regarding STP next
Monday. The deal team is in the middle of the negotiations with NRG regarding the contingent equity
requirements (as a result of the new EPC arrangements) and they will be preparing a briefing for Jonathan.
Apparently, NRG is coming in so that they “can avoid the problems of Unistar on the Credit Subsidy Process”
and there is a concern that Crane is also here to negotiate key outstanding points in the Term Sheet (which are
discussed below).

Regarding the negotiations, as we see it, there are currently two key issues.
- the amount of contingent equity ("Overrun Equity Commitment") required; and

- the timing of/security for that commitment and for the Debt Service Reserve ($800 million, 12 months).
Amount

The original contingent equity was a ‘to be negotiated’ amount of up to $500 million. We looked at it as $500
million to fill any holes in the EPC at Closing; NRG looked at it as something they would have tried to
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otiate to zero as the final pricing of the EPC was locked down.

DOE’s advisors have very different opinions of the new EPC arrangements. The lawyers think it is worse than
the original EPC; the IE thinks it is okay. Thus — their views regarding the required amount of contingent equity
are not on the same page.

AOE ctapted tne veyotiatiove By ackivy dop 31.5 BrAiiov, oniyn ooc Boced ov Tne TOTAA
PESLYTIOV 1V TNE AT 0 AtafiArty dpopu tne opryivak ETTX avd vot Takivy 1vIo axXouvT avy oTnegp
doxtopo v The veo EINX. Tney nawme civyxe Aowneped tnep aock to 31 BriAitov Booced ov Buaitotime
PEACOVG AKE ZNo®IC penvutortiov. The rationale for the $1 billion has not been fully laid out in a way

which we think is fully supportable and, obviously, gets influenced by the various negotiating positions of
NRG.

Our Credit message to the team has been - we are not agreeing or disagreeing to $1 billion, but we have
communicated several times that the justification for $1 billion has to be stronger.

Timing/security

Tne p1poT TOPT 0P TNIGC 10GLE AIIPECTES TNE PALYT TNOLT 1V LOCT XOCES, TNE PLVILVY 0P AV XOCT
oTEPPLVGS OAA e Aortep (VOT EAPAEP) 1V THE X OVOTPLYTIOV TPOYKECST AVO AAGO TNAT TN Aefit
Yepwiye Pecepme 16vaT veeded vvtid Xounietiov. However, while we agree that the potential funding of
these amounts is not required until later in the process, we do need an assurance that these funds will be there
when needed (since 50% of the equity will be NRG credit, which is BB-). As with any equity obligation, we
believe there needs to be an investment grade guarantee or LC in place.

The deal team is trying to find solutions such that the $1.8 billion ($1 billion of contingent equity and $800
million of DSR) does not all have to be in place at Financial Close, because the Sponsor is saying that it will be
too costly for them and ruins their returns if it is required to be in place at Financial Close. We are not sure
where we will come out between the deal team, NRG and what credit is comfortable with. We are trying to
work with them and be creative, but today told them that we believe that at Financial Close, there needs to be
security of at least $1 billion in place to cover these two obligations (and that the balance can not go below $800
million). A BB- credit is not good enough to secure this obligation. An LC, cash or an investment grade
guarantee is needed. If this level of support is not in place, then the Risk/Recovery of the Analysis of the
transaction will be impacted significantly.

We reminded the deal team that they should negotiate the best deal they can, and then bring it back to Credit to
rate. However, we are all trying to keep the deal as strong as possible, so that the current rating of BB+ 60/65
remains flat or goes up, but does not go down. As I explained, if we don’t have LC’s for NRG’s contingent
equity commitments, we will then have to look at those obligations as BB-. Theoretically, the risk of a higher
credit subsidy rate should influence the Sponsor to want to strengthen the deal, not worsen the deal.

Overall, we just want you to be informed of the issues as they currently stand. We believe that on the timing
issue, requiring an LC or Investment Grade security for at least $1 billion is very justifiable; however, the
overall rationale for the $1 billion of contingent equity may need more work (both to show Credit that it is
enough and to show NRG that it is not too much).

Talk to you tomorrow.

Renee and Julie

Julie Stewart | Contractor - Loan Guarantee Program Office
United States Department of Energy
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From: James C McCrea <
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 3:10 AM (GMT)

To: 'Silver, Jonathan' <_@hq doe.gov>; 'Frantz, David'

_@hq doe.gov>; 'Richardson, Susan' <_@hq.doe.gov>;
'Seward, Lachlan' <ﬁhq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Principals Meeting

Here is one which we should think about but which we might conclude is not for this one but rather for discussion in the future. The
calculation of credit subsidy cost on 1603 transactions is very complex and difficult using the OMB mandated methodology. We
never got OMB to admit that the 1603 cash flows are inherently less risky than the underlying project cash flows. Life would be a lot
easier if we just put the cash flows in one model and let it plug and chug to the CSC for a 1603 transaction. This would over estimate
the CSC given that the 1603 cash flows are inherently less risky but so what. That overstatement would be worth it for the simplified
calculation process and would help build us a cushion of aggregate CSC transaction by transaction.

Downside is that it might well reopen a can of worms, trigger "policy" debate about 1603 with Treasury (double dipping) with all of
that occurring before a lame duck. It might be a lot better to tackle something of this magnitude before a fresh OMB director.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto:_@MM]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 10:37 PM
To: Frantz, David; jimmccrea@ ; Richardson, Susan; Seward, Lachlan
o ]

There will be one more principals mtg with chu and orszag before he goes. Need our agenda items. Things that can be solved in a mtg.
Manufacturing solicitation and 48c
Others?

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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From: McCrea, Jim <_@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4:39 AM (GMT)
To: jimmecrea@ || G
Subject: FW: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

From: Isakowitz, Steve

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:39:06 AM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Re: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Jim. We ought to consider how we might break this logjam. For example, what if we had a blue ribbon review
team come in to assess the quality of our process and based on the review get OMB to let go.

Steve

From: McCrea, Jim

To: Isakowitz, Steve

Sent: Wed Jun 09 23:48:52 2010

Subject: FW: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Steve —

At CRB today we had a brief discussion about what is going on with OMB and the recovery ratings. The e-mail at the
bottom shows what they give us on the credit subsidy cost analysis and the way in which we are forced to respond and
document our differences. Red text is our rebuttal. They simply do not seem inclined to be bound by the agreed upon
process but rather want to put a heavy and arbitrary thumb on our risk rating and our recovery ratings. Abengoa is one
of the very few where they did not want to downward adjust the credit rating that comes out of the Internal Risk Rating
model which we strictly apply. There is no grade inflation in the risk and recovery scores from Credit. Our Recovery
Ratings are almost without exception adjusted downward. It is rather astounding that the DOE Credit team with an
average of 25 years of energy project finance and heavy duty credit experience can so consistently be wrong and the
adjustments required to correct our work are always downward.

The process of documenting things as we did in the e-mail below is essential because another thing that happens all the
time is that OMB compares one transaction to another in a search for consistency. If we do not challenge their review of
Abengoa but simply accept the 45% recovery ratings, when the next transaction come along that is worse that Abengoa,
we will be at 40% and comparative consistency to Abengoa will require that. It is truly a humbling experience for the
entire Credit team. We have never in our lives been so wrong and done such consistently poor work! AREVA was a
shocking wake up call on Credit Subsidy Cost. There was absolutely no overlap between the DOE credit subsidy cost
range and the OMB range. In fact, the low end of the OMB range was more than $2 million higher than the upper end of
the DOE range and since they lowered both risk rating and recovery ratings, the OMB range was wider than the DOE
range. Their work simply cannot be justified and does not withstand even modest scrutiny. At some point, especially on
a 1703 transaction that must withstand public scrutiny, GAO and or the Hill, goaded by an irate applicant, will have a
field day and no one will be able to defend credit subsidy cost results because the agreed upon process has been thrown
out the windo and an ad hoc arbitrary method is used to adjust the ODE numbers which are prepared strictly by the
mandated process.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Jim
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Jim McCrea
Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Deiartment of Eneriy

From: McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 12:49 AM

To: 'Colyar, Kelly T."; Frantz, David; Kittell, Matthew; boakley@- anthony.curcio@_

Cc: Saad, Fouad P.; Silver, Jonathan; Poneman, Daniel
Subject: RE: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses

Kelly & Fouad

DOE has run the cash flows for credit subsidy cost purposes using your methodology and will present
those Credit Subsidy Cost numbers to CRB tomorrow. However, this does not represent DOE
agreement with your approach and methodology. As you know, DOE and OMB spent significant
amounts of time dealing with the Recovery Rating Matrix and the 55% base line recovery rating was
the result of that intense process. The model was specifically intended to make it very difficult to
notch up, hence the requirement in each tab for an 8.0 or higher score for a 5% notch up. Likewise,
the model was equally designed to avoid arbitrary notching downward by requiring a 2.0 or lower
score for a -5% notch. We do not think that it is appropriate that either agency start making arbitrary
notching decisions outside of the model methodology given its history and the interagency
agreement. All of the DOE recovery ratings have been generated by the strict application of the
model and DOE will not accept the validity of recovery ratings not generated through the strict
application of the model. However, as stated above, for the purposes of the Gate 2 credit subsidy
cost we will use the cash flows generated using the OMB values of BB/45%/45%. Although you did
not specify, DOE assumes that you intended to convey to us an OMB view that the recovery rating
was 45% in both the pre and post completion periods.

Our specific responses are embedded in the e-mail below in red and bold as is our practice.

As a result of some computer issues, the required cash flow files as well as the amortization schedule
referenced in response to Technical Questions below will be sent shortly attached to a separate e-
mail.

Jim

Jim McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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From: Colyar, Kelly T. [mailto: | EGzGz@M@omb.cop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:11 AM

To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David; Kittell, Matthew; boakley@:_ anthony.curcio@:_

Cc: Saad, Fouad P.

Subject: RE: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses

Jim/Dave,

Thanks for the additional information on the Abengoa Solana project. We appreciate DOE’s efforts to address
these questions. DOE’s responses have largely addressed most of our concerns. However, | wanted to follow up
on a few items so that we can close out the Gate 2 estimate for this project. Specifically, OMB suggests the

following:

DEFAULT RATING

OMB concurs that DOE’s proposed default rating of BB is reasonable at this stage. However, the current
conditions in Europe and potential changes to the Spanish renewable energy subsidies warrant ongoing
monitoring given the project’s reliance on Abengoa S.A for the parent guarantee. Material changes in the
parent company or European market more broadly may require an adjustment at a later stage. We look
forward to discussing the current status with DOE prior to closing.

DOE agrees that ongoing monitoring of Abengoa S.A.’s financial situation should be
conducted and revisited prior the closing. DOE would (and will) do this in the
ordinary course as this is a normal part of the DOE continuing due diligence between
conditional commitment and closing.

RECOVERY ESTIMATE

1.

Contractual Foundation: (NOTCH DOWN 5%) As DOE notes, in limited recourse financing, a project’s
contractual framework and foundation of the financing represents an important consideration for a
lender. This is particularly true under a stressed situation since the lender may only look to the
project’s cashflows and other collateral pledged for satisfaction of the obligation. In the case of
Abengoa, the specific nature and structure of the project warrants consideration.

As compared with a typical project finance structure, the Leveraged Lease structure introduces an
additional layer of complexity with the inter-relation of the project contracts, which increases the
opportunity for misalignment among those contracts. The structure also reduces the overall
transparency in the project. Rather than looking to one entity for executing DOE’s step-in rights in a
workout situation, DOE would need to look to the various contracts and obligations of two entities,
complicating, and in all probability delaying, recovery in the event of a default. Further, in the case
of Abengoa, many of the project contracts are with company affiliates which limit the degree of risk
transfer and could reduce recoveries under a default situation. Each of these factors individually
warrants consideration. We propose incorporating both through a single notch to ‘contractual
foundation’ in the recovery estimate.

DOE does not disagree with your assessment of the transaction structure and
its attendant complexities. However, as you are well aware, by design, the
Recovery Matrix does not change easily based on one to two specific
attributes. While the items outlined above will lower the score under
“Contractual Foundation,” we do not believe these attributes will result in a
downward notch under this category and therefore such notching will not be
substantiated by our agreed upon methodology.
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2. Sponsor Equity Contribution: (NOTCH DOWN 5%) While we agree that the overall capitalization of
the project meets the basic requirements of the program, the composition of the equity
contribution warrants consideration. During both the pre- and post-COD phases of the project, the
sponsor has a limited equity contribution in the project (10.4% during construction, 15% post COD).
Both DOE and OMB agree that under a default situation, the interests of tax equity and DOE as the
senior lender would likely diverge. While the tax equity contribution may be necessary to finance
the project, the limited sponsor equity contribution should be captured in the credit subsidy
estimate. Consistent with other categories, OMB proposes a 5% notch for this factor.

DOE notes that there is not a tab in the recovery matrix called “Sponsor Equity
Contribution” and therefore, it appears that OMB is proposing an arbitrary
notching that is not consistent with the agreed upon methodology. Is OMB
proposing to revise the recovery matrix to add a new tab?

TECHNICAL ISSUES
Per our conversation Thursday, we look forward to seeing DOE’s proposal on language to include in the
term sheet to bound the potential cost of a modification. As we also discussed, it would be helpful to
see the analysis DOE conducted in developing the revised cashflows so that we can get develop a mutual
frame of reference for how conservative the revisions are along with the baseline assumptions that
would be included in the estimate (per A-11). | think we both agree that avoiding appropriations risk is
the best outcome. We appreciate DOE’s efforts to date to develop an appropriate path forward. If we
need an additional call this week to close this out, let me know.

As we discussed, DOE believes that the Term Sheet language as currently written
will avoid the need for a modification. The change in the amortization schedule
post LLCD is contemplated in the Term Sheet and will be further detailed in the
financing documents as part of the closing process. As we shared in our last
correspondence, DOE believes that the average life limitation of 16.3 years
effectively limits the cost of the option to change the amortization at the
Leveraged Lease Commencement Date.

With regard to the analysis supporting our assessment that changes to the
amortization schedule will not result in an increased cost to the government, DOE
has conducted further analysis. DOE will run the Gate 2 subsidy utilizing the
amortization in the attached Excel file. This amortization schedule results in a
post LLCD average life 21.6 years which is 5 years longer than the average life in
the current model that is before OMB. To the extent the final financing documents
and commitments reduce the uncertainty related to the reoptimization of the
amortization schedule, DOE intends to revisit this issue as part of the Gate 3
process.

Thanks again for the quick turn around on responses. Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:‘qu.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:59 PM

To: Colyar, Kelly T.; Saad, Fouad P.; Carroll, J. Kevin; Mertens, Richard A.; Lyberg, Sarah A.; Stein, Nora; Frantz, David;
Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberley; Kim, Dong; Gorman, Patrick; ‘john.ashburne@ ; Kittell,

Matthew; 'boakley@ || '2nthony-curcio@ I ; Aldy, Joseph E.; Browner, Carol M.; Ericsson, Sally
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C.'i FarreIIi Diana; Liebman, Jeffrey B.; Poneman, Daniel; Silver, Jonathan; Zichal, Heather R.;

(@do.treas.gov; do.treas.gov; do.treas.qov;
@do.treas.gov; do.treas.gov; do.treas.gov;

- (o .treas.gov;

. do.treas.gov; I @ do.treas.gov; INC do.treas.gov; EC co-treas.gov;
Preston Atkins (I G do.treas.gov); @ do treas.gov
Subject: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses

OMB, Treasury & FFB Colleagues —

DOE is pleased to provide its final responses to the two sets of questions that it received from you. DOE has
now provided 100% of the necessary responses. As before, revisions are highlighted in yellow and include
[REVISED]. In this response, DOE has responded to term sheet questions 25 and 26, revised and amplified
its previous response to term sheet question 28 and ampilified its response to term sheet question 30.

Paula — | believe that | have the full complement at Treasury/FFB per your instruction.

Jim

James C. McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy
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From: McCrea, Jim <_@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:53 PM (GMT)

To: jimmecrea@ ||| EGRG

Subject: FW:

Attach: Treasury consultation memo.docx; Treasury Consultation Talking Points.docx

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 4:52:51 PM
To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David

Auto forwarded by a Rule

You asked for a set of these at the brown bag today...

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washiniom DC 20585
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OVERVIEW

The Loan Guarantee Program (LGP) is required to consult with Treasury on all loan
guarantee transactions. Treasury, principally through the small policy shop in the office
of the Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets, has taken an increasingly expansive
view of the largely undefined requirement for consultation. As a result, Treasury
consultations (which often mirror the work OMB does) are causing serious delays in
moving loans through the approvals process. Treasury’s review now rivals OMB’s in the
time it takes to complete and the intensity of the review. As more and more projects
move through the system, this delay is only likely to get worse.

CONSULTATION REQUIREMENT

Under Section 1702 of the EPAct of 2005, the Secretary is empowered to make
guarantees “...on such terms and conditions as the Secretary determines, after
consultation with the Secretary of the Treasury...” The Final Rule in §609.7 on
Programmatic, Technical and Financial evaluation of Applications, states “Concurrent
with its review process, DOE will consult with the Secretary of the Treasury regarding
the terms and conditions of the potential loan guarantee.” and §609.9 (d)(4) states that
prior to, or on, the Closing Date DOE will ensure that “The Department of the Treasury
has been consulted as to the terms and conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement.”
No further elaboration is provided.

BRIEF HISTORY of THE DOE-TREASURY CONSULTATION PROCESS

In October, 2009, the original loan guarantee team met with senior management of the
Federal Financing Bank (FFB) to design an appropriate consultation process. (The FFB
is the agency at Treasury that handles all the cash flows for the loans.) By mutual
agreement, the LGP began to provide Treasury/FFB with copies of the credit paper and
term sheet for each transaction and followed that up with a conference call to answer
any questions. Treasury then sent an email stating that the consultation requirement
had been met. This process took about an hour for each transaction.

Beginning in Q1 2010, at OMB’s request, Treasury/FFB began for the first time to
attend the full briefings that LGP conducts for OMB on each transaction. As a result, the
Treasury team began requesting additional materials. (Later, Treasury stopped
attending the OMB meetings, a de-linking that has generally been helpful to the LGP,
but requested their own briefing.)
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Currently, at Treasury’s request, we deliver the full package of materials that we deliver
to OMB to 13 different individuals at Treasury/FFB, including:

1) credit paper

2) briefing presentation

3) term sheet

4) transaction financial model

5) independent engineer’s report

6) market consultant’s report

7) rating agency credit assessment
8) LGP internal risk rating workbook
9) LGP recovery rating workbook.

This package is followed up with a full briefing subsequent to which Treasury/FFB now
issues the LGP a set of written questions much like the questions LGP receives from
OMB. LGP replies with detailed written responses.

Where Treasury determines that there are potential policy concerns (and, to date, they
have had concerns on nearly every project), Treasury staff, and often OMB and the
NEC, get involved. Further briefings and discussions ensue.

Once the policy discussions conclude (and there is no timetable for that), Treasury
iIssues a notice of consultation. These notices now come heavily caveated and recent
notes have required DOE to re-consult if there are material changes to a transaction or
about specific topics Treasury finds of interest. (Note that there is no legislative or
statutory language that authorizes or requires a re-consult.) The dialogue with
Treasury/FFB does not have an agreed upon timeline and can take an extended time.

RECENT EXAMPLES

The following are examples of recent issues surfaced by Treasury which have had a
significant adverse impact on the timing of LGP transactions:

Abengoa: Treasury debated the use of a traditional leveraged lease transaction in spite
of confirmation by DOE’s outside counsel that the transaction was standard. (Similar
leveraged lease structures have been used to finance many large scale power plants,
and many of the features which Treasury objected to are used to finance the majority of
the large commercial aircraft in the US commercial aviation fleet.) For a long time,
Treasury pushed for the LGP to obtain a Private Letter Ruling from the IRS, despite the
fact that the last PLR issued on a leveraged lease transaction took place in 1991.
Treasury later “allowed” the transaction to proceed with a “will” opinion, which will
require some level of restructuring of the transaction in the final documents before such
an opinion can be obtained.

Confidential JM_00205396



First Wind: Treasury would not provide the FFB spreads required to calculate the cash
flows and final credit subsidy number in a timely fashion, which caused the company to
miss a unique announcement opportunity. Treasury apparently has instituted a new
policy emanating out of the Assistant Secretary’s office that requires FFB to calculate
spreads, get them approved by the FFB board and THEN be re-reviewed by the policy
team in the Assistant Secretary’s office.

New Manufacturing solicitation: Concern over “double dipping” by permitting an
applicant to obtain a 48c grant (a tax credit provided after, but only after, a company is
profitable) has stalled release of the solicitation. There is a simple solution to this issue
which LGP has suggested but which for reasons that are still unclear, do not appear to
assuage Treasury.

There are many, many more examples.
PROPOSED ACTION

LGP and Treasury should enter an MOU which defines Treasury’s consultative role.
Specifically, Treasury should ensure that LGP has completed its work in a thorough and
professional manner against a checklist of items to be mutually agreed upon. Treasury
should review the credit paper for potential policy items but does not need, and should
not have, access to any other materials and should have 3 business days to surface
any potential policy issues. Absent a finding that there are legitimate policy issues,
Treasury will be deemed to have been consulted. There will be no further consultation
post the initial review.
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From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 9:07 PM
To: Natalie Schaefer; 'Steve McBee'; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: RE: Bobby K. please read.

5:45 should work

————— Original Message-----

From: Natalie Schaefer

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2009 1:06 PM

To: John Woolard; Steve McBee; Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: RE: Bobby K. please read.

Great- when should we move our McBee call to?

————— Original Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 088, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Steve McBee; brightsourceenergy.com; Jack Jenkins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev
Subject: FW: Bobby K. please read.

Importance: High

Just got scheduled with Chu at 5:15 today for a call - JW

————— Original Message-----

From: Kris Courtney

Sent: Tuesday, December 98, 2009 12:02 PM
To: John Woolard

Subject: Bobby K. please read.
Importance: High

Call Bobby when you have a moment.

He spoke with Carol Browner, who spoke with DOE and DOE promised a call back to you/BSE
within 24 hours. He also spoke with Ed Markey. Wants you to call him so he can brief you.

k
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2010 10:28 PM (GMT)
To: 'Sandra Claghom' <sandra.c1aghorn@_>
Subject: RE: First Wind - Fitch

Been in meetings all day including pre brief of Dep Sec on AREVA and Abengoa and then AREVA stuff that
just finished. My 8PM Shuttle got canx and | am now on the 9PM. Between you and me, OMB is really really
wondering what the heck is going on on FW and sending something over with that caveat is a huge issue. JS
can’t figure why we can’t get the docs done in the next couple of days so they can be given to Fitch. He is
heading to a meeting on Monday with all of us to address that. | may call in or | may come down. Time not set
yet but will be PM most likely.

Monique overdrove this and the OMB concern is now at the Liebman (Deputy Director) level. Jonathan has
told them clearly that the FW ball is in the DOE court. Sending that Fitch report over will kill us. My fear is that
FW gets put on the agenda for the first meeting between meeting in a week or so between Chu and Orszag as
they sit down bi-weekly to referee the relationship.

More to come over the weekend.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Sandra Claghorn [mailto:sandra.claghorn@_]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 5:37 PM

To: Jim McCrea

Subject: First Wind - Fitch

Hi again-

The letter came in today with a big caveat that Fitch had not yet reviewed the financing docs. Monique
called and asked what to do (because I hadn't been clear earlier, I guess...). Anyway, we decided that it
was important to explain exactly what docs need to be substantively negotiated before we submit to FFB.
With that in mind, I'm going to prepare a spreadsheet outlining in general what terms are in what
documents. Monique noted that we don't want to send the Common Agreement and assume that we are
"done" when the Sponsor Guaranty, the Collateral Agency Agreement and the Security Agreement have
not yet been negotiated. Monique noted that they have only negotiated the Common Agreement and will
be negotiating key docs "right up to the night before closing".

Anyway, in the interest of bridging this communication gap, I will send you an outline of which terms are
in which documents and we can hopefully then all agree on which docs need to be substantively
completed and reviewed by Fitch before we can submit to OMB.

Thanks again-
Sandy

Sandra Claghorn
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Credit Consultant
LGPO / ATVM
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From: Roger McDaniel <rogermcdanie1@_>

Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2010 4:19 PM (GMT)

To: Anthony Curcio <anthony.curcio@|j > Brian Oakley
<boakley@

Ce: Jim McCrea <jimmccrea@ ||| GG

Subject: OMB scoring

Itis very possible that the OMB approach could result in a lower CSC than the approach that we are working on. Here’s
an example, using First Wind ($89 million project loan, $28 million 1603 tax grant loan):

Our approach

$89 mm project loan, 18 years, BB rating: Subsidy cost of 1.7% = $1.5130 mm.
$28 mm 1603 tax grant loan, 5 years, A rating: subsidy cost of, say, 0.4% = $0.112 million
Total subsidy cost of $1.625 million.

OMB approach (using the correct rating for the 1603 tax grant loan)

Re-amortization of 1603 tax grant loan loss = $0.112 million.

Resulting adjusted project loan: $89.112 million.

If the minimum DSCR has not changed “materially” (see below), the credit rating should not change, so the subsidy cost
would be 1.7% x $89.011 million = $1.515 million.

In this example, the OMB approach has a credit subsidy cost that is about $110,000 lower.

“Materially”

One element of the complexity of OMB’s approach is their notching. For example, if the minimum DSCR after re-
amortization is between 1.25 and 1.35, they would reduce the rating by one notch. But if, say, the minimum DSCR was
originally 1.30 and the adjusted minimum DSCR is 1.27, there shouldn’t be any notching. Even accepting their approach,
it’s not the resulting minimum DSCR that should be considered but the change in the DSCR. If there’s not a material
change in the minimum DSCR, there should be no notching even if it’s a low minimum.

Of course, the minimum is only one part of DSCR analysis. It's more important in some projects than others. In many
projects, the average (properly construed) will be more important, and in some projects (e.g., AREVA) it's the sensitivity

cases that are more important.

Roger
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 4:19 AM (GMT)

To: "Roger McDaniel' <rogermcdaniel @ | | j - Brian Oakley'
<boakley@

Subject: FW: USRG Interest Rate

Attach: FIPP Interest Rate Calculation.xlsx

Roger —

Unless someone shows me an error in your calcs (which | doubt there is), | am in complete agreement with
you. This is exactly what Treasury and OMB were asking about in their attempt to see what was happening
within Hancock when the Blue Mountain transaction got placed in their managed funds. Therefore, we know it
is on their radar screen. Bloom is another example (control of IPO proceeds) that it is on very high level radar
screens.

The second point that is worth making and keeping in mind is that we see a lot of very quantitative people at
OMB and Treasury. I is really only a matter of time before they figure out some similar form of analysis. This
will be a logical result of them mulling over the question as they are already doing. If they come to their
analysis and we have not controlled things, there will be hell to pay, up 1o and including putting all transactions
on hold til things are sorted out. In short, the risks associated with proceeding with transactions structured
such as USRG are pretty high.

I am copying Brian on this as | would like him to review your methodology and comment on it. That way there
is a greater prospect that we have caught any methodological errors and issues. | recognize that at least Peter
and Morgan are pretty insensitive to the concerns that you and | have. However, their insensitivity is a result of
not having had to deal with OMB, Treasury and the WH which has in turn allowed them {o continue to wear
their commercial world blinders, the blinders which we have all had painfully ripped from our heads!

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdaniel@‘_]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:18 PM

To: 'Jim McCrea'

Subject: RE: USRG Interest Rate

FYI:

This may not be specifically your responsibility, but your antennae are the most finely tuned, so you should be up on this
issue.

I had a call on this subject with Peter and Morgan this morning, with Jonathan dropping in. | don’t want to be
oversensitive to this issue, and | would appreciate your views, but here’s a brief summary, using the rough all-in rate of

7% quoted by USRG (approximately T+350) and the T+150 quoted by Hancock for Blue Mountain guaranteed portion:

If you unbundle 7% using T+150 for the 80% guaranteed piece, USRG will get T+1100 for its unguaranteed piece. They
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are proposing to turn this piece into a first-loss position, so we can probably get close enough to justify the rate as
subordinated debt, although | still expect OMB/Treasury to react.

Here’s the rub that | have identified but that our audiences may not bring up:

Since we guarantee 80% of the total, we’ll be guaranteeing T+350 on 80%. But the AAA holders will only receive T+150.
The extra 200 bp goes to USRG, and that’s what get it to the 1100 bp spread. So far, so good.

However, since that extra 200 bp is guaranteed, part of USRG’s 1100 bp is guaranteed.

When | unbundle the 20% USRG share, | get 13% of it covered by the 200 bp skim (assuming T+150, since it’s
guaranteed).

That means that on the 7% that is really at risk, USRG gets T+2000 [sic].

(13% @ T+150 blended with 7% @ T+2000 = ~T+1100 bp)

T+ 2000 is in the neighborhood of a 24% coupon.

My concern is (a) 24% for even a subordinated debt position is awfully high, but Jonathan and CRB may not ask my
opinion, and (b) if a number that high becomes known, it will be very hard to defend to CRB, OMB, Treasury or the
White House. Jonathan may choose not to present this analysis, but he certainly needs to know about it and to know
what the answer is if someone asks.

I'll be putting together a summary of this that will attempt to be understandable. I’'m trying for tomorrow.

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdaniel @ [

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 9:25 PM

To: "Peter O'Rourke’; Jim McCrea'; Morgan Wright (\_@hq.doe.gov)
Subject: RE: USRG Interest Rate

In anticipation of our meeting tomorrow morning, | have attached a spreadsheet on my point 2 below. Here’s what |
found, using approximate Blue Mountain numbers (approximate, because | assumed annual amortization rather than
quarterly).

In Blue Mountain, the 80% guaranteed interest rate is assumed to be 5.49% (assumed 3.54% T-rate plus blended spread
of 1.95%). But because only 1.50% of spread is assigned to the AAA-rated guaranteed portion, part of the unguaranteed
portion is effectively guaranteed. If we allocate a guaranteed spread of 1.50% to that portion, the remainder (the
portion really at risk) has an effective spread of 3.82% (if my numbers are right)—cell F58 on the Blue Mountain tab of
the attachment. The nominal unguaranteed spread was 3.75%, so that’s not much of a bump to be concerned about.

But with USRG’s numbers, the story is more dramatic. As | mentioned below, if the blended rate is 7% and the
guaranteed rate is T+150, with a 3.54% Treasury rate (Blue Mountain assumption), USRG’s unguaranteed spread is over
1100 bp.

But that’s not the end of the story. If we do the same analysis as above and DOE is guaranteeing a blended rate of 7%
on 80% of the loan, about 57% of the 20% unguaranteed portion gets the excess of the guaranteed interest rate. If we
assign T+150 to that payment stream, the remaining 43% gets a total interest rate of 24.4%, for an effective spread on
USRG’s dollars at risk of almost 21% (USRG tab, cell F59).

We can justify a lot, but numbers like that are hard to get over. And | would not be surprised if USRG had examined a
calculation much like this one.

Roger
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From: rogermcdaniel@_[mailto:rogermcdaniel@_]

Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2010 2:21 PM
To: O'Rourke, Peter; James C. McCrea
Subject: Re: USRG

I'm writing from Cape Cod, at least.

[ may not be in DC this week unless needed for CRB or the 17 floor briefing on this, so please let me know
when you get a sense of when that briefing is likely to be scheduled.

Two other thoughts:

1. I didn't ask USRG-but meant to-how they expect to finance small projects efficiently when no one else is able
to do so. In fact, where a project is $25 mm in the commercial market, in a major respect it is a $5 mm
(unguaranteed) project for them-which makes it even more inefficient. Of course, this will help justify their
spread.

2. The way FIPP is structured leads to the following interesting result (example: Blue Mountain): The
guaranteed piece is priced at T+150, but because it's a blended rate that is guaranteed, there's an 80% guarantee
of T+195. So when Hancock strips it internally and assigns T+150 to the guaranteed piece, a portion of the
interest on the unguar piece gets the benefit of the guarantee.

We didn't analyze this in detail for Blue Mtn, but if USRG puts 1100 bp on the unguar piece before this effect,
imagine what its rate of return will be after this effect.

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "O'Rourke, Peter" <_@Hq.Doe.GOV>
Date: Sun, 30 May 2010 09:21:16 -0400

To: 'Roger McDaniel'<rogermedaniel @ | > ; 'James C McCrea'<jimmecrea@ ||| Gz
Subject: RE: USRG

Probably some over and some under... ©

1. Agree completely.

2. Would enjoy discussing that some more, as | think it has bearing on your point 3.

3. This is my main concern too, and the point of most discussion. Relative to DOE, we will be doing the ‘socializing
internally and | think this point needs to be front/center in all discussions. | do still disagree that this is really
rich pricing.

4, [t will delay, but think that we're dealing with now is better than later. And thanks again to you for making it an
issue now vs. later.

5. Good idea.

H

Most important, why are you /me not enjoying memorial weekend?

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdaniel@ |
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2010 3:36 PM

To: O'Rourke, Peter; 'James C McCrea'

Subject: RE: USRG

I’'m not sure whether we’re overanalyzing this or underanalyzing it.

1. Whether a project can handle a 7% interest rate (or whatever it is) is part of the credit analysis that applies to any
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project. It’s a separate question from the equity-rate-of-return question.

2.  What the relationship of FIPP to the credit markets should be is a good question. It could probably stand some re-
evaluation based on actual experience and the development of the credit markets, but that’s a broader question.

3. The point | was focusing on is optics and policy. Is DOE comfortable supporting really rich pricing for the lender in a
FIPP project? That’s not a decision at our level, but | brought it up because | didn’t want Jonathan, CRB or the
Secretary to be blindsided. | referred to OMB and Treasury, but first it’s a question for DOE. If the DOE powers-that-
be are fully informed and are comfortable with it, they will be in a position to defend it when challenged by OMB,
Treasury or anyone else.

4. Timing is a separate question. As Jim indicates, this issue could easily delay the approval process for at least the
first transaction.

5. Ifit's determined to be a problem, an alternative would be for USRG to put some leverage into its capital structure,
so that the weighted average cost of capital would be brought down into a more acceptable range and they

wouldn’t require such high pricing.

Roger

From: O'Rourke, Peter [mailto:-DHq.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2010 8:33 AM

To: 'James C McCrea'; 'Roger McDaniel'

Subject: RE: USRG

Jim, Roger:

Thanks for both emails. In terms of Roger asking these questions yesterday {esp in front of USRG), that's exactly the sort
of issue we need to being asking now and with USRG present. So, I'm very happy this is being raised at this point.

Regarding the policy issues, | hear what you're saying. | think there are two fundamental issues, however. First, can
Project X support an interest rate of Y%? That is a standard, reasonable issue that is asked in every type of transaction.
Second, what will fly with Treasury/OMB? Part of the discussion that I'd like to have is if it makes sense to separate the
two issues entirely. | know it would seem like putting on blinders to the reality of the process, but we also should be
structuring deals that are based on solid project finance fundamentals. And it seems that even if we're structuring deals
with the specter of OMB in mind, we still get burned... it's a game of find a rock. They ask for a rock, and we bring them
a rock. They say, no not that kind of rock, one with a bit more smoothness to it. Next rock is too smooth, and so on.

Regarding 7 or 8 or 9% being too high, and the concern that banks make a profit of the DOE guarantee, what's the point
of FIPP? Isn't the whole concept to engage with the private sector? And if Hancock won a competition for Blue
Mountain and that helped to establish the rate, then great. Did we run the competition, or did the project? Assuming it
was the latter, then I'll also assume that any projects brought to us by USRG {or whomever} also have gone through a
process of selecting a lender and have chosen USRG. Roger heard yesterday that there are 30+ projects they've
identified to bring to us. If those 30+ projects have other options that are priced better, don’t have a hassle of the loan
guarantee {nepa, etc.), and can close in <3 months, they will take those options.

This isn’t something the three of us will resolve, | understand. But, | would like to see about having a larger discussion
about whether it makes sense to keep playing find a rock, or whether we're supposed to help structure solid deals (not

that the current deals aren’t solid, as I'm sure they are} and then let policy fights occur at another level.

peter
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From: James C McCrea [mailto:jimmccrea@ N
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:26 PM

To: 'Roger McDaniel'; O'Rourke, Peter

Subject: RE: USRG

I have not been through all of this and so don't have a well developed view vet. However, the extent to which
others are profiting from DOE guarantees is a large, ongoing, and growing topic in the approval process at
OMB, WH and Treasury.

Witness Bloom and Biue Mountain where we spent a lot of time dealing with the possibility that John Hancock
would make a spread putting the transaction into the various funds it manages. Roger asked questions about
Blue Mountain before it got into approval and people were not happy with him asking the questions and then
the exact same questions came up during our briefing on OMB and Treasury.

| think that you really have to ask what is the appropriate rate for the paper that is guaranteed and 7% seems
high as it is no longer project risk at all.

We are having the devil of a time on Abengoa which has a very conventional leveraged lease. There are a lof
of questions as to whether we should be encouraging leveraged leases as they reduce taxes. It looks like
there will be a CP on Abengoa that a IRS ruling must be obtained. That will likely kill the deal and cause a
firestorm but it gives you a sense of the sensitivity.

My quick take on the numbers below is that they will cause the transaction to hang in the approval process.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdaniel@_]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:13 PM

To: 'O'Rourke, Peter'

Cc: 'Jim McCrea'

Subject: RE: USRG

Peter:

Seven percent, or T+350, would be just fine if this were totally unguaranteed. The issue is that a spread of 1110 bp is
extremely high. A few years ago there were some ethanol projects priced at 1000, but that was in a bad market with
oversupply of ethanol. In normal markets project finance lenders would reject projects with appropriate pricing higher
than 350 or so as too risky. Maybe that should be expanded to, say, 500 or even 600 bp, but 1100 is hard to justify. The
justification based on their cost of capital would be that they are the only game in town.

Blue Mountain is a $98.5 million geothermal project, within the size range that USRG is targeting. Hancock won the deal
competitively. Geothermal projects are at least as risky as the wind and solar projects that are in USRG’s sweet spot.
BM is 19.5 years, in the same general ballpark as the 20-25 years that we can expect from USRG. BM has completed
construction, while USRG’s projects will include construction financing.

Those differences don't justify a 750-bp difference in rates.
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However, if USRG were to beat out Hancock and others for $100 mm deals, that would be good competition, but the
rate would probably come in lower.

I’'m not trying to cause problems, but it’s better for us to identify potential issues early. At best, this may be an optics
problem, and it feels like something that will cause problems with OMB, at least. We're trying to adjust our process with
OMB to make it more efficient, but we still have to keep them in mind as an audience.

If we decide to go with this pricing, we should have our eyes open about how it looks and be prepared when people

react. We probably won’t socialize their approach to pricing in advance (with the 7th floor, for example), but we might
consider it.

Can we avoid looking at the guaranteed and unguaranteed spreads separately? No. It will be part of our analysis of the
rate (there won’t be any comparables for 80%-guaranteed project finance paper, so we’ll need to look at guaranteed

paper and unguaranteed paper) and Treasury will specifically want to know how the guaranteed piece is priced.

By the way, the T+150 is from the Hancock deal. Of course, if it were lower, the unguaranteed portion pricing would be
even higher. If it were, say, T+200 and a blended rate of 7%, the unguaranteed piece would still be 932 bp.

Roger

From: O'Rourke, Peter [mailto:_@Hq.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 7:26 PM

To: 'Roger McDaniel'; Jim McCrea

Subject: RE: USRG

Good summary Roger.

I would like to have an internal discussion, most likely including Jonathan, regarding the rate spread issue. | have far less
concern about this than others on our side. | have been on the project side of this equation before, and | can tell you a
7% rate is exceedingly reasonable over the past many years {well before the recent capital constraints}.

I'd like to know what the policy drivers are shaping our opinions, where the main external concerns/pressure will come
from, and how we might look at solutions to this. | don’t know the Blue Mountain particulars well enough, but it is not
representative of what a typical project in these size ranges face in the debt market. And if we're going to look at this
thoroughly, we should look at USRG's cost of capital, nepa costs, etc.

'm quite concerned that if we believe a 7% rate for these projects is too high, then we will be attracting only the one-off
Blue Mountain and not much more.

Peter

From: Roger McDaniel [mailto:rogermcdaniel @ I EGcTcTNcNGN
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:02 PM

To: Jim McCrea

Cc: O'Rourke, Peter

Subject: USRG

Jim:
We had a good 2 % hour meeting with USRG today. Audience included Jonathan (for an hour or so), Susan, Doug,

Morgan Wright, Matt Winters, Whitcombe, Codrington (by phone) and Corrigan, in addition to Peter O’'Rourke and me.
Peter, Nick, Susan and | all had a positive reaction. | haven’t talked to the others. | infer that Jonathan is supportive—he

wants to start briefing the 7™ floor as early as next week.
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(Peter: Let’s get Jim’s take on all this before doing the briefings.)

They gave us a big book that dealt with lots of parts of their plan. They intend to engage Deutsche for Admin Agent
responsibilities on individual projects, BONY Mellon for back office responsibilities, and Morgan Stanley to manage the
capital markets/funding of the loans. That all seemed intelligent to us. USRG will be responsible for the substantive
work themselves (credit analysis and processing, substantive decisions on waivers and other things that require
judgment). Tom Emmons was there and contributed actively to the presentation (it’s still confidential that he is leaving
HSH Nordbank and joining USRG).

They said all the right things about credit standards, and | have a 12-page Underwriting Guidelines document and a 58-
page Transaction Processing Manual to review. We will also set up a “site visit” to examine their NY lending
headquarters and look in more detail at their policies and procedures, probably using a consultant who is expert in
reviewing financial institutions. We will do this in a manner designed so that we can use it for others who make similar
proposals (which Jonathan appears to want to encourage).

They will soon be staffing up with project finance debt types to be able to handle the deal flow.
We spent some time on the following specific issues, which go beyond the intended principal focus of the meeting:

e  Pricing. Their sample term sheet showed a blended interest rate of 8-10% (placeholder), and | observed that 8-
10% seemed high for a deal that was 80% government-guaranteed, so we got into an extended discussion. They
said that they were currently thinking in terms of the 7% range, but it was good for the subject to come up.

We pointed out that we will be called on to explain why the interest rate in any particular deal is reasonable and
that we would need their help in providing support. They made the reasonable points that they are looking at
very long tenors (fixed rate) and, especially for the smaller deals in their $25-150 million target range, not much
competitive financing. They could also have talked about the level of work involved in a $25 million deal being
about the same as that required for a $150 million deal. They said that they want to have rates that are lower
than the competition, as of course they would. They made the point that borrowers are more sensitive to
duration than coupon, which is true, and we pointed out that with an 80% guarantee, borrowers are getting
lower-than-market rates anyway and aren’t as sensitive to rates as they would be if they were looking at a
higher level of rates. Doug rightly observed that if there is competition, that is in general the best indicator of
reasonable rates.

But the most interesting point is that their investors are looking for equity returns rather than debt returns and
they have no current plans to back-lever their lending vehicle (the one that will hold the unguaranteed pieces).
In terms of the unguaranteed interest rates they are thus reminiscent of people like TCW and other lenders with
initials—lender-of-last-resort types.

As a reference point (not discussed with them), Blue Mountain (19.5 year debt) has a currently-estimated
blended rate of 5.49% (based on a Treasury rate of 3.54% and T+150 for guaranteed, T+375 for unguaranteed
for a blend of T+195).

In order for that rate to get to 7% with T+150 for the guaranteed, the unguaranteed rate would have to be
T+1132, or a coupon of almost 17%. For senior debt. For BB and better credits.

We have to anticipate that this will be an issue for us and our reviewers, especially when anyone does the math.
We didn’t look at a specific calculation like this in the meeting, and we made supportive noises as they discussed
the factors that justify their rates, but we made it clear that this was something that we were required to focus

on. They also said that getting equity returns was very important to their business model.

(Peter: Let’s make sure that Jonathan is aware of this interest rate issue, including the math.)
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e | asked how they approached 1603 grant issues. They are generally inclined to keep excess cash in reserve and
release it to equity over time rather than to use it to pay down debt, but they volunteered the idea of resizing
the debt to meet coverage tests before releasing grant proceeds to equity. (You will remember that this is in the
task force report. | didn’t feature it in Wednesday’s meeting, but someone (Erik?) asked about it.)

Peter should add his own observations.

Roger

Roger McDaniel
President
Madigan Resources, LLC

JM_00076205



From: Jonathan Silver <j onathan@_

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:15 AM (GMT)
To: jimmccrea_
Subject: A

The change in kelly probably comes from the fact that I disinvited her to the credit committee meetings and told liebman [ was doing
so because there was unanimous consent that her presence was disruptive and unwelcome, and further said that, when I got back, we
would need to discuss the possibility of replacing the examiner team because the environment was getting toxic. Rod may also have

weighed in since sage has foundered, because the omb credit subsidy score, and the whole omb approach on that deal, was so absurd.

Let's hope the changes last.
I think we should try to embrace the new kelly, not take advantage of it, but remain willing to cut her off. Iron fist, velvet glove.

Jonathan Silver
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@_>

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:37 PM (GMT)

To: 'Silver, Jonathan' <;_@hq.doe. gov>
Subject: Principals Meeting

Jonathan —

| fear that you have completely lost control of these meeting. Based on the current slide deck, there are now
an OMB meeting with S1.

Also, given what they are focused upon, and how they focus, Abengoa and Blue Mountain are dead. Abengoa

for the 2 suggested solutions, either of which will kill the deal. As an aside, equity already has the first loss
position in the case of a haircut and for us to have any shortfall, the inflation of the costs has to be more than

20% which is inconceivable given out vetting.

This program is hopeless.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: McCrea, Jim <‘-@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2010 12:23 AM (GMT)
To: jimmecrea@) || G—_—_
Subject: FW: Error Message

From: James C McCrea[SMTP:JIMMCCREA @ |
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:23:11 PM

To: McCrea, Jim
Subject: RE: Error Message
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yup. Will do so. Won't bother with the cash flows. Will merely forward
the e-mail forward to the team in response to Kelly. I have also alerted
Jonathan that this may become a "policy" issue. I was uncomfortable with
Kelly's tone which seemed like an incipient gotcha.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

----- Original Message-----

From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:-ng.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:14 PM

To: jimmccrea@

Subject: FW: Error Message

From: Roger McDaniel[SMTP:ROGERMCDANIEL@ (| G
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:14:32 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: RE: Error Message

Auto forwarded by a Rule

I have cleared things out. Julie was now able to get an email through. I
hate to say it, but since the message you sent me said that it wouldn't keep
trying, you may need to resend the emails you wanted to get to me.

----- Original Message-----

From: McCrea, Jim [mailto:-@Hq.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 7:35 PM
To: Roger McDaniel (rogermcdaniel@
Subject: Error Message

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's
e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message
for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following
diagnostic text to your system administrator.
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Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: [N

rogermcdaniel

Original message headers:

Return-Path: <_i%Hi.Doe.Gov>

Received: from ] y
I (Sun Java System Messaging Server 6.2-8.04 (built

; Thu, 02 Sep

Feb 28 2007)) id <
2010 19:22:25 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from [ ENEGTcNGEGEE
() by (st 19.5rv.heviny.cv.net
(Sun Java System Messaging Server 6.2-8.04 (built Feb 28 2007))
with ESMTP id < _
rogermcdaniel @/ BB Thu, 02 Sep 2010 19:22:25 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from mailgate.doe.gov |
by mta20.srv.hcviny.cv.net

(Sun Java Syste

m Messaﬁinﬁ Server 6.2-8.04 ibuilt Feb 28 2007 “
with SMTP id < for

rogermcdaniel@_(ORCPT?ogermcdaniel@'-; Thu,
02 Sep 2010 19:22:22 -0400 (EDT)

Received: from Hub.Doe.Gov (unknown [146.138.215.136])
(using TLSv1 with cipher RC4-MDS5 (128/128 bits))
(No client certificate requested)
by mailgate.doe.gov (Tumbleweed MailGate 3.7.2) with ESMTP id
2ED351DF9EDE;
Thu, 02 Sep 2010 19:22:17 -0400 (EDT)
Received: from ESCE-EVS-01.doe.local ([146.138.215.70])
by ESCE-HUB-02.doe.local ([146.138.215.136]) with mapi; Thu,
02 Sep 2010 19:22:17 -0400
Date: Thu, 2 Sep 2010 19:22:17 -0400
From: "McCrea, Jim" <-@Hq.Doe.Gov>
Subject: FW: Shepherds Flat LOC Cash Flows
To: "Colyar, Kelly T." <_@omb.eop.gov>, "Saad, Fouad P."

< _ (@omb.eop.gov>
CC: "Kittell, Matthew" <&@hq.doe.gov>, "Schultz, Douglas"
<IN q.doe.gov>, "Ku, Ruth" <l @hq.doe.gov>,
"'Roger
McDanie]

""karine.khatcherian(@) IR

<karinW>,
"boakley @ "

<boakley(@ IR, "2nthony.curcio@ | EEGR'

<anthony.curcio@ | NGcTczNz-

Message-1D:

<5BFB9AF6A1992049BDEE1660F5A049E85B04F6E99B@ESCE-EVS-01.doe.local>

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="Boundary (ID SyHYRgYpCEuLirJOhI9nPQ)"

Content-Language: en-US

Accept-Language: en-US

Thread-topic: Shepherds Flat LOC Cash Flows

Thread-index: ActK9OEpd9w9TIHSQamNrNMoJWTK6QAAJKkw

acceptlanguage: en-US

X-WSS-ID: 0L857L6-05-0M2-02
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X-M-MSG:
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Jim
Jim McCrea

Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

My
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 6:27 PM (GMT)
To: 'Richardson, Susan' <[ | I ©hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Don't think | asked if you are on board. | am trying to be careful of and respectful of the recusal. Even when
you ignhore the Blue Mountain slides, the Principals slides present an OMB view of the world and ignore our
arguments completely. Hardly a balance in what is presented and the draft slides were already sent to the WH

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Richardson, Susan [maiIto:_@hq.doe.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:19 PM
To: 'jimmccrea@i}
Subject: Re: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Understood. Actually was reacting to earleir email asking ruth if | am on bd. Am deferring to alvin.

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@-

To: Richardson, Susan

Sent: Mon May 31 14:14:40 2010

Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Understand your recusal. Hard though when it is embedded in a big presentation. | will try to be very careful.

Jim

James C. McCrea

AMES MerCREA B

SOCIATES LLC

From: Richardson, Susan [mailto:—@hq.doe.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:11 PM
To: 'jimmccrea@
Subject: Re: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

J re blue mnt, pls note that | am still recused and not participating in OMB issues

From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@'_>
To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; Schultz, Douglas; Westerheim, Ove; Fox, Lucian
Sent: Mon May 31 10:30:59 2010
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Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

The slides need a careful scrubbing for accuracy as | have already noted, based on a quick review, some
errors. Also, the slides have a heavy OMB bias in how they tell the story.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES NMcCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan [mailto: | | e hq.doe.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:22 AM
To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; Schultz, Douglas; Westerheim, Ove; Fox, Lucian; 'jimmccrea@‘_
Subject: Fw: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Here are the slides jeff proposes to use at the chu orszag mtg tomorrow. Scheduled for 2:30. Pls plan to attend.

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Liebman, Jeffrey B. <| omb.eop.gov>
To: Aldy, Joseph E. </ @who.eoi.iov>'i Silver, Jonathan

Cc: OConnor, Rod; Green, Melissa G. < omb.eop.gov>

Sent: Mon May 31 09:26:24 2010
Subject: Draft slides for tomorrow's principals meeting

Joe and Jonathan,

Here are draft slides for tomorrow’s meeting. | need to learn more from my team about the issue on slide six and the
fast bullet on the last slide — | am not sure whether either of those need to be raised for principals tomorrow. As always,
happy to receive edits/comments.

Jeff
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DOE Title XVII
Loan Guarantee Program

Principals Meeting (DRAFT)
June 1, 2010

Agenda:

= Manufacturing solicitation

= Abengoa transaction

= Conditional commitment timeline

= Blue Mountain transaction policy issues

Confidential
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Loan Guarantee Manufacturing Solicitation

" Issue: Should the Program target additional energy manufacturing projects, or focus on clean energy generation?

Considerations:
— Aredirect loans / loan guarantees (vs. 48c tax credits) the best way to support manufacturing?
— In addition to renewables component manufacturing, should we also include transmission manufacturing?
— Should we restrict manufacturers from accessing both loans and tax credits? (this may rule out many projects)

=  Context:
— The current project pipeline is unlikely to use up the ~$3.9 billion in credit subsidy remaining under 1705.

— Component manufacturing related to renewable energy systems is permitted under 1705, and solar and wind
manufacturing projects (e.g. Solyndra, Nordic) have been processed to date.

— GE, Mitsubishi Heavy Industries, Barclays, other major financial institutions, and the National Association of
Manufacturers have all expressed interest to DOE in loan support for manufacturing.

— $2.3 billion of ARRA funds have been awarded for energy-related manufacturing through the Section 48c
manufacturing tax credit program; an additional $5 billion has been requested in the 2011 Budget.

=  Options:

1. Issue solicitation for component manufacturing projects specifically related to renewable energy [and exclude
components related to transmission and nuclear projects]

Do not issue the new manufacturing solicitation; focus instead on generation, providing demand for components
Issue broad solicitation across various sectors / segments (e.g. manufacturing, biofuels, etc.) all at once.
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Abengoa — Project Overview

Abengoa Solar is seeking a 28 year, $1.45 billion, 100% guaranteed loan for a 250MW concentrating
solar power facility in Arizona.

Project Summary Information

= Sponsor Name: Abengoa Solar Inc.

= Project/ Borrower: “Solana” Project Co. / Owner Trust

= Location: Arizona (70 miles west of Phoenix)

» Project Type: Concentrating Solar (Trough)

= Short Description: 250 MW parabolic trough generation

facility with 6 hour Thermal
Energy Storage system

* Project completion: Expected January 2013 (based on Government Support
June 2010 closing) = 100% Guarantee on FFB Loan
= Credit Subsidy paid by DOE (1705)

Project Financing & Loan Information _ -
» Estimated $569 million 1603 cash grant

= Project Size: $1.976 billion (30% of project costs)
* Loan Program: Section 1705 (Recovery Act) = Arizona Renewable portfolio standards
= Loan Type: 100% loan guarantee (FFB direct loan)

= LoanAmount (and %): $1.45 billion ($1.36 billion face value)  Policy Metrics noted by DOE (preliminary)

(73% of Project Costs pre-tax grant) = Innovative technology: Innovative thermal storage
supporting renewable power

= Key Loan Terms: 28 years term, 3 year principal

grace period » Emissions reductions: 475,000 tons GHG avoided
= Off-take: 30 year Power Purchase Agreement ~ * Jobs Created: 1,600 in construction,

with Arizona Public Service (BBB-) 80 permanent
» Loan Status: CRB meeting June 2, 2010 = Cost: ~$7,060 per kW of capacity,

Thermal Energy System
estimated to improve capacity
factor to 41%, lowering per
kWh cost
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Abengoa — Leveraged Lease Structure (1)

The Solana project uses a Leveraged Lease structure designed to allow tax equity investors to capture
the project’s tax advantages: Tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) lease project assets to a

Project Co. which operates the facility.

Abengoa, S.A.

Parent/Guarantor

Abengoa Solar, S.A.

Abengoa Solar, Inc.

$276.6 M 100%

Tax Equity
Investors Sponsor
{ 100%
$221.2 M Ownership

|

100% of

Pinnacle West
Corporation

Equity Ownership Facility -
Owner Trust Lease —*| Arizona Solar One, _Power —c»{ATiZona Public
. roduce: 1
> le—Site Lease—| . Service
Borrower Project Company Compan
“Lessor” $ Rent “ 1 30 Year pany
Payments™ | Lessee +—< ppa T 7 (BBB-)
$990.4 M* 4 I
Senior Debt ——EPC Agreement:
O&M
EPC Agreement
Agreement
A 4
FFB Teyma USA/
Abener Engineering & :
Construction Services, ASI Operatlons, Inc.
Operations and Maintenance
EPC Contractor (Partnership) Contractor
Guarantee through year | |
3 of operations Guarantee
|

* Reflects receipt of 1603 Cash Grant.

Confidential
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Abengoa — Leveraged Lease Structure (2)

In the Leveraged Lease structure, tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) lease project assets to
a Project Co. (owned by Abengoa) which operates the facility. The Owner Trust is the borrower and

recipient of project tax benefits.

Pre-Completion Leveraged Lease Post-Completion
Commencement / Operations
Sponsor Role Constructs Sells Proiect Asset Leases & Operates
(i.e. Abengoa Project OGS FTOoject ASsels Project
Solar, Inc.) :
» Financed by DOE

guaranteed loan,

sponsor equity, and

subordinate debft from Lease Asset Rent & Lease

sponsor/tax equity Agreement Transfer Payments

(see Note)

Tax Equity Owns Assets ~ Receives Lease Payments

Investors Role

- & Tax Benefits, Pays Loan |

. = “Owner Trust” owns
Note: Owner Trust constructs assets & DOE loan

project at direction Project - Trust”
Company and at Leveraged | wners Trus

- eases project
Lease Commencement, interest assets back to
on the Owner Trust is sold to the “Project Co.”
leveraged lease equity investors.

Confidential
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Abengoa — Policy issues (1)
» |everaged lease structure

— Structure is common in energy project finance, but increases complexity / remoteness and tax
equity investors have different time-lines and incentives than FFB/DOE.

— Some concerns raised because IRS ruled against some aggressive variants.

— Treasury specifically concerned about one atypical provision — fair market value determination
related to “option to buy equipment.”

— DOF’s transaction counsel notes that the terms of this lease “reflect a fairly traditional leveraged
[lease] structure.”

Solution: Require private letter ruling from IRS on leverage lease structure prior to closing.

» Related party contracts

— The project’s fixed price engineering, procurement, & construction (EPC) contract is with a
another Abengoa subsidiary, and represents 85% of capital costs (~$1.7 billion).

— The size of the 1603 cash grant and DOE guarantee are both directly dependent on this related
party contract pricing, raising “arm’s length” concerns about inflated prices and tax benefits

— DOE notes that equity bears the first 20% shortfall in the 1603 grant far exceeding any realistic
disallowance due to inflation

Solutions: OMB will adjust credit subsidy to account for risk that Treasury ultimately disallows a
portion of the cash grant claim. Treasury suggests introducing a contract term to ensure a fixed
pay-down of the FFB loan when the tax grant is received, regardless of the ultimate size of the
grant. Equity would thereby bear the risk associated with any costs claimed for cash grant

purposes that were ultimately determined to be inflated. s
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Abengoa — Policy issues (2)

= Sponsor Equity Contribution & Rewards

— The Sponsor’s equity contribution is expected to be ~10% of total capitalization pre-completion,
and ~15% post-construction; additional equity is provided by tax equity investors.

— Sponsor equity will be invested only in the lessee (Project Co.)

— The Owner Trust, which DOE has direct recourse to as Borrower, will be 100% owned by tax
equity investors post-completion.

— Should there be minimum levels of sponsor equity in projects?
= Application of Tax Grant

—  $455 million (80% of tax grant)
pays down 31% of DOE Loan

. —  $114 million (20% of tax grant)
DOE Loan 990.4 66.6%| pays down 100% of sponsor
Tax Equity 276.6 18.6%] sub-debt, 36% of sponsor
Tax Equity Sub-Debt 0.0 ” contribution
Sponsor Equity 10.4% 221.2
Sponsor Sub-Debt = Should there be guidelines for
against 20% ITC grant 113.8] 5.8% how tax grant proceeds are
Total 1,975.7 1,488.2 applied? (e.g. pro-rata with
COD = Commercial Operations Date Contribution, 20% max, etC.)

DOE notes that the recommendations on previous slide and any changes from this
slide are expected to kill the Abengoa transaction

6
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Processing Conditional Commitments (Gate 2)

Flag and Discuss Policy Issues and Non-Standard Terms Early
»  Provide short summary of each project upon decision to move to the origination phase.

=  Develop standard loan terms & conditions (simplifies processing; improves DOE negotiating position)
although DOE notes that while desirable, doing so is a near impossibility and will have significant adverse
effects on the program as project finance transactions have always been one off transactions due to their
unique nature.

» Discuss projects early — flagging non-standard terms & conditions or policy concerns although DOE notes
that, in many cases, it has been blindsided by the policy concerns identified by OMB and Treasury such as
leveraged lease issues when the existence of a leveraged lease has been mentioned many times over
months.

Conditional Commitment Timeline (in business days, assuming policy issues addressed earlier)

= Day 0: DOE distributes all agreed upon-materials (from the checklist of February 25, 2010) to
OMB/Treasury/FFB. Twenty day clock begins when all materials are received.

» Day 2: DOE briefs OMB/Treasury/FFB

» Day 5: OMB/Treasury/FFB send consolidated list of questions

= Day 9: DOE responds to all questions

= Day 10 — Day 13: OMB and DOE work to resolve any remaining policy and credit scoring issues.
» Day 14 — Day 16: Policy-level arbitration, if required.

= Day 17: DOE provides revised Credit Subsidy Cost files and transmittal language to OMB

= Day 19: OMB approves credit subsidy cost and transmittal; Treasury confirms consultation:

= Day 20: Credit Review Board meets on transaction

Confidential JM_00076566



Geothermal transactions overview

DOE is considering a direct loan and an 80% loan guarantee for two geothermal projects:

= Neal Hot Springs: Sponsored by US Geothermal, is seeking a 100% guaranteed $102.2 million
loan for a 20.4 MW project for an innovative (lower-temperature resource) geothermal project in
Nevada, serving ldaho Power

— Innovative aspect may make more geothermal resources financially viable

— No policy concerns

=  Blue Mountain: $282 million, 49.5 MW project sponsored by Nevada Geothermal Power
— 19.5 year, $98.5 million loan financed by Hancock with an 80% DOE loan guarantee.
— First partial guarantee offered under the Financial Institution Partnership Program (FIPP).
— “Take-out” loan — Title XVII used to re-finance rather than construct a new project.

— Policy concerns detailed on next slide

8
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Blue Mountain issues:

* Re-financing vs. Supporting New Projects:
—  Project is built and operational.
—  Most of loan will be used to repay short-term, high cost, private sector loan
— Title XVII was intended to support new projects; refinancing does not create significant new investment.
— Approach invites other projects to seek low-cost refinancing.

— DOE notes that this is not a refinancing but rather a take out of a bridge loan and that its loan guarantee frees
significant loan making capacity at John Hancock

» Davis Bacon:

Construction did not pay Davis Bacon wages

Davis Bacon would have applied if 1705 funds were used for construction.
May create a precedent

DOE notes that retroactive application of David Bacon creates issues.

=  Technical default:

— The project did not comply with a short-term loan requirement in March 2010 (to either re-finance or maintain certain
financial ratios);

— Received waiver from lender, but raises creditworthiness and optics concerns.
— DOE notes that default is technical, not significant, and resulted from delays in completing the proposed financing.

= Amending FIPP Solicitation Terms
— DOE seems to be suggesting new voting rights for FIPP lenders in the Blue Mountain documentation

— The specific changes (which have not been vetted outside DOE) may be inconsistent with FIPP solicitation terms and
might adversely impact DOE’s control in a default]

— DOE only proposes amending FIPP for clarity as a result of the OMB concern; DOE has conducted a legal review of
the transaction and believes that it is fully compliant with the FIPP solicitation in that transaction is structured to
include “usual and customary provisions that a reasonable and prudent lender would ordinarily require.”
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From: James C McCrea <jimmccrea@_>

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 2:00 AM (GMT)
To: 'O'Rourke, Peter' </ 1| Doe Gov>
Cc: 'Roger McDaniel' <_@optonline.net>

Subject: USRG Proposal

Peter —

| just went through the USRG pitch. | thought that most of it was irrelevant and the overly focused on
structuring rather than how transactions themselves would really get done. Allin all, | found it to be not very
compelling and a whole host of approval issues are readily apparent. Also, there are huge conflicts of interest
on the USRG side in the roles some of those guys play roles in the management of companies that | believe
are applicants to LGPO. It will be very hard to give them access to the program through this structure while
still allowing them access to LGPO outside of this program but that is a topic that the lawyers will have to
address more carefully given concerns about level playing fields. Plus, | am quite sure that USRG and | don't
mean the same thing when we use the words “cross collateralization.”

There will be a good bit to talk about tomorrow and | will bring my mark up for you. However, | don'’t really see
the merit of what they are proposing and think that if we were to proceed, implementation will be extremely
difficult. | foresee significant issues with both Treasury and OMB in that regard. | can see both OMB and
Treasury being extremely unexcited by all the structuring that is going on in the proposal. Itis hard enough to
run a conventional transaction based project finance financing operation from within the government. Layering
on the structuring will kill it before it gets off the ground in my view. That kind of structuring may have a place
in the private sector but is unlikely to find favor in government.

If DOE were to think seriously about something like this, | think that we would be a lot better off thinking about
funding a pool with an FFB loan and then running an application program open to transactions based on a
certain range of technologies and transaction sizes with certain very specific requirements such as equity
percentages etc.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: McCrea, Jim <‘_@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2010 12:56 PM (GMT)

To: jimmccrea@ | EGG—_—_

Subject: FW: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg
Attach: S1 Meeting with Orszag and Browner edited hsl.doc

From: Otness, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 8:56:07 AM

To: Frantz, David; McCrea, Jim

Subject: FW: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Chris Otness
Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

From: Lee, Hannah

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:08 PM

To: Otness, Chris; Winters, Matthew; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Subject: RE: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg

With my edits. Attached is what we are including if its okay with you. Thank you for all the changes.

Hannah Lee

g doe.cov | [

From: Otness, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Subject: RE: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg

Slight change in Nuclear Supplemental numbers.

<< File: S1 Meeting with Orszag and Browner (5) (2).doc >>
Chris Otness

Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Winters, Matthew
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Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 5:53 PM

To: Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin

Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: S-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mtg

Attached, with attachments. Sorry for the delay.

<< File: bluemountain.pdf >> << File: Policy PaperCBTL-FE draft4h (2) (2).doc >> << File: S1 Meeting with Orszag and Browner

(5).doc >>

Matthew A. Winters
Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy
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Meeting with Peter Orszag and Carol Browner
Room 106, EEOB
3:00 pm — 4:00 pm on Wednesday, June 9, 2010 z

Meeting requested by OMB and DOE

Briefing prepared by Jonathan Silver (_ and Chris Otness (‘-)

EVENT

You will be meeting with Peter Orszag, Carol Browner, Rod O’Connor, Jeffrey Liebman,
Jonathan Silver and additional staff. This is one in a series of meetings between principals at
DOE and OMB to work through issues that come up in the Loan Programs. Mary Miller,
Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets at the Department of Treasury, has also been invited to
join the meeting so that Treasury can be consulted in real time.

In this meeting, you will work with Orszag and Browner to find consensus on the following
proposed agenda items (see program notes below for details):

1. Coal to Liquids Policy re: Medicine Bow
LGPO has had a large ($1.75B) CTL project in-house for over a year. The
transaction can be structured well and would serve as a marquis project in the clean
coal space. It has universal support in Wyoming. Carol Browner has opposed coal-
to-liquid as a strategy, but asked for a DOE policy paper on it. FE supports the
project and drafted the policy, and you signed off on it (the policy paper is attached).
Browner has had the paper for several months. We want to reach resolution on the
policy and, ideally, be able to do the deal.

2. Blue Mountain
Blue Mountain is a geothermal project and LGPO’s first FIPP deal. It is well-
structured and a good credit. The deal structure, however, raised two questions: one
on take-out financing, and one on Davis-Bacon. The deal contemplates replacing
high-cost mezzanine debt with longer-term, lower-cost debt. Take-out financing has
been raised as a policy issue, although the short-term financing in the transaction was
always intended to be replaced. We estimate the private capital market cost of capital
for the take-out at 7.5-8.0%. The mezzanine piece is at 14%. LGPO also obtained a
waiver from the Dept. of Labor of the Davis-Bacon provisions, but OMB felt that
might not be sufficient. We would like to be able to take this deal to CRB.

3. Abengoa
Abengoa is a large-scale solar project financed by the U.S. arm of a Spanish
company. There have been policy questions raised about the use of a leveraged lease
in the deal structure. This issue will have been resolved by the time of the meeting
and there is a CRB meeting before this meeting, at which Abengoa will be discussed.
Earlier, there was some discussion about U.S. companies having difficulty accessing
the Spanish market. This no longer seems to be an issue.

4. Kucinich Update
OMB will report on their recent meeting with Congressman Kucinich

1of8
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5. Nuclear Supplemental Update
This is an open-ended discussion of the timing and sequencing of our nuclear loan %
guarantees. The issue is that we will be ready to offer a conditional commitment to S
Unistar before we know for sure whether or not there will be a supplemental to Z
support the STP project. Without the supplemental, the STP transaction could
collapse.

Press: Closed

LOGISTICS
e This meeting will take place in EEOB and there are no other formal logistics

PROGRAM NOTES

e Attendees:
- Peter Orszag
- Carol Browner
- Rod O’Connor
- Dan Poneman
- Jeffrey Liebman
- Jonathan Silver
- Mary Miller — Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets — Department of Treasury
- Additional Staff TBD

e Topics that you can expect to address in this meeting include the following five on the
next pages:

20f8
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1. Coal to Liquids Policy and Medicine Bow

ISSUE: The Loan Programs Office has had a large ($1.75B) loan guarantee request for a %
coal-to-liquids project in-house for over a year.

*Please note: Browner has been ambivalent about coal-to-liquids projects in
general and, the President (who originally supported coal-to-liquids as a Senator)
announced his support only for those CTL projects which emit at least 20% less
life-cycle carbon than concentrated fuels on the campaign. This project does not
meet that goal because it uses no bio-mass inputs, but it is the newest generation
of clean coal technology.

PROEJECT BACKGROUND: The project, called the Medicine Bow Fuel and Power
LLC is located in southeast Wyoming. It uses mine mouth low-sulfur, low-methane coal
as a feedstock to produce gasoline that is substantially cleaner than the U.S. standard
(96% less sulfur and 51% less benzene than emitted by the domestic gasoline Medicine
Bow will displace). Medicine Bow’s gasoline will supply the Denver/ Front Range
market, which has stringent air pollution standards, comparable to those in the Los
Angeles basin. The project is ready to begin construction immediately and will produce
gasoline very competitively.

Medicine Bow will sequester its CO2 via Enhanced Oil Recovery (EOR), which is a
proven strategy for reducing GHG emissions. CTL with EOR reduces emissions by
reducing the need for heavy, GHG-intensive, imported oil. CO2 sequestered via EOR
also produces light, sweet, low-polluting domestic crude oil, which further reduces the
need for dirty imported oil. Finally, this proven source of domestic crude oil is produced
onshore.

DOE’s ACTIONS: The Office of Fossil Energy drafted, and the Department has
submitted to the White House for consideration, a Coal-to-Liquids (CTL) policy
(attached). The draft policy recommends that CTL projects incorporating carbon capture
and storage (CCS) should be included as part of a Strategic Technology Portfolio for de-
carbonizing fossil energy and decreasing oil dependency (“storage” includes geologic
sequestration and enhanced oil recovery [EOR]). Methanol-to-Gasoline (MTG)
technology with CCS, combined with 8-20 percent of biomass added to bituminous coal,
has the potential to achieve lifecycle greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions of 20-41 percent
below petroleum-derived gasoline.

Even without the addition of biomass, MTG technology with CCS has the potential to
achieve lifecycle GHG emissions several percentage points below petroleum gasoline as
well as lower overall pollutant emissions. Commercial CTL with CCS projects, which
possess these strong environmental benefits, are eligible under the DOE Loan Guarantee
Program (LGP).
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2. Blue Mountain

ISSUES: At the last meeting, the group discussed several issues related to the Blue =
Mountain transaction. Specifically, we were asked:
1. At what rate the private capital markets would finance the mezzanine piece of the z
transaction. -
2. Whether Davis Bacon would be an issue (Joe Aldy was to take the lead in reviewing
the Department of Labor waiver which the Loan Program Office obtained).

RESPONSES:

Q1: At what rate would private capital markets finance the mezzanine piece of
the transaction? (i.e. What would the pricing be in the market if full term financing
was available to the project)?

A: Approximately 7.5-8.0%

e The all-in pricing for the Blue Mountain Project with the DOE guarantee is Treasury
plus 195 basis points. Because of this pricing competition, the guarantee will result in
lower pricing for the projects which is transferred to the borrower and ultimately the
rate payers through lower, more competitive rates.

e In the current market, the pricing for BB type project finance debt is expected to
fall in a range of 325 basis points to 475 basis points, which is based on nonpublic
information of recent project finance transactions and observable high-yield spreads.

o Note: Comparable publicly available pricing information for BB project
finance paper is not readily observable given the lack of an active secondary
market for such assets. Publicly available market reference rates, such as a
high-yield (or similar) index, may provide another pricing benchmark from
which adjustments could be made

e The calculation provided to OMB in response to a question shows that the lower rate
provided by a DOE guarantee only increased the internal rate of return for the Project
from approximately 4 percent to approximately 5 percent. While rates are important,
the main value of the DOE guarantee for conventional transactions in the FIPP is
extended tenor. The tenor allows for long-term lending in the renewable energy
market at a scale that is not possible without the DOE guarantee.

Q2: Will DOL’s waiver of the application of the Davis Bacon Act be sufficient?

A: We believe that the waiver should be sufficient, but this will be the subject of
discussion with Carol Browner and her team at this meeting.

e Background on DOL’s Waiver: DOL granted a waiver of retroactive application of
the Davis-Bacon Act in respect of construction in the Blue Mountain project occurring
prior to the closing date of the loan guarantee (Davis Bacon Summary (Waiver Letter
from DOL) is attached). Such a waiver was granted on the basis that “it is necessary and
proper in the public interest o prevent injustice and undue hardship.” See DOL Letter
from Deputy Administrator, Wage and Hour Division dated May 27, 2010.
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Confidential

o Note: any broad, retroactive application of the Davis- Bacon Act to Section
1705 Recovery Act projects could have adverse programmatic consequences
for the Loan Guarantee Program.

Summary of DOL Authority:

o The Secretary of Labor has always had broad authority to promulgate
appropriate standards, regulations, and procedures with respect to the
enforcement of labor standards under Federal and federally assisted contracts,
including labor standards under the Davis-Bacon Act. The Secretary of
Labor’s discretion to grant waivers of retroactive application of the Davis-
Bacon Act and the standards the Secretary of Labor uses to do so are set out in
a 25-year old regulation of the Department of Labor.

o As the regulation reflects, the Secretary of Labor clearly determined that strict
adherence to the retroactive application of the Davis-Bacon Act is not
appropriate in certain circumstances and may be waived in DOL’s broad
discretion.

Reasons for LGPO’s Support of DOL’s Waiver:

o Construction on the Blue Mountain project began well before the Recovery
Act was enacted.

o In the course of consultations between DOL and DOE’s labor attorneys on the
Blue Mountain project, the nature of the construction work in the Blue
Mountain project was discussed in detail, including the fact that $80 million
of the $98.5 million loan would be used to repay a portion of the mezzanine
bridge financing at a holding company level and that the balance of the loan
would be financing the remaining drilling work and filling up reserves.

o The purpose of Section 1705 is to promote a new generation of renewable
energy projects by making adequate capital available for their construction.
The FIPP program was established in furtherance of this energy policy and
core concern for DOE of promoting renewable energy projects, including such
projects using commercial technology.
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3. Abengoa

ISSUES: There are two outstanding issues on: =

1. Leverage lease structure and _
2. Dispute between American solar companies and the Spanish government

PROJECT BACKGROUND: Abengoa Solar has requested a $1.45 billion Loan
Guarantee (including capitalized interest). It is a 250MW net, concentrating solar power
generating facility employing solar parabolic trough technology and six-hour thermal
energy storage.

RESPONSE:

1. Leverage Lease Issue:

DOE is engaged in discussions with Treasury regarding its concern about the
leveraged lease structure, despite the description of it by Debevoise, DOE’s counsel as
“an extremely traditional lease." Treasury has requested that DOE make either a Private
Letter Ruling (“PLR™) or strict adherence to the IRS Lease Guidelines a condition
precedent to closing, neither of which are customary. Lessors generally rely on opinions
of their tax counsel and are not indemnified by the lessee for disallowance. After
discussion with Debevoise, the DOE team believes that either Treasury approach would
cause significant issues for Abengoa due to schedule, economic and uncertainty issues of
a magnitude to seriously threaten this well structured transaction. DOE has proposed to
Treasury that a “will” opinion (strongest opinion level) from lessor’s counsel should allay
Treasury concerns while allowing Abengoa more flexibility. At this time, discussions
with Treasury continue. It is expected that the transaction will be presented to CRB on
Wednesday.

2. Dispute between American solar companies and Spanish government

An announcement that DOE will provide a loan guarantee to Abengoa will likely
elicit criticism from some members of Congress (particularly Sens. Bingaman and Reid)
and the press who believe that the Spanish government has unfairly treated American
renewable energy companies seeking to access the Spanish market. Critics may point
specifically to the difficulties that SolarReserve LLC, a California-based solar thermal
company, and at least two other American companies (NextEra and Infinia Solar), have
faced in gaining access to Spain’s favorable feed-in-tariff treatment on equal footing with
Spanish energy providers. SolarReserve has enlisted in its efforts the many trade
advocacy resources of the U.S. government (including a March 15, 2010 letter from YOU
to the Spanish Minister of Industry, Tourism, and Commerce in March 2010), but it has
not yet been successful in gaining the access it seeks. We understand from U.S. trade
officials, on the ground in Madrid, that there is a reasonable prospect that this issue will
be resolved favorably for SolarReserve, but that we may not know for several weeks or
months. Despite this uncertainty, Browner’s office has informed us that they would be
comfortable with an Abengoa announcement at this time. Should Abengoa be approved
at CRB, we will be prepared with talking points to address any criticism or questions that
may arise in connection with the announcement of the deal.
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NOTE Re: Credit Subsidy: DOE understands informally that OMB’s credit subsidy

cost range is 10% - 20% or $136 - $272 million. This compares to 11.29% - 17.8%
($153.6 - $242.1 million) submitted by DOE to OMB for approval. Unless OMB’s =
reasoning requires a rebuttal, DOE is prepared to accept the 10-20% credit subsidy cost
range when it is made formal. Z

4. Kucinich Update

ISSUE: Peter Orszag and Rep. Kucinich met about two weeks ago to discuss the
Congressman’s request for additional information on our credit scoring process and the
specific numbers around Vogtle.

Orszag suggested that Rep. Kucinich ask either the GAO or CBO to do an audit of the
process, which would get around some of the potentially significant confidentiality issues
we have raised.

Rep. Kucinich’s staff said they might be interested in that approach as long as we gave
those groups all the data and enough information to allow them to calculate, and opine
on, what the right credit score should be.

RESPONSE: DOE and OMB lawyers will talk this week to discuss next steps.
Kucinich’s letter addressed to you on this topic is now closed per General Counsel’s
Office.

5. Nuclear Supplemental Update

ISSUE: As you can see from the chart below, without the supplemental nuclear authority
that we have requested from Congress, we will be unable to finance all of the nuclear
projects in our due diligence pipeline. In light of this shortfall, the uncertainty
surrounding our supplemental request creates a particular problem with respect to the
timing of the Unistar/Constellation project vis-a-vis the STP nuclear project (another
promising nuclear project currently in due diligence).

As you are well aware, DOE is getting significant pressure from Leader Hoyer to move
ahead quickly with the Unistar/Constellation project, and we are close to being in a
position to do so (assuming CRB approval). However, if we announce the deal before
the supplemental appropriation has been approved, the STP nuclear project---which has
its own strong Congressional and other supporters---may well collapse. This will happen
because, upon announcement of the deal, it will immediately become apparent to the
markets that LGP no longer will have sufficient resources to fund STP’s project, and
STPs stock price will drop precipitously. It is our understanding from conversations with
STP’s CEO that, in such a scenario, STP will have no other choice but to scrap the
proposed nuclear project in an effort to revive its stock price.

RESPONSE: We hope to reach a consensus with OMB and the White House on the
proper programmatic and political course of action to take to address and, hopefully,
avoid this potential problem.
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Title XVII Nuclear Power Projects

(in $ millions)

Loan Guarantee

Loan Guarantee Authority

Project Loan Guarantee Request Request without CI Remaining (Needed)
18,500
Southern (Vogtle) 8,326 7,400 11,100
Unistar (Calvert
Cliffs) 8,700 7,600 3,500
NINA (STP3&4) | 7,300 5,900 (2,400)
SCE&G (Summer) | 5,707 5,575 (7,975)
Total 30,033 27,875

Additional LG Authority needed for just STP 3&4 3,800
Additional LG Authority needed for just SCE&G 2,075

ATTACHMENTS

1. Coal to Liquids Policy Paper

2. DoL Waiver Letter
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From: McCrea, Jim _@Hq.Doe.Gov>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:18 PM (GMT)
To:

Subject: FW: potus memo attached

Attach: POTUS MEMO.docx

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 9:18:14 AM
To: McCrea, Jim; Frantz, David

Subject: FW: potus memo attached

Auto forwarded by a Rule

What went over to the WH at the end of last week in prep for tomorrow's mig with Potus.
[ think it speaks for itself.
No emails back please.

Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

US Department of Ener

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 8:44 AM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW: potus memo attached

From: Owens, Missy

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Utech, Dan G.; Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: FW: potus memo attached

Here you go Dan, let me know if you have questions | can help with
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From: McCrea, Jim Hq.Doe.Gov>
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 5:13 PM (GMT)
To:

Subject:

FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12:39 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thank you.

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

<< File: Baldwin OMB Presentation_Final_19Sep2010.ppt >>

Jim

James C. McCrea

Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:02 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

Jim-

Could you send me the Baldwin deck that went over to OMB? Thank you.

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

Can you get me Baldwin?
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From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:20 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

<< File: 35-OMB Transaction Preview Bishop Hill 101510 b Final Version.ppt >> << File: 10-Presentation.ppt >> << File: 23-Hudson
Ranch_OMB-Treasury Transaction Preview_101510.ppt >> << File: 16-Ormat Nevada_OMB-Treasury Transaction
Preview_101510.ppt >> << File: 30-OMBTransPreview_SpringValley101210 - Final Version.ppt >>

Jim

James C. McCrea

Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 11:53 AM
To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Need decks from last week's meeting
Importance: High

Jim-

Could you please send me the final powerpoint decks for the 5 1705 projects that we discussed at last week’s White House mtg
(Diamond Green and the 4 FIPP deals)? Thank you!

Matt
Matthew A. Winters

Senior Advisor, Loan Programs
U.S. Department of Energy

JM_00163254



From: Colyar, Kelly <-@hq doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2009 2:15 AM (GMT)

To: I S

Subject: Re: Vogtle: Deadlines set by Secretary

Can we all catch up thursday morning? 10?7
Omb is now supposed to be after credit committee. For credit committee, we only need the power point decks.

However, omb will be right after that. For omb, sandy can you send anthony the following on opc and meag (separate emails) so his team
can start preparing the briefing packets:

1. Preliminary credit assessments
2. Current s&p ratings (and fitch if we have--we had on gpc I think).

I'm assuming the [E and market reports are the same as we had on gpc? If not, please send as appropriate.
Anthony-am [ missing anything on the omb briefing packet? We'll send the power points as they are finalized.

Brian-how close are we to being able to run the recovery estimates and therefore credit subsidy estimates? Anthony-I'll send you the
assumptions for the ranges once we determine the starting points. Recall we will be running estimates for five loans.

Anything else right now?

As always--take a breath. Just keep moving and we'll see what happens.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Barbian </ GG

To: Colyar, Kelly; James C McCrea <} IR . S:ndra Claghorn _ Renee Sass
_ Brian Oakley -

Sent: Tue Dec 01 19:39:38 2009
Subject: Vogtle: Deadlines set by Secretary

Nick Whitcombe called me a few minutes ago (7:00 PM eastern). He told me
that Dave Franz, Susan Richardson, and he had been called to the Secretary's
office and told to "agree" to the term sheet with OPC by Friday, Dec 4, and
to agree to the term sheet with MEAG by Wed Dec 9. The time pressure is
coming from the White House, according to Nick.

The OPC term sheet circulated today is meant to mirror the GPC term sheet,
with DOE having a security interest in the undivided interest, and being
repaid out of the cash flow stream generated by the "company”.

MEAG has verbally agreed to raise $2.5 billion of debt for the project and

to spend it before any DOE money is drawn. The result for the MEAG part of
the Vogtle deal will be about 50% debt, 50% equity. DOE's loans would rank
pari passu with the other MEAG debt outstanding. One MEAG term sheet is
contemplated, which will refer to the three SPV's.

Nick asked that we refresh our list of unanswered questions. He referred to
the list we provided some time ago that had columns with X designating which
deal the question referred to. In any case, we need to refresh our

questions.

That's the report from Nick. Tomorrow, Wed, we need to develop an action
plan. T will coordinate with Kelly in the morning.

Paul

JM_00081233



From: Silver, Jonathan <_@hq.doe. gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:20 PM (GMT)
To: FW@hq.doe. gov>;_ Barwell, Owen
9 (@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Fw: take-out financing
Fyi
Jonathan Silver
Executive Director
Loan Programs

U.S. Department of Energy

----- Original Message -----

From: SCHU

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Cc: OConnor, Rod; Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Tue Nov 23 08:45:05 2010
Subject: RE: take-out financing

Brandon,

Although I agree that a reasonable case can be made that Baldwin does not fall into the clear category of what I (or the President) was
thinking of as Loan Guarantee backed refinancing, I don't think this is a battle we are going to win.

On the flip side, I don't remember agreeing to counting State RPS as part of the total accounting of government subsidy. Also, the
Nov. 6 "Memorandum for Deputies" clearly ties to skew any calculation toward higher subsidy on several counts: the high discount
rate, placing the cost of gas peaking peaking plants as part of the "subsidy", and other factors pointed out by Matt Winters. If anything,
I remember that we decided to include all federal and direct state subsidies only and agree to exclude RPS policies. The economists
may argue that we already included a 5% estimate to State RPS subsidies, so that we already conceded that this should be part of the
subsidy tally.

I am very willing to elevate this battle.

Steve

Steven Chu
Department of Energy

From: Hurlbut, Brandon
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